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Group snapshot
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Revenue

Revenue has increased by
over 12% in the last year
from £712m in 2022 to

£800m in 2025

Energy generation

Our renewable energy
assets produce enocugh
energy to power over
a million UK homes

A
i
Number of employees

We employ over 1,500
pecple

Carbon offsets

Our renewable energy sites’
carbon saving is over 681,101

carbon tonnes this year

Number of loans

Over the year we
provided financing to, on
average 224 borrowers
n the UK
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Number of sites

We own 229
energy sites spread
predominantyy across
the UK
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1. Energy

Approxialively

500%  of e Groups

cricrdy

gererat te] assets saol

OITipse

eTelgy Sites and wind fars [ness assels provide
Inng-lerm reveniue streams, trough ther value can
fill be mrpactedd by Changes in pricng and demand

ntnsnally ©
m:tigate

Chul energy sector 1 e eI

s Acioss 3

carge of teghrzc;lf-g\r—‘s} e azamnst e

favourabie corditions moa spesnfic auset class and

contribute wwoaatds steady, predictab.e share price

oro wih

wilh furtner

i develoing

selar

wanded  our portfolio

additions in Jestec,

winch specialises

commercal solar rocfrop sites i the LK These sites
are Sutenty urder consbuelion, ard we expedt to
retain and operate ther oroe complete The
orsttucton of Guarabndas, our wand farrm m
Polard remains on track arnd on buadgst and e

expec o starl generating electicin, by Decemper

20230 Dulacca wWwind o Tarm, our largescae

constructon project ir Western Austraus started

geaerating  electnaly  after year end and
subsequentiy sold i Cooher 2025 Ao beginnirg

of the financial vear induly 2022 wee aleo completed

the corstructon and sale of Darmgtan Point Salar

Tann, ore of the largest solar sites in Austrais wth ¢

capacity of 2950

Our successful ano well established biomass divisior
contrnues to perfor™ well gelivering stable retums
ance acquisiton n 2015 We added a new site at
Fast Anala mn Apnl 2021, which
performed well since acquismon [hough it suffered
nionths of operaticna. doventime, followang a

rerracement

Sactterton in IS

SOMTIC

gearbox fault, tre insurance clam far

parts ane loss o revenue was settled i fil

Constructor at our Waste-to-Cnergy  facility 0

Axrahire has progressod as planned, s th compgleticn
2025 The

prrent for four years

expected N facility  has  been

and will be capable of

=ssing over 185 600 tonnes per annem of non-

able houscncld, commercial and mddstna:

aste which wolld orhersy se e cont o randfll o

exportad This

vl generals 27 0V of low carbon
elect ity crinugh 1o povesr S0

At it

\_H W0 N e

Ul foe

o 'Uo d

the first Hﬂr‘-’j&‘"i\,(;’#ﬂ%}.

energy Project ir westen b

D 26 roserve power dfes nave conunues Lo
cortorm 3head  of  expectabiors e o
geteranion fior wing assets over the waniter
2022:235 0 reswting o dermand for aoaitonsl
generanon w balance the gno

2. Lending

OLr oo lending busness corlriues to e
of the (3

1% of tne Group's net ascets,

ety

substantial pars « ACUpD. tepreseniing around
cormpnarng shorl- and
=erm secured loans 1o crperenced progert,
Ciur bock consiutcd

lepanis s 25 the LK

mediu
;’Jr(::l‘cssnonals Ir2ar

over 224

dveldye

O 10 oo

Our loans are written at conservatwe oan 1o walue

CLTY™ evels helow 70%) 1o protect against a fall in

propcrly prices A the end of the penod, the averago
_ow for the loan heok was 80% Thie arbutent rrgrket

this

over its 13

lhas remforced the moncrtarce of

this pear

“aich has served the Sroup wel

"Hs‘.(:-r_-,- We ae raturatlly ta« CAaulinus

ng oA

when assessing rew lending spportanities:

appEs
<,onswdmmq the changing cconoimic ow_.ﬂ(_;\ok
210 has lent £2 45kbn
ord of

SicE nceplion the Groups
choproperty loans and has had a strormg o
ptrcrease in

recovcling Its capital Howewer, the atru

imerest rates m the curnrent

diffic

ther loan

year has made it more
Cotrowers 1o refinance at the end of

term  Thes

ult tor some
has contnbutes 1o a small
nerease N provisions and, at year end, we recorded a
prosasien of
Though  we
notewcriby, for contexd, b arrounts to an

E20m agamst one covunercial loan

acknowledae  this provsien feeis
cund 1% of
tre Group's net assets and 5 an outber comparcd to
Ihus

ermphasize the impaortance of ou

our track record docs nowever serve Lo

Ir expenatice and

appraach o the sector, mciuding disciclned due
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dibgenive, vonrervative war W value ranes, s d oan

ab ity
Jurtg tmes oS

and wallimgn

t Fex autivity 1 s wecter

SCOnOIMIC uneeitarhy el
corinLe o sacpt i approach throdabot ths

COMING year

3. Fibre
[ March, we successtully corsoldated our reqional
four

ficte Gioadbard busmesses, vy Merging cur

TP cusinesses, - Jirassc

o the premeses’ {'F )

Svash bFiore, Glaanst atd AllFones Dikre o o

Fern Tire Trading Lireed S FFTL

Corvenwiogr reatket consolidatior and opportunitics

i the miarker 1t nas made 2Concmic s2nse 1o bring
tcnether theso separate basinesses now rather than

wter A8 part of this, poct jear end we unoertook a

reshuctunmg exercse 1o realise some  operating

etncieracs meluding 3 reduction in [T 7os overall

bie

o the we contnuded 1o

expanding cur ultrafast TTTP broadband netaorks
The geographic foous cf wut nebworks s tie Home
Courtios, the

Yorkshire and the Midlands howsver we aluc provide

ycar mvest  capital

South and South wwest of Bnaard,

connaectiely 1o homes and asinesses throughout

the LK using astworks osned Dy othier operstors

e cusiress = generating 1ovenus liem resideritial
CUSEOMIENE anda SMmahk businesses who bensht from
the supenor cornmectiaty offered by Tibre versys the
old e

wer netvearks

the ntentional growtt an cur fibre deg sion has

resultea i a shart-term decrease 1in piofiabilty of

thie Group, as we mvost mite the nfrastructies

4. Housebuilding

Cur nouasebuwld ng dwision rernains ar rnnortart
wattaf the Tirregn, st apoicamataly 8% o el ascets
R

ara s comprsed o Eova Hoores

Aodscou laing business

Rangeford  Haold ngs

retrerrent byt ous ress

: Flaa develops mid-market faraly Fomes i Scutn
POEAST LOImITUTE Iowns 3ang villagos anas performing
Doboadly inolme witn budget  despite chalenging
conditions acness e ndustyy plan o growe 1 on
4 measured oo organically ang wa o shatedqic
aciisibons over the ncxs five years, a strafeqy
soadified Oy e acguisition of Milwood Dougner

Homes, whech expanded Llivas footpnnt to Cast

oSussex and Kent ts anbinion remains 1o deliver

Pohomes per gear

P Fangeford contirues 1o expana its porliolio with
D otkree willages tully cpen and addilional Vllages under
Poourstruction e Cronttsey and Stapleford inea
:oCambricgol doe to apen in 2024 and 2075

lespectvely e are excited by the apportunties for
Pogrowathoim s secion, vath twed further sites acguned

ion Dorking and Fast Sanslead The design work 1o

Pothes

sl erdersay

= villages s

Inflation and Interest rates
H that
sutpass the Bars of Fnglands targot until 2025 A

Treasury, mflation 5 hkely to

relatively shiort penod ot tigh mftatior such as ithis
rees nol tend 1o have a maenal impact on Creup
aperations For example it our energy diasion he

va.ue of cur renewalis energy assets s detenmined

v discounting then nrojer ted future cashilows over
Pothe Ufe of the respective assels ypically 20 plus
yearst [f the autloch for long-tern mflalion were te

aldd e

increase, e nripact on cur share proe she

positive, as ncreased mflaton will rarease the
revenue each opetshing ste wolld expect to make

whech increases ther value

The e mnteres: ratcs s ceen ac 2 returm W ormal,

At aony pericd of very low ates The impact of

DS an oo business sy been Braacly neutral es the
Poroun s nenionall, stractared suck that it g

rol o erpenzres siguficant walls ercuon wenen
Donternsl raes ot ange Anoarporant part of iz iz g

poacy of taking out nterest rate protochion or the

Dloans t otk Groups energy

protection from mterest rato intreases Ths nas
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cesdlied oo renewsbles acsers’ ans Conuumg
Lo cur ey interest costs ar a rale fixcd wehen

TIRrELE TAies WwWere Wl
Ristig interest ralcs are fell more closery 1 our

cautious approach i ths sector e can, ard o

educe the number ¢ v wnte o ater the nsk

prchile of our lcans through reducing lan 1o value
FANGS, O s rd ity i Certan parts of the

Miarket, as aporopnate

Current trading and outlook

Smee the vear ord, the Sroup hat continuced o
porform steadily from an eperat.onal petspectse
and i Lne it our expediat ans Cur grosth targets
ror e Grous cver the medidim and lzng-tenm

remnat L banoed, aro wc continue o foaus o

able of

-
delvenng prear table growth (o shaeholders

ma tanmng 3 dreersified busimess taa g Ca

N Gyermber 2022 the goeerent aoaoourced the
mbadueticn of an blectnaty Generaor Lewy VR
atemoorare measure o Charae excephonal receipts
on hiab revenues for Groups goneratit g eleciroty
Tve ey 15 offoct fram 5 January 2023 untl 31

March A028 and apcles o ciednoty generatedd

frearm C iomass and enengy from weaste

sources he Lroup weas not regurcd e pay FOL e
the pencd, nowover we 4o axpect 1o pay this in the

nest financizt yesr We had already anucipated the

impact on the returns generated from cur energy

LU proporty iend ng buskeiees Conbiracs W perfon
Doslrorngy Asth g diverve loan neok oo

HAVe Qe

lear aversge ferm g Z0 monthal whicn

s us to cadftle adapt wo changes moutlook We
vocongder bus s partcuarly imeortant i the conrent

economic climate

T recently corsohdaed regional fitre Dusmess,
P oFern Ritee Trading Liiited CFFETU L conmmogs 1o ol
Pooul s retwork 1o accelerate fol inre delivery i the
LK, wehie ane focusng or sales ard imareuny
g taty o lng Abre products directh, 10 Cusiomaors

Aot contimues s grovwe and bund out rsinfrastrac tire

ce2 o nol Cxpoct T to report ar accounting profit

Dothe commng friee 1o lve linandial years,
DWe are picased o report that o October 2025 the

AOuD ralsed -2 froo castng snare
thronah an olfer 1o subscnbe for rarther stares Tne

ands rased will allovs the Groop Lo groes sughils

ahead ot plans 10 corlar sectors bowever we 40 ol

Doexpect this o mater ally charge o Duminess s,

owhich sl contnue o ol it arder toocantine 1o

srgol meodest ot for shareholdors in the year

(5

portfohc cver the next five years

"Our mix of business areas has

developed over time, driven by the |
overarching importance we place
on meeting the objectives of our |
shareholders.”
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Our business at a glance

What we do

Ferm Treomng Limted s the parent comipans, of neatly
330 subsidian
Gp

and nousebualding, winchncludges retinemert

ogetber ihe "Grourn't The Groun

crnergy lending nhbre

Ates ACTss foar ey o

fana

Cwer e past 14 years we have bailt a carefaly

dwersihed grous of opetaling busnesses that are

well poshiored o debver lang-term valae ana

oredictable growth for our shareholders

1. Energy division

We geneiate Loswer pomanty e sustamable

sources and sell the energy produced eithier drectly

te ndustial consumers o 16 large Netweorks Mary

o out renearabile cnergy sites quahty for acvemmeant

e Hal represent an aaainoral, inflahon-

Pllves

hrtked, source of income Fave also utifised our

=RPOrtise 1N rengwable energy o construct faailities
for sale: o ngoimg operation Al year end the Groan

HMad fourteen wtes under construction

Lending

Energy

Division Division

Property lending,
development
financing

Solar, wind, biomass,
landfill gas,
reserve power

'

Fern Trading Limited

2. Lending division
lerd

Bacs o a lerge

shazrland mhedimsterty sooued

Ve oN g

nurber ot groperty
and our 1M Ny £nacte busineuses to bula

IMeroes residental and commeradl proneries
3. Fibre division
any opcrate fitte broadband netveorks

f the LIK

SUPCSS wanGus areas e luld the ne

ard cornect them to hames and Dusressos o

proside car cusiornens e ultrafast nore broadand

4. Housebuilding division
Cut residential hesehulding operation devalops

ates from dewign stage o fmal corshhuctorn to

ensure the delivery of guality workn ansinp

Qe retirerert  wllages proy de

righ-guabty,

tontertporary bemg o Spaces w4 endy

cormmunity SHiRe heart of ur wllages

Fibre
Division

Housebuilding

Residential house
building. Retirement
living

T

Ultrafast fibre
broadband across
the UK
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Our business at a glance

[ne stenygth of the Group's strategque s n bt its 8 Toe soale of Sur business 1 a key siength. enabling

C7 tnese pusmesses o lending DUSINGES prowdes

oieratioral diversty and the diverse retir profiles ST A N large-siale estahhshed operations, as
ool an e opportunity 1o orter nevs sectors wln

flexiz bty and strong eturns cwer the snort-tern, L omira sk e ine whole Groop by soectirg

bl car everyy, fltve, Nousebu ldr g andreliremaent CUNINESSes werth ComuBrenienaly e DasImness ians and

-
[

g clasiens cffer asibibe area stabaily o returns trong managemaat leams This enables ws 1o

over the longss e ocortrue o diersify our busmess without

comprising the cighty Of cur cerstions

Sector Split' i~ Housebul;d\tng 4% - a5
Srcperty 15% — | Retrement vilages 4%

Reserve power 6%

— Solar 9%

Fern's sector
aklocation
- Landfil gas and b omass 14%

lore 26% -

T wWind 22%

M B Owning and operating assets 85%
B B Lending 15%

St pin s areen by salne ssoecr=ten g on te Sonnpan balanee Sheat ot Ferr Troedie g b
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Where we operate

wo are proud that e busimcases

vt OUr Laoup make a o positve

COMDUUOH TS SOTIety, ot generanng

Clean energy o the creation of norics

and the provson of qualte renrement /1\ @
nfractructine /}\

Landfll gas faciities

Brormass nower siatons

1 farms

Recar e poser plants
Retirorert allages

W libre natyi

A5 g2 gronan QUL oypertise in these sectcrs o thie UK veve peen ale v use our ingdustey knowledige 1
take o ey einse Lo etng opportundic s averesas wchiing construcing solar ana eana farms v Australia,

France, Irelard ard Foland
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Our business at a glance

Making a difference

e are proud 1o ODgrate a4 Group that makes a
e Lk,
oviding  qualiny

ano delvem'q

DSOS UVE contibntien Ao soC ety auross

Srelgy. it
Fames

ger“-erdﬁng e sl

retirement lvirg ans aew

Mhegh d hroadbiang (o underserved aeas of 11

Codnty Tz s ajgrioe

QL Ervironmontsl socia,

and govermance Uiy pol cyowvichs diatted and

approved oy the Board o Diectors

Energy
We oen 229

5,0690,

op=ratinal cites, producmg

CIelgy

2 vear Inas

enough energy 1o DovEs

aser g millon honres

Dur compiration Of leccloges g ross solan wind,

reserve P

ver, bramass and landnll gas complement

other well nelprg the
ot th

UK 2 et s erergy

13rets [eane e e veeathe

The “err Comnrninity surd 5 a secal entorgase ruar

Ly the E,,)rf)up wltlCh ok to disinbpute Comnaanty

funds generated fron wand farme This yoar the
F1dm to

22

b

Furd pas cormimitted
oG

stagonls tirgugn our Liwde

Fern Commurnity

o rted lzeal
Nt Schnlare
fuel cnbeidy to 740

local to thie Group's sites

COMmmnt

looal

LINvET sy

~unddand proviced o canter

residents whio ars

Lending

The 191 mew [0ans we advanced dunrg the esr
have helped 1o fund the constructon of nmach
necded residennal prapermes, as wel a3 commernc al

property creating valuable rew employimen®

Fibre
thin the
N i Lo

oans and villages that Jo noe

tall nbre

urdreds of ficusanas of pmopeties

SRUINST Eranding

arc

"

conrect
el b Lcurrertyy have

ACCrss o nternet Lonraciiy by, ensunrg they are i

e modern wavs Sworkng nrwd COMMIUMICANng

e dre balding
ork for b

Jodcaicatzd hugn-spe d

JEICsses 1N L enoon, Sroasing

the ocigtal nfrastructare that the ¢ty needs  and
remcsing  Dandwe oth corslrants to ensure the
eCCnGITy 18Man™s COMoenve

Housebuilding

Cur bausebulding divis on sources, nver A% of the

firiker tsed for frarnes s sustairabis voard

mstalls colar panels or arr source beat pumes i all

prepertcs, lcad ng the voay i thus and helpang

reduce carbxon ermissicns

Oe o etrement . willgyes provde  high-gualbit,

conernporary v ng  snaces ose to 500

homes currenily in place e bave near y 400 furthe
urits 1 vanous stages of -'Jlevelru:-mem, and our
seclited poeling sites Gfter potential for another 5000

plus umite

A frendly community s @ differcrit.atc for o

retiromient willages, sy our deveopments

Prr,de ‘entral faziities and a hub of socal actiity

for cur residents
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Qur strategy in focus

Qur businesses

Energy

Through our energy diesior, the Group awns ard
Gperates energy sites which supply gas and Cec iy
nie the network, as wel s Consiucing renswacle
2nergy sites for future sale OF e 223 energy sites
hat e ovn and operate. 203 provide renswabile
encrgy contrbuning to the Groun s posiiicn a5 one

oF IR argest producers o pengesble enetay from

Jomimendias scale solar <tes i the LF
crergy sres are typicanly expedled o gererate statle
profite for mary years, due o 0w ope1anng costs
and reveruws beang linked o wiflaton Ay such
ity and cperating these bus noesses 1§ artractive
L3 the Tuodap becawse of ther potenual o aeliver

predictaple prefits over the long-term

Renevatle  erergy  sles  gendrale power from
sustaindlne sources and sell erergy produced ether
deectly wolarge industnal corsmmers or o e
network Many of our renewacle encryy stes also
dushfy for governurent neenhives, winch means a

porticn of the gencrated cnergy, benehrs fror rates

that Jie Tocked 1 for g speafied peroa. once &

Gualify mg ole 1= operatons! an acoresditation bhas

beer granted Trw has reduced some ol the impact

ol the volatility i long-term 2nergy proe forecasts
As new silas bult i the UK do not gualify for the
sanie FIstons government INCONTIVES, we are Secing
rnore nterest i e market for spes Pee the ones we

Oyt andl aperate

Cravminieg @nd operaling encrd, sies 15 a tore part of

Our strategy and currently mdakes Jp approsimate,

wofthe Group s net assefs Tive part ot the Grong

Did you know?

Nas genetated ign returs this sedr Gu to naarkal

cardiners bat cracial, whas the potentisl (oo proade

o1 the

slable reruing o

stig-terr This Combirahon
SoKey 1G Our stiategy 1o paiance sk 3na reiurn
acicse the ranne of Greup actvines (o generate

target edictan e retuns for snareholders

"QOur energy sites generated 3,069
GWh of power.”

Cue tathe migh-guansy crerg, sites that we owr

are aple e soowte long et Anarcng from

Mmainsircarm oariks o comuopeule ates 1o erhance

CUT TelLang, wiriin helps s o delesr the eve, of

rEtarms ou sharehciders oapect

Yhile ol renewaalzle enel CugImesy slirtea it e

nothe <olar enetgy seciern the Group nas ool

experfise adross  ether  adjiacent  trochiralogios

mirludmg onshore wind, Dicmass and landhle gas,

SUppOned By oreserve power plants wanich povide

Backup power 1o the MNational Cng The Graup
hercfore benctts rory diversiication swatnin tnie

Cart b ke business since wesker condions for

ErCray Lroaauchinn fromn o andy Citer resyll

N stonger preduchon elsewhere The Croup alse
o
3% CUL DLEINess 15 spread ainsss 229 ates vastly

reducng the sk Lo

Uamns sigruficant boneft from s soale noths

Grovp crehtability of one site

suffers an cperational disrunt.on

If laid end to end, our solar
panels would stretch from

London to Mexico City.
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Our strategy in focus

[ addiicn O our LIK s tes, the Grou
1hial
vl These reseny g attractive opow turty

(s dovelo
Lticheretand
HER I

pINg

SNCS Cverseas In H,Jf\?]di(ti(')f'lf: Pl

bl cnocur seclas expertise 1t Count 25 al an

earlicr stage of renewacle dewloprient Cuarrently

w8 ooerate winig fars n Ireand and crance and

solar sresin Frarce in sddimor ta g wara tanm under

constraciaan i Polaro

Jurng thie b acquired the nghts o mulhipie

commeotal icoficn sires throuah oo cormimeraial
webir b e

cincity

rooftop solar Z0EleT,
Eiild

1enants

developer, o

o

snla

the

panels 1o generate ele

of the buldhog Gur siles dnaer construc o

i Australa “amMeto fietion tes year el Oa

sld st the start of the

rlington

Port, & artne-scale selar sie so

vean and Dulacca Wand Farm schieving coermcre al

coerglon shorty 5 and  bemng

subsed

Lending

Lending cortnues to ne a rtof
Croup with a crohfallle ano
“his

2oy of

Tore pa DAl DS E

IR

and bas provided the

cach generatiie sector owver the past 1% ears

el estanlebed pars of tae Groogp mamly oo
property
finanuimg o

lending,  womich proades shio b tanm
Crperend ed
loy-to-tet landlords

=nt anancin

profesaac sl propert,
OIS [STate!

SrOvides

devclopers segkiny

finarce, and developne woluch

shizt- and med Ji-terrn hnan(‘lr'g ro Companies

1eht O the scae at the Group ard o the

& Koy e

business thar wo base bult wp e this sector 15 ot

atylity to mmgate r sk trrcuah having a argoe qumber

eadl

of lcans g SISy tealleely SITal Diojects 1o

y ok

dua, 16 ATt o Ve proaltive Iy

iy Imianange

conrterpart, nghs through urdetasing caretu

bomower due alhgence laking secunly over aweers
d 8 ¥

oAss and mainitaining

Ean

sl these measures Do L

cepicatly oo a rst cnaue

COnSCreatve IDan-te-valile ratins Mot all ioane

petforim as expecied &

[Eff"“ frranc o [Ssaes Onoan

nurITET e rmpact of

indre
value that

agual loar This 15 lueher mitigated throuqh e

v lend o mdividual boaroneers, 1o lative o
DOk,

actoss 224 [oans,

oudr total lcan which s spreal or average

Fibre
Chur fib
teo the premse USTT7

fitarez
St

e rs 0 INCUaEs foun shrateyic areas

crctnise fibre, are

and molile

Thicegh our FTTR Bus ress, we g1o buldimg new

Pl cal fibre networks ‘o commanaties i thie LE

arnd  have completeo e fibre nfrastiactoee M
underser e parts of Deeon Somerset Dorse?

brampshite,  Worcastorsnme,  Yorksnie
Hore O

fpropertes

Yaltenre

ara the sl o, rrdreds al

thou

Tpanrirg

1sands o

Lending continues to be an

important part of

our

business and has provided
the Group with a profitable
and cash generative sector

over the past thirteen years.
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Our strategy in focus

Balding a new netweork inscles connecting larye

data centres and telepnone exchanges i the UK

with hrames and buunesses offectealy replaaing the

wires that weers iaid i the frst half of

2ith century To date Jurassr ) Svash and Siganet

> uperaled 3 vorlicelly mtegrated model where
they own the hlre alongsde the cnd customer

celauonsnip as o nieret service providsr VISP

Eolowara thie merger o our 0T divaic TETL wall
tllPoirts Fibre

owing  the fire irfrastruciure and  onbkearaing

folicw the wholesae otrairg, ¢l

will contmue 1o develop our cwn

fbrrard

cormecinty on owr consohdated netaork 1

mmultiple (SFs W

iSF setvice and Cnckoer which I sel

enag

custormers alangside othicr 'SPs in ar imcreasimigly

compebitive market, o wholesale strategy Increaces
the

the frosm

network as multiple courterparties can sell 3

opoortdrty 10 ererate rovenue

it rather chan qust oae 1SP fas cer e verically

nter ated model)

The merger of the t+ [ TP companos ook place

Faarch, with the fimas three monchs o chie s

focused on onnaung the opershors of the o

companes Nt cne incregang eticiences and
econamies of scale  Separalely the comparie

Nt Oy

achweved & great deal each budirg loca

anboararng

LeryCe

igomers z2nd delivenng outstand ng

cuskoingr The benents of rngmg Wem

tenethor and launching & sngle wholesale offer ng
acrass trer netwarks wil Greale greatar oppartunty

for e husnmess ana potental cusiamers m future

PoTke LI rarrans hebined Sthar coropoan nauon
when o oomes o hoaseholds access ng htre, and
DOour FTTR s noss s Aoy weell s Ncred 10 bo a key
olaver o brmgna olbratast  connectivty 1o
contmmes areund the Uk

Thircugl wvorbors we are holding an entergnse

netw Gk 0 ondon /2osupply business to-business
CR2BY

CLSteImors

enterpnse cornectrs by o0 business

RO oINS S500km of

Facirstalle: oven

fiue ophc cebles 1 lordon srce 2020 and has
spent the last voor laancrnng s producs o large
businesses, nch.ding rnaket leadirg 10GEps and

1CCGhps nrodacts

ol schtware busness, Witnfl, s

revelubcndary
pulding the arehestration systcms that the noxt
greneration of Thie proadband companes neea to
ruan ther netweeris efficiently 0 aninmg so, they are

ottt sappe ing S own PTTE pusiress machioving

s siateonc geals and  alse, enaburg  exiernal

cuitomer:s too climmate legacy corstramts wath

DoaAlLtonGIMOLs CONNEC vty and wirkHow
DOMranaysmont cervces
EoMobile s our newest area of stratego develonmien:

Conng the year Wil Digral expanded into tne

miok e netvork market, beZomrieg o Mohile Yrtual

Net

dkoAggregator CMYNAT This sall enzble us to

launch an e anve mobee platlonn 10 nusine
ana ronsamer facing companes to operale ther
v Mot le Virtual Netweork Cpesaliors in the LK
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Our strategy in focus

Housebuilding oAy patt of e heneebuld ng diasior, the Growp
O resdential olalding cuancess Chea s @ full 1 operates 0 the reroment bng s« Ctor Cur

cice housetuldey wlich scoires lord  and boretremenit ovng Dusiress, RKangetord, ovens and

[0

Qe ops s s hom design stage tonal construction T aperates three retrerient ilages 0 Witshre, hortk

o enuine 1he del very of qualily workiransbip Flvia 10 Yorksbae  and  Gioucestershire : Ut

siecs 1o aehvel bigh aualty ard  desgr led Foconstuoting byo sites for faidie operat ons, and higs

Fsplratonal aomes Compasng 5 omix otoopen Toeacharged o bl Turbaes sites, spread across the

|

atkel and stfordabie homes, with cver 2 slen Docountoy cath the intennc of develaping these

urder construction Erag s besduguartcocd near Bothe lulure

Beacochely wih & geographica. fcotonns n i
Buckimghamshire Berkshire, ddampeshing, Serre g and
est Sussey InJanuary 2023, we acquired M Illvood

Cesigner Ficrres whnen hias allowed expainion o
the adjacert regqons of Kent and Easlt Sussex !

complernonting Flivia s esstrg locat ong
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Directors

The experienced Board of Directors for the Fern Group are responsible for
determining the strategy of the business and for accounting for the Company's
business  activities to  shareholders.  They have a set of complementary
commercial, energy sector-related and strategic skills.

Paul Latham ~/ .. .+ -

Paul was oreviously the Chiet Drecutive of Tonn He Ras had vancus general
raragerTent snd rernaEr COnslini reles adrtis @ Nurtoer Gf st and brings
sah b g weath of induetey and husne
eerments of tne mfiastiuctue

.

oapererce, Molucing ouldhing ke

o Capriar Dne BEank iburoper plo as © gros omn

o rart-up business 1o s comzany with 2000 employces Paal nas wworked at

CAOpLE Investniernts gnce 21505

sl =~ KeithWilley: - i . . [ 1

Kottt s an ass

Ouate professor of dtrategy and enbioprencushin at London
Busincss schoal He also hods varnaus non-executive drectorships and advisony

roles at migh groeth ana o matire compan es Inong rele ag pon-oo

Chanran hie s respunsiile o the off=ctive operation of the Be
3s s goyeanc s He bimas 1o the Fom busiress inaeperdent Zominercial
experence samed i s times 10 acaaeria, pryate equity investrent

Consubng and Lancus nards-on oparaticns! roles

Peter Barlow ' - | ..

Feternas over 20 yoars exper encenintermnationa inancmng ahinnastioe ture and eaergy
A a senr exedunve for Internanonal Sowier, Petar was tesponsble for ananging vt
Sleon of project and corparate honding, as veell as ek relations s and reas
actrbes He has spent e 200 years weoriono mtemate @y tor LGB0 Bank o8

Amenca ard Nortwa, [nancng acousmons ard gqresnfield ure ects in the erergy

EXPOHCIICE OWET TTINMETOUS CNE' gy Sul-sCctons, and Mg ab tourd kncwledge of al

the sectors in wrich Fern oporates, adds s grmcant valuce Lo e opcation of the

yoard ag well as its strateey formation and deployment

Sarah Grant . -

Sarah has

sorkesd at Tt

onshis

aebe rasng and res fcl she woerdinatos

acioss ihe Totcgus grtun S0 zlso chaes the Golopus Irmeshiments rvestmient

Commiliee andie a dircory o Sl anagerter g COtopus Inwesiments

15 & <2, suppliern Wf rescw e ara evpernse 1o Fain Sarahs gual role ensures that
e relaticnsn et e

SIS and T 3,0 operates

R DEest irTernst

JErENCe ard

—

of Ter'e charel -~ jer
Gengrze snd Botheobng

ottty mE e 3

Tim Arthur! - — -~ —

T s a charrersd accoutant sith mare tha” 25 c2ars rramational crpensncn 15 a

Tnarce divsctaor of both publis sng trvae comrpares Inhalls e sorked Sy Prioe

Siateracoce o Fepngngtr arc Chicaos orerciont], e aChiet biansal Sy

~Oghrauce Reraable Frergy Lhd a alo ader o ae feoing desslopieert

ana lena term aperauon of so'an onoion

T brngs eversie
rrEncla and accoontancs keosdedus o the Eoare as nell as ar onderstandirg

hdramic tacnnclon, Dusnesses ained fror b 2xer e oo tions
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Principal risks
Muanagemaont iderhify, astess and manage nsks “he prncipal ek that the Croup are caposed to aie
assaciaten vath the Group s busir €55 objectves and 1 descnbed belove, along with the initgatimg actions

strategy Riske arse from externat cources, thoso Doy take o reduce the porenual impact of e sk

.

itk are mmerert commerdial o

oo e rearket, T oWe also o nclude cur aszessmiert of whetner e
and e operations] nsky cortames aithi the §olikelbood of the ek has ncreased, decreased o
| M

sostermns s processes etnlosea wbin the Doremened the sanie

Clsioess Ooenall gk exposdre s manaded 0ress
the Sroup throunh the docrsication of actietos,
noth oy seclor and gooarapty

Energy Division
Risk Mltngatlons Change

Market risk: .
Tre erar
wige fian

SRR ) R P IS VPS¢ OO S R S e dMEASMER R LA L s £ T ae PI0e L mmEta et [ I R

Nt whicn fix the macme tor g
[ ST NG porton o meeneng, sererated oy ol fes

fac

~tracts sre Cnteesr

{

e _TNg-tEs T Qe el

are

roplace ek
PR ithere
T [0

rerreyt aod to s Gf (a3
Tt Lol hute o ar nadusy

U RIS

enged

Eicotr ot

[ SRR O

Exll guele _ [l

ferr [
Lo he regulator

sHature realloor,

o e Ay

vesdlt poredered eeome chewn
cthue e qrous due L adacral

lev)

Operatlonal risk: .

[oves 2t ere ‘,f pronJced

Ao of sites,

Jpaten du . 1AL LESIL NG SNaTy <&r e Erulire a9 o
her ) hr s are kept ngoed atonans mirrneet :
Io] e woues vaath preounasananle f orer rena > change

Sprtient wench may result
\um‘“f‘:m umrlmme\, sownlT e

cnal oornon oo

are samectes o b coneesd friom

F-t”:r and

sifes]

sIles Gre onwer Tran eapecten due
o llacustiors o fore o cxenaroe

rEles

wath o actors

Constructlon risk: .
€ NI FEabT ) st —
o .4

N7 Charge
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Principal risks and uncertainties

! ] Fibra Division
Risk Mitigations
Market risk: ERARTANEY
o ; ' T otange bund ar Looereare plans Jo res corfirt weth
Cinet slternatie rensor tors
rache mErger oo B TTR DL

wehotessle retnore Sirgten

A LMpelneT o ape

LT B SE N IP=Ta IO R Tt

ror o C

1oea

ares loover Urar anvapated doe v

ST LT LN
LLaTANRE:

[SIVRL A D] 2

Noreased COAT PSRN T et . o

Prcaners 3
SeerrerialuareT Sppedtant o &
Tiarket

arage e

ronre

= Qg I

Chdh

7y th2

Sget

abity

AT Enn e

| unders

Corumanians
2 of smeller cperators g

TS IEresty Sre Gop L ptatel s ropresen e
O Gne 3T aChve SArhSipart e coant sty Bod e

thnss

e Do ed e et ent
Goemcienc e

-
O

the ners

1] Mlwe ™ aed S

Q& rea fronn g anger

SIS I &

Dartal a4

Gatfiouar,

TREralin

fepresertrg

Thie

Treient p
O paTners
e g cordimaly

Ao otrer matenals on hand, 3

COUIRTErT e e oty lead s

PAFOR u e

Operational risk: IR

ks are twilora realent weay ot diverce noane
eI N Ta I I I P . This Coroinea
ZhEntal luss ST Ar A Thomerhr, and resoe Sonneltie 1,

O N RTINS NI R DRt AT ol i = P SRR

1T e gpTen o SO Das s

(B3R

LAtshona

QU




Principal risks and uncertainties

Lending Division

Rlsk Mitigations Change

Market rlsk -
sng mvlat o and

‘ET‘CS |€‘F‘:’j I 4 Markel-w o=

S IV e

e, Al
36 T a0e

orservatiee wIan te alie 1

plhsical unded

e made tu urso Lahle Sperty o ctho

SO it e
ablity o rec
m el

fue ¢

e

miacing G

Cthe oA naAnce

Sperioered pocn tnew
or lzne Clusbee Soand

o llEn horoasseh :_nrw.:ier const ethen

O et oL G0 COyENENTy ate \’Jut ] COENZUNS Slade-

are orplete onon to cless rg fur

Housebuilding Division

Risk Mntlgatlons Change

Market risk: » Flarriog congents o0 Lnneee O e

rnse eyl s and reduso

lar are oo

cak aof Gotes L sald
& the prope
currert sales n Te areg W aal
Ensit e

2 fall o hoose proc:
rrpact S a1
exnerd s
D ariments o rElnemrent —Ehie used and ¢ —
are mzluded ans reviesed ——

sarcach o

e [aune
;r\-m

=R from

i

and ToUS g der s pmiste
Guilt !3_-:‘ Clr-1a N CTanie
AN NCresLe N iCresT 1ates Coyle

lzad o delavs 1 the purchase

[iroc resdafing Nl <

and reverud nol b

I larine

Construction risk: .

e

U enters facs proe o

Sonslre 1 Moteating fr

aprrepnate

oo
Aue v e G srke, werh reputalzl Lt 2

Ckorecoraof dey
rontot sl poteny
L aLsArIRhons it matze al corlingens

alcwanse e o nflat e o0 8 :
Ltevr comiparalll proects

R PO I L

LrC2 anal Ay

of ca triaterals

SDororeaien

[T e
s fi atrv of

I~ n eraly an s

a3t

Inallty to sngage wwih sarakle
contactors ey are finang ally
stalble s can hanour ©
FLoC contact o on e Cuee
e o ent
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Risk Mitigations

E b TSRS At P -

Market risk:

rATeE My e ERURSS 3

errers rs 'r;&agw'\:‘ ATH prrier LS

Trcush Ut Tre ey

il e pavrs
sngemrenty se CLLIREd N

=TS

Liquidity risk: . A
Lo

=

AN gerastt e am Pl

reanagemiert o cash it
coun LUl

abiiry toyet sohgatio rne

SultErT erty

Sas Chared oot

i St F’ i = =
aw dhey fal due * SOk e
runaed adherenioe
= forecas
vailatile 25 @ el S the e
o The Zroanhas arlence Trance tac iy whnc i 2an oo aanr

Thie satety oF Dun &apk
: 1 thrcual
"

o A
aro Th o paranigur
k that s

Jould e

T

= Heatr acd safels s rg s necaded

TrG LA PaAT
Thers s arn Py GLLar ban

vosthplace
ar

ez g

Ia}

Cyber Security risk: .
T

A Anack Lo

rata T g 1

abens ars L oof fueoner G necies iy
: asd  etermanc
Cata rma, atd rtonman
dan
o
: Sh-=ang ° S
3 Soeyree T oS o .
satenral 9res caescnrce T aro secun by

Mhe strateqic report veas apiarovea by the Board of Dircciors on 20 Cecermnper 270

PS Latham
Dircats

20 December 20258
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Corporate governance

Section 172 (1) statement
The Board consider that ey have adhoraed 1o the
reguiretnerts of cection 172 of the Corncatie. &0t

AUNE {the "act’;, and have 1n good fath, acied m a

culd be rost I|-<f'5‘-,f o promaote the

v, hat
cuccess of the Croup for the meacht of it mernber s

e a wosle thoy ng regard tooal stacchaders and

cealtcrs sot cut inosectior 1/7210a-) of tne AT

rotne  decisions aker dunng e year snadéed

20 e 2024

I ithe performancs of s duty 1@ sromote
stocess of the Group the Board s reggnd A

numbes of matters, neludmg 1 ke Cconsequence
cf any decisiors in the [ong-tenr and hatens to the
viewss of the Groug s key stakenclders 1o bad trust

and ensure 0 rully undaorstands te potentiac npacts

of the noramons f makes The Boasid fuhs these
hes partly by delegancn to conmmittess gnd e

Bogrdy of sursiciary undertakongs. who opercte

Setfn 3 COrporate QUAernance framework actoss the

o

&l every Boar

aniossy  the

Trmeenng a iy of Pealth anig safat

group fresnoial and cparational

perfonmance,  as as legal and reoulaory
comphance, @ undertaben The Board alas review
cthor arcas coer the couse of tne finaraal yea
ncluding the Groups busimess stetedgy, ke nsks,

stakebolder-related matters, diversity and mclusivity,
cnaronmental matters corporate respaonsion by, 10d

NOVeMance, cempeance 3 legal matters

Principal decisions
We define prncipal decisions taken by tne Beard as

these decisions that are of a strategic nature aed that
ate sigrilficant to ary of cur key stakehoioer aoups
The RBoard corsdor that the fellowina are coamples
Sf pnncipa: decisions it made 1in ine year ended 30

June £0-3

» Lwaluating ang decdirg to create a new Straleqic
area  of deveicpment oy exnanding e the

robile netaok market ang bocoming a Mobile

Virtual Metwork Aggreqator CRVNAT The Bosrd
el arnd

fitne hroanbard

consdered this opporiamty as well alyg
cotriplemicatary o the exist ng
~ng, which e culd Belp b delear lorg-temi

Cporat ¢

Lallde

The Group doeciden 1o furtier exuand 1o oo nt
teo e Raousebo lding
el e D&s\‘;]l"‘(‘-r
f taose of Fliva and the Growp

Ceclon vy acguirng
Homes, a company with
valles similar ©
riliveordie conaderad an award-wrrmg reaiona
nomebu lder base

in Eent wich biut arcurd

100 horees g year Tas follows tnc decison

mads in May 2022 10 dwersity tne Troup's asuet
Dase At ettenng nie s ey scctorn has Ceer
vell thousht out waith long-tean grovethor mird

ihe Bcad rco

sidered e opporinity and ow
it absred wath win cbiednes 1o make 3 poditve
cornnbution fo the comuurity and orvirormeaenrt,

hiemes o address e LKy

by burdirg
shisstiane of properties

Tae Board decded 1o commende a group
recrganisation which v ved mergneg the foo
FTTD susmzcs it whe New basiress Termn Fbre
Tradng Limted FETL | foous on tewn separate
thgether (1

stiategies, whle worlking clescly

wholecale strategy, owening the fbre infrastruo ture

and or':board.ng moeticle 1SPs 1o AllFoints Dibie

MNetwarks and 1/ devsloping aur own 1SP serace

and orand, trouch Cockoo Trmited The Boad
zluated the oosuble mmpact or stakeholders
ncluding shareholdors ang observed that the new
sructure woula net change howe the Board and
Group engaae weth sharehoidors cor ther vew of
the Groan bt wowd ce benefoal in provid 1a
rnproved governance ang oversght of the sector

as well as enbiancing the luture prospects
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Corporate governance

Business strategy Doporformiance raialors Sover ng Cutput, cporalng

Crar Business sltaie sy 15 87 oul ar pages 12 15 ot 3 oosis, acd bealbh and safery

the Strateg.o Report Manage ment mrepates &

The

beal'h end zafety oF our emeloyees e the

detalled Group buzaet which s avproved by tne o B} ‘ -

- ) wiorhpace 15 a corrita focus tor tne Group given
Board civan arrna, bass and foers the bass fo i _ - N )
1siress The Dheciorns revies

) s hroad opcrationa
Groups resoure panning and  depcament

nealtn and cafer sreoorting al each board rmeetimg to

decisions Akl aeosiens congerreg the © o
T Ioenstre apprcpﬂare policies and proceaures are in
Cgmess Dlan the Board has regand Sl and

place to protect the boalth and safety of e

froarernast 1@ ts 2frategqic tocus, but aeo ne othor f . -

- : C‘IT|N()\;6@5 and conbractors Where thore are
matters  sucn as thae prerests o oate sanocus . . . . e
potentia deficiencied or <fnes, thest are foilov ed

stakeholders gnd theong-term umpact ot ils actions

7

S rescivod onoa arnely Daws, wath ine Boarg

e tie Groups future and renatat on

Paving Cversighl of the actong taken
Shareholders
Sharcholder relanons and ceneraung shareholdor

The Grous catsolrces activiiies ard managorent

of certair gperanonal actiaties 1o external suppl ers
valile 1 a key oonsderaton vhen the Boavd s

activities e cutsodreed the Board enstres

Faking strareqc decisons The prame medum by s
4 Hraed ! J tral they are managed b eputahle supphers whao

webich the Groun Comimur ates vath wnareolders
meet 2l the raevant ndustry and  reguaiony
1< trroualt tre anrual repaort snd imancial slaterents

corrtments as weell as freaung ernipl fairly

wch am e provde sharebolders wath o 1l .

L ) Expecten standards are docamented 11 3l cervice
uingderstanding ot the Grolga's actiies and s eesulrs
Tis

www.ferntrading.com

contracts and agherence teothese are contnally

nfonmaucn s patushed or our webste al

neerntored by poard Hrounh ther seraca agreeront
st CiCtopus Incestmenis Lnrited
Employees

- Suppliers and customers
Ihe Grouzs employocs are fundamets: ; o
; ) o The Group acts v a faie mannes wath all supplers

he husimess The Duaccters fulal @0
Doand custemers aoc
ther dute toerrployees by entrastng oversiaht ) o .
- ‘ iy - ) corelahonsrips wath them s s acheved by all

oversll sl ce

ok T mia mtain strorg bosiness

subaidiary Boards

orittacts tenrg negotated through o far and

[he mrectors of the subsickar, uracrtekings Manage [ ranspaent tender process which chides assesaing

the dav to day decsion makirg, engagemsnt anc the micact on cthe long-tarm objeclives of he

commuarications with employecs ard ensure thial Group e ooy ourn ;')a-,.-'“-em Drocessing tmas

poople are treated farly and are valuced veth respedt 23Sl Contracty every S monthis oo ersue

o

supplers i pad srompth and ths mormater for

te pay. bonefit ard condmors We fully realwe that

oo etrploy, eos wash 1o e rformed and corsalted D othe compan, s available on the www.gov.uk
camatters aFectng ther work and 1o ben o website

robien g aftoctieg ther oo :

l o ! P The Group eroares b acts farly and i 3 transparor:

ard responcibilit, The Groap s hr‘“’\‘.,- : .
‘ Pomanacr feo s customor: across Al diesong ana
apohc, cfaccd cormmancation & all ievels andvoe

ey ces, aad actiecly, engages o resolve an, dispndes
i 1w estabich g climate aach constendy . ‘
’ or odefaudts The Bosrd closely meninors custonice

encourages the oper o oF mfoomabor anaideas )
metnes ard cncaoes wh

D

rr.a".a:;s.-"nc-rwl Feearm T
Precentl, this reludes monckty tear chaef a5 3t &

padersrandd the icsage £ nuniess porformant
locgl 1ooe and the publicauon oF et <e o
) T nGhineet Custormiers expectaions

p g,
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Corporate governance

The Boatd considers QCIopis  eesirments Lo
t b

respors bility

3 key business paltnie and saoplier wth

o

Weomnany

o the prossion of arancnal

cversight, fmancial adrmimistratior &

secrolanal sorvices
Community and environment
The

rétastruciurs s at the centre of e Group s strateoie

prowsaorn ard cperaton ot sustairable

goals  Throaoh ts Busmness achetics she Group
the
Onp

secks Lo e contnbaton 1o

v,

3 oodtie

ComirmeTs I[“,.' el erirrent G CCONONTy

terigwante ensrgy DUSNess 15 he'pimg the LK moee

ne rencwsbie eneryy targets o filre retwork waill
gve pecple in rural communiies gooeds o
specd broatbard, snd ouretre nant villages Create
communit es of pecple rther Water years redycing
the <tam on cur hoallhcare services Ve are alsc
bullging niew: Ponres 10 afdsrels tie CK e shartage of
pIreiertes

Business conduct

Lo Duectens our rierntion 15t Beogee resnonsicly,

CREUNMG  raragement Ccpcratc the lausiness woth

cileyrny a1 3o ardanco wir the lughr cland s gs of

conduct and governande ox e of 3 busiiess such

-

as ol Cuetenuon through oo busness slrateqy
wouthined oncages 1210 15 sto oporagte nosectors and

wotk wath other bos nessos that shgre o valies

Business ethics and governance
Board 13

ACUItEes of the Caoup ard Its vaLous DLsinesses ale

e responsible o cnsanng that the

cotidadted mcomplance aathitne Lave and app Caole

Elgls! I N

the

Qoo rnance requlator.  1Cgmes,

adhierence et precailing best practice for

re

relevart rdustty This o onclides enrg nlerral

conbiols, ersdurd that there g an appropnate
halans e of skills ard exper erce representsa on the
Board ang ensurmg thzf the Fnand al stalemerts
give a trde and far view ©f the state of affars of the
Ceoup Further detail can be tound i the statenment
of directars respensis lnes on pages 38
20 2025

fagged i tos regand

e =l tra

Janc no areas of concern ngee neen

Employee, human rights, social and community
issues, environment policy and anti-corruption
and bribery matters

The Zoads policy, on employec, Puman <dghits
sacisl and commmerity ssues, envirormert polcy
and arti-cormuptor ana tr bery vatters s distusses
Thi=

thiat s has

in the Thirectors Keport on pag R

actieely proanctes 3 Corpeiate Dusune

orreth cal vaues ard bekbavior s
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Task force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures ("TCFD")

I Decomber 2015 e 1OTD was establisked oy tne
Dimaraizl S b'mj' Boara  URRIT o cevelzp
recommenyations and endearage companes o
take account of how they adentfy and mariege E
chimate relaicd scues The TOFD roouires companes

e Chirmate velated deddosures acrcss fow

froduce

ey pillars Governance Sualegy Risk Management

ard Metncs & Targets The TOFD nas noted aeven

recomrendations  across tnese millas thar

ke

erabile  compartcs L provide o nformaticn foo
sharcheiders ara olner stakehalders
Thne Group s epetaliors piay animpertant iels in the
LK s 1ong tenm ranshicn 1 a ret 7e1a reoncimy, as -
rencwable crengy ard the developrmert of
carbon alternatves are criucdl 1o @ move o

fossil tuels Capial depwovrment inrenewable energy 3

assels, surh as ow 20 groand-mionnted sclar sies,
enablos aur Lus ness and cshareho’ders 1o o2nerate
returns froe thes tranaton, whilst hawang an
irherently postive Impact on clemate chargr ard
the ensironmient

O the Groun's divisicns the Board consdets the

erercy drsion o be ot al sk to climats cnange

and comversery most atle 1o take advantage of the
opfornhes presented by o otransition a loveer i
carhen eocono iy st the Bostd consicars the

all o
ding
Cthe airclosures et out

ACH

nmpEct ot curmnate-relared  issues

STy, if:-"\fi‘r‘g, hipre and r]:‘_vuscm,uldmg izl
PoOsiOns

wlbn re

refirerment

Desdve Are ﬁ“am!w ference to the Groups

SNErgy suks diaries

Statement of Compliance :
The Beard s pleased o corbrm that it suppers the

TCPD: amis and abisctes ang has msludes

climate releted rarcal d so:osures 10 ne o th the
frour key pillers andd eloven recmmoenashizns
sddian, 1 mnaate the Acarcal empa o of
sustanability asks weapplh, Sustamalat, Accounming

Eoord | 525R
‘hethier,

includire

Standardy rmate

guidarce or. nahty,,

Nat extort sustanabl oy
Colld

EERSIN ot [ ard tow

SELIC, camate sk ipaEct

pertarmande
Governance

Disclose the organisation’s governance around
climate-related risks and opportunities

ar Doscnbe the bead's cversight of clrmiate-rezted

nans and cppartumties

s and o

DUPCriuhes

part of the Soara’s straregy A key aspect of the
[

Group’s busmess m deterrmmed oy the

Boara and achered 10 Ly drasional managernent

tosms, ¢ 10 ded a;amat i renesasle encray

o
assets o oenent from the wader tansition o3

[CwCr Catnmn econaimny

The
related g

Board s resonnible for midnitonneg Climate-

SETIN et and physical linate

CAICy

cnanges o omfonn the depluyment strategy

atenzlty of

and the nsks faced by the faroup ©

subsidiary companes The Croup Board mioriorns

rsks

11

strategic and  cpportaritics, fina

Lv—"u Mance,  and  an, acduCrie  or

MMPRACIs G reverdes of Costs tal could resut

fror cimale ieatad nshs and opporunties

Onan arnual bass the Group Board rews
and approve arn FSG Policy document that
= fiest agopted o Seporrber 2020, watn the

The Board
ORROItLrt,

latest wergion an > 1 Apr 2024

thersfore crsures *hat esch nevws

and  exsting dIvsonn or an On going nesis,

adneres to the Greops b

Gopohoy

oh Deccrbie managomeEnt's role i 35850 ana

MiaTad NG IETE-re late ke 3ra onpGrian tey

gks
irronabour

Mg ompar, frarsmen and nhbyseaal

and  Aepotertics nsidered
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Task force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures (“"TCFD")

tho Gcqusiion, construct on ard due digerce
process  naht o throuab o the  on-gomg
management ke Ecard have reviewed and
approved £575 orteria speafo to th= Group's
business tha' are coradered by conmoercal and
Managernient teais nclLamng those operahing |
i1 the fbre and nousebuiding vectors e day-
¢ Management gnd aseessorent o chimate-

Hsks and opportaaties o thevefere
undertaker by divisionzsl manageient weams
anz reported 10 the Board where necessa g

211 of the aboyve cnoures the Roeard's oversioht 6

and managerent of climate 1ealea 1 ske and
cpportunites  ncdes  luncuons  estabeshed
WO provide good qovernanice over the Groups
dlvsions s enablos the Beara and subsdary

companes 0 all B2 awgned on approach to i

Chrnstz-related rsks ard Cpponuntues :

Strategy
Disclose the actual and potential impacts of
climate-related risks and opportunities on the :

organisation’s businesses, strategy and financial
planning where such information 15 material.
a Descrbe  the  chiate related risks and

opportnries he argamsacan bas derthed owar

the shoit, medium and lorg term :

Civen he Greups lorg-lenm expenendce o is
operating scclors and strong unks tets sappliers
part.cularly in the eneigy and Fousebaldmg
sectors, the Groupaswell positioned to overcome
nsks and tase achartage of opporiunites ansing
trom climate cnarge Clhnate-related ns<s and

apnortuniies are also at the core of the Group's
strateqy ang are clscussen right the veay through
the buuness, friom Board level o the indadual

subsichary companies it the Group Climate
plade a part 10 shaping the Group's ong-term &
Dus.ness strategy and tanc al plarniny

The Crougs Gbve desicn wall rermar i growsih
prase [or e nexd e tu e gears and
mraragetrent feanis cons aGr how To mianage
emissions ara tsks e achisang this e
gty Biwre has 3 pos tee lorg ter i pact on
the ervirchiment as cnoe the infrastiuctne s
Prace and Coorating. g seeh an g low Carhaon
technology A well-constructed and operated
Rhre cornecton facilitacs a recucticn n carbor
ernissicns 1IN tne long-ter dus (G the cotential

for aonie weorko and smart Ciues

1 the  Grougp's nousebulomg drasion, one

maor gk 1soensurr] chot and  long-tenm
corstructon processes are managed e line
vath poicntial expozure o clirmae nsks, such as

floodmy Th= Graup arms 1o mmihoste s nsk
as al doveloprrents sibin the bolschu lding
soctoroncludieyg retnerment ang have techinics)
teod ek assessmerts catred sat before land 12
purchased

The Group 3 oalse subect 10 reoulatory gk

I3

all hores and developrnents must <37
erarcainenta planmemg forchtens ek
~hay Cnarqge as rerulshons are nbtrodaced to
SLPEOrT e UK trarshon toonel sene TG
prosents the Group with the osportunity o
a0 above and beyond applicable egulatery
stancards for energy efficiercy of new ol

hemes and b

e g loador i s cegard
onrportant (or the nousebu ldima deasien 1o
sabsly all envirenimertsl planming  conditions
and ceek fnancaily wable cpporisnties o
exceed rcaulatory standards The Groan lo2ks o
develap strategies alcund progressive adopion
of Modemn tathods of Constructior (MM
icabdimg timber framas, solar panets, air sourle
bear pumps ard elect ¢ vehi cle charging pomtg
whete appropnale Where poss bite, the Group

Mmoves operational assers cnto rengwablc ensrgy
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Task force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures (“TCFD”)

tantls and Carefull, on supenbars booreduoe 3 Asonewy tedd NOlodies &t tenwshie nergy o
the rmpect uf climate related nisks : Roustbadding sies are devclonea ana bhecome

- o mere relahle opportanitize may grise o the
WAtk the energ, arasiso the Grodpns goa strong . 7
o o ‘ L Loup o mtegiate those ac the fecrnologos
LosItion 1 tgke solvantage of oppctturhes and ‘ -

matlae ard become Cheaper HO Mere g

PtaEte TISKS ThAET anse from the rensition to g

a risk that ad'oytnent o vesyer el

net zers econcve The man shart tenm fick -
coud underperfonn compated 1o the busiress

aNaes (oM Compoinsh ds CONTPEUCy oLl

sl represennng a sk, s especicd

. i cace
iderinfy gaps as they seek 1o deploy more L apital i
. ) - N that the negabive rnpact would fe mmatenai to
Nt tenewanle cnerdgies The Groue's succassiyl B )
. the Graup s operahons dus o dversihcat on
7O opparturhies dereg

track record negs it <
ke chmate change end bl Descnbe the impact of Comaiz-related rsee and

from ine need fo tac

Corfinue oacaure and buad new e wnale f Qunoitantes Gn e Clgamsations Dosyess,

IMpact projects, such as our Waste-to-Tiergy o 3 strat-gy and Francal plennimg

the expansicn nte comimercial selar rooftops ‘
Finqnoial pregecnons, mciuding themse thar e

The Croup aiso faces nsks om noreased | ubihsiza dor the preparahon of the fnandial
varability m oweather patterns and potentisle, statements and incloiaed for budget pregarations,
mere extreme  wealher oreatng Aiffcut, o e based con hnanoal moaels fach mecdel
accoratoly Duogst pioducbion ana inandal Sach a5 Company saluations or basiness plans

1N

Uy Cons!t
st

cecather as part ¢f ongomg dug diligerce and andl Mantensno e Costs o fulore revonucs et

pcorfarmance The Gro antly assecses | wiill contam dfferent Linderlying assumptn

Fhoble } lkes, irputs such as prswer prHos curves, aporabing

the r1sks annd DprmcHunles presc
= f

PETOMINCE MAnayement e al impas ransucning to a

carbon economy The maost mainal

Crer the longer tenm regulator, Changes coud
o . on thie valuation of renewveatlle encrgy gsoets ¢
mmipact e Grong and could wat o Cnanges o
Ty b

UsLIG desale energy pices and opcratonal

o governni=nl neelees for constricting ana

i . ) . : perta miance The  Octepas INYEesme s
operating renewable encriy asse The Graan B )
~ o 5 L Vawghon  Corrnofles s responsioie o
could be more exposod D vatle poveet procn )
: welrng these aeinmueotons and the censitraies
as rensweable energy hecomes an reasinly
] o ) . . ) assoclarteq and s therefare corsidered as part of
sizeabie proportion of total energy produced Oy
) ) . : e valustcr process
Ihe LIS miarket (o nubgate this nsk, the Group e
entersinte chort- and leng-terr Zonuacts winch Tre abo.c condd rpact financal retunos
e the ncome (or Jll, or o poriien of the energ, | postively If re shift tywards renewable energy
gererated By a wale  Long-tern govorrmert and Lusianatng hormes s surceisfyl o regatieely,
bac kot ayeernents are also r glace, ik h gc | o the tramsiring 1 sl E»tr-:_mr-- ather cuch ac
sanle Chhgaton Certncaicn (F 07 Ly o fires Cause Carmage
Trus ahans wrh the Droap s attaied. Groug's cand and scla fsrms and
o csntruee to deselop predictable lorg-ter dlAinasit=s papaThing 3y opsrating and
ARIPI-NEL T T 1 ALY A PRGN e shence ag=mst ok PRSI O W ATEnL s

£ cudgets  Consiiicurg G

aatie oricing changes o the < encroy irarkeT | ard lraga
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cl

asrets to the tnghast guality starnaard and gaing

toyond tre  relevant

ik

above  ard renlatony,

a5 Dy adoning wall impact the

S

Glroup's  cperatmg  and martenance  Costy

furttier  "he  Grodps Ccost projectons e

captined al soirt of acgubsiiien, and models are

dpdated requilarly wath drvcraification of suppaers

ard appropraste lowels of mswance ohtanrea

o Group s hicmass plants eparate & aiversified
supply chan of fesdstocks ana stratedic stores o
ersare sufncent fuel stores 0 case of faled fuel
supply frem extrems waasther condit ons, tnere
s contractual tecourse abligatons between the
sie and supprers for prolecuon agamst oss of

FeverLes

Climate reated nsks alse have anompact on

FCCOLNTING estimates ang JJu“:gr_mmw'f st the
firarcial statemerts The Groun’s alance sheet
proaisicn
retlitn [Ard anowhich

inzludes & relating
to the

there are crerabonal biomass, wind

ST NI [alaRRls!
‘uture olbagation to
solar

and

farms to thar cngira conditren Thrs accounimg

ostimste

s detenmimned o againcart degree by
the future disnnarting and restoratien fosts as
woll 39 e trrng of tae oismantloment, gl of

15ks

which woll oo impacted &y physcat clirname
ard rawe marenals requited ‘or reddaration. The
Group engages v th a third part ;10 perfoar e
assensmont of costs 1o ke mcurred, mcludirg an

ascezsment of “utire climale nsks

of the
consideratior aifferent futare

oescnbe the resitence organsation’s

1y Laking into

climate scenanos  Incluaing a 290 o loweer

senaric:

The Group berefits fton a guacker 1ansiticr o a

lovweat-carbon economy, such a5 11 a 2% climaté

pathveay U e imiting global ferperature iNcrease

to wverll below 29C wihvlst takirg the steps fo

ersac e remgirpesiiert to tne nsks ge.odated

sath weenanos such as a 47C patnway

Lnder a | 590 scenaro the worlid ve Il experenice

& supahcant shiit geay fronn tradiuora, 1ossl

fues towards renesanle energy  sources as
es

Tes and Dusnesses alike nnp erment siong

n
dc--:.arbc:n-s(jn s plans toreacn ne zors Geliver,
on these armbitiong reguires a sigmificant roresse
m the pace of capial deployment int: reraveaslc
whet eads

erergy dlt of 10 & growth in the

Cooup's acqguislion opporturties

The rrarn nok from a benchoal transiton 1o

cormpet ton ann

The

focus

< from

rerewable energics

the: potential for prce  carmnahsaton

SI0UR's stratedy 15 resnent oo thes as taey

n e market and e first-

mceer advantages belors an, ferr of pace

EIO8I0T TAN tase pta(;r: Ircreasirng aérmand fo
the electrfcation af mdusties vill provde vast
deployrment cppottunitiss for renewsble asets,
st rsrg demsno support ng e power pace
cermnibaligation

allls!

for electnaty, mitizatng price

Tho Crouss hoaselbondmg soctar alars

herahs fromm such @ bansiton by facirg lows

costs on onstatlaton of soaar narcls or feat

puntps as technoleaics: advance and become

rheaper G acoess

Under a 4% scenano, it assumed that e

transticn tooa lower-catbor econonry, hias been

alower anc e ncertes Lo construct and
operate renewabiles have not been forthocmng
There s also the increased physical nisk of more
intteduction

Wilst this

cosld imoact the Group's rever oo poental, this

extremie wedther  delayng  the

ana cperab.on of renswalle assets

would discourage competitior ana the Group

wonld be well maced 10 take aovantage of any

cpportnity that arose  [he Groups strateqy
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furthier cesient ge ine unaprednclatilly ot

Hhier s inzated through deerstheaion of

-

lecnncloges ang coanon of stes The Group's

Fleploymentinte the fibre lery

ani

nousehutang sedicrs s iust ene of the methods
the Group o usng to mitigare pesalble anpacts
whorelang onoa oocorly sapoorted rensveable

‘

and lowor carbon ranst

a1 thal

ENSIgy SeC o

G LoCu i g 470 oenann

Yihen cormpeting the fwo ccenanos, the Group

15 sel o berciit imore fromoa 2% scenans than

3 4% scerane patmway The doard believes

the pusmess strateq, 15 teseont and flexole 1o
either scenar enabhing the Group to cortmus
L piowacie the

returns v st Contnbating o

[ransiies 1 Lo a iwer-Carhon econoy

Risk Management
Disclose how the organisation identifies, assesses,
and manages climate-related risks.

al

Descnbe e organisalions process for denticung

dArQ Jsseesing «atrate related roks

Cornate-related  nske coadered by

ale

manageIment leams gt noth o Group and entity

[Cwvel vatk the spcaific climate-re.atea nsks largely

dentihed ssiecsed and managed waitin the

GCPICMENT Process

The Group tases responsibity *or understandirg

and assc g e=ach of ns COMroanies

gronp
it framevec b owdhieon inclodes

aaarnst a Consste

chmate related asks In owr energy Sectnr, to

entiy chimiate-related nsks i a sahsoary
Hrert tearrs use SASHE tooly as part of

TrkHEzzad

Fele ant

Indnage

oaucry das dihgenc as

andfor Clmare sl Clinate

Seale
lelaied tske are Considered ancadert fed 2acad

f car-tal deployren for few cppsiiurites

i

Cschbe T Grganisations process Jor mandging

Clirmate -realed rsks

a dieseral level Lanstion ard

Heks are consdered broughout the ac.

process Clinatecrelated nisks are managed
Fry ncorporanng gquesions nts zrn FLs omatx
W prompt additiznal due giligerce on assets
reaguenng the review of naleal hacards 0 the
reg.on the aseer o located avwd eny mrhgation

strafeqics o an tner e detenmined

Deacr b

anct Imanaang cumate-telated nsks arc ntegated

& Now processes fonidentfaing, 3

1110

into the crgamsations oversll ndk managemsnt

Whers matenal nsks have beon identified, the

Croup rnglerrents  ar aporopnate o
t-

tz adaress the cnes highlighted oy tne above

rocesses Strategies clude diecraifiication of

‘he Groups opestons o terrs of assets and

appropnats levels of nsuwrance, ang

arcgraphy,
secling diftrert appotunites in custamatilioy
homehlders

and dreersined  supp'y

trcgn

b
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Metrics & Targets

Disclose the metrics and targets used to assess
and manage relevant climate-related risks and
opportunities where such information is material.

ar Desclose tne metnes ased by the crgansaior
10 oassess ol miate-relalod Heks 390 Opsertanitie,

i lime etk ts sleat Ard sk rnEnagement

As mentiored urder the Risk Maragoment pilar

rranagemisrt ea™is assess the relevart chimate-

retated  rsks ang oppoturiies of  potental
[he BESG

Rise Matix wused for ounr energy asset has

ACTUIITIGRS arn relaucn to set ortera

a lotal <core of 15 with @ score of @ o Mmoo

reqored Lo indicate compliaace wih E85 policy

FE eI
a0 [

cope 3

-

Aoara o arpropnate

n

35 4GS ermissians and

the related risks

The Groups leanen based seope 107 a0 3
emezions ate disclasea i the table aclow in

accordarce weth SETR, the Grooaps soone 9

Travel

Thraugheut the ycar s bave continued 1o

deploy captal in expandng the fhre dwisor
resulbing i sn moreass i emissions as this 15 3
frirctic of arowth and headoount inoresse This
< ghlighted by the Grouc’s SCoRe & emissicns
neing by 5% FY23 caused by mcreased energy

corsumplicn, despite the  overall emissions

Emissions {Location Based)

Suipe 1

LLoprel
LtE g

reduction across the bosiness While oo hibre
comnpanics are Tocused on tne oad aoal of
bulchng a netweork the jonarcy aleng the way 15

ST @5 mportant

The wicraasa i omissiors frony oot Fiee duison

Fas been fuly offset my roduchons mooimissions

HLOPUOUE POSEN VG SOnvEl STes il b acacunl for

c.

SO% ol rmpottea ennssinry, Onn 20 f0serie povier
sitey, proside stal Lack up power e the Natonal
Grnidinmes of ceak demand, and armisecns are
cxpected tovary vear On vear, gue o fiuctuations

I thie eneray goreraticn required to balance the

and and supplement baseload nowswer We nase
ks

thus seen g 5 2% reduclion in emissiens o

reres alone s

e prior year i out feser e po

functon of the sres beng called upon wth less

frecueny
Tre other srimary areel of the Group s emissions

A Gur biemass plants which accourt for 3

furtber 9% of the remanrimg cnussicns Con
CIrnass plards ase a mix of o, watte wood
chins and ofber fuels of natnal cngins, @bty
e nave the canadiiy 1 reqereate, to produce

clectrict,

The OGroup has Whereloie szer a headll e
teduction roscnires of COZ eenttad in P22
compared o FYZ22 of 5 8% primanly driven by
the wower use of fue i the reserve power and

DIoMass sites that tae Grous onns and operates,

as descnbed abowe, oy saghtly  ofFfuet by

ncreases in Nibre erisacns

FY23 FY22

(tCO2e) % Change

221680 e
s 4K L

228,699
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Task force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures (“"TCFD")

Aggregated Metrics

U [P B

il

FY23 FY22 % Change

Qualtity of data provided

The Croup appomted Mormian, whioy are carbon

accounting cxperts ¢ indopendertly calcilste
ite  Greentouse Gas o CGHG T ermissians n

with the UK Government s

Ervironimental Beporting Cuidelines ind'uding
Streamlinea Erergy and Carbon Heporting
Cudarce The GHG emussions have heen
acsessed tolwa g the 150-14064 2018 standard
aned have used ihe 2177 CITISSION O Ny sion
facwcrs pabhehed 1oy the Departrrert o

Business. Fnergy & Industnal Srategy (BE S

The ervissicas were Caiegonscd 1o (eation-
Based Soope 1L/ and 3 errnisscns i ahgnmient
vath the World Resourcess Instiiute s Greenhiouse

Gas Prowocol A Corparate Account ng ana

Roporting Sandard auidelnes vl the below,

defirutions

Al direct GHOD ermiszions 1y the

THoup fiom sowces uadan thon ontrd e g

Purnmeg fuel

o Scope 2o Indirect GHG emissions Gom where

thie energy the Group putahases and uses s
proadced ce g whar generating  elecindty

usedn the buidings!

TOAL rdrenr omissions not coered

Dy stepe ¢ thal accwr up and dowern the value

Tnar I reen putress taee 2mn

COrmAnng uoe 4 5ol

Mo sed o surey-Dased approath e

collect aata alovangy saonsiary

CITIZANes to
subinul tofal values for diffcrert aclvimies o

detaled Consumiplion ngures Whersver poss ble

prenary dats owas collected, be oo
electroty corsamed m' of natural gas bunt
and kilometes travelied by differert maaes for
G5 ervssiong We ate pleaced to repcit that
of tbe data collected tor the YCFD and SCCR

disclosnes Q0% o based onoactual figures

subrtied by e cupsichaty Companics

Descnbe the targets used oy the orgarsaiion 1o

marade Cimate-related nsks and opportunities

aad perfonmance Aagainst 1argots
Tre Groun through the  development ard

cperaion of pnmianly rentwatle onergy ass

miherenrh, cortnbutes ts the LK achieg g s net

7ery target and helps drive the bansiiion away
f

frem fossn fue.s Althounn the maonty o

CHoup s eNegy Jenersing assets 1

ard solar, are by

carbon by nare. Glber ronp
drasions are maore carbon mtensive and drive

Mgner cneissIcns Ror nstance, e operanen oF

the Groups reserve power plants, o the
construction of cur ke heme and erergy

aseets  Where  possible  the G

AUTSRNNL TR
tatifts, and

Heopartner wath supphers and contraclors

cpsrguohal aseets orts et

that are like-mapdad o e comate ambahions
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Review of financial statements
The purpeose of thiy enort addinie na.

exolaratory mformat on o

I oprode
the fingrelal siatlcmenrts

[Frmessinng oo pefonnatiee the tmancal measues

that wo use nd.ude those sl have Deen denvend

Lrniate far s
These

1o our reported <fu i onder to e
that

orsidored non-08

artor: YCar-OnN-year Contransons ale

SF frans Ao nieasures

faecorabstion of these 1o the frarcial resolts can be

fourng monote 28 of the nows 1o

slalemerts

The finarcial staloments show asscly at armormises
cost, as such they do not refledt the future value tha
e expect 1 daete s rony these busincises To thar
e et accounting performarce imay difer matenally
frore the snare pnco and may roteflect changas in
thie fLI rearket valie of geesty o nLs nesses celiedd
Ly the Group

2023
£000

the firancoal

Thete oo wanaus Chanoss o the ancrational sssets

dunng the wear moluding the sale < Darthhgron So it

a large olar sire i Austtalla 3rd Bl vdxpi%r'W(,lH'l_Lj b
e eastern (aciprint e tic cthe acquisiton o

vweod Dewgner Hormes o March car = 1T-

bLalnestes

il

wote successfulls consehdsted rs one

ries busmess Iocusind on v holesale strategy and o
e 15T prand Susequent oopear 2nd, acca, &

large v no N estern Auctralla,  hocame
cperauoral follow na g teasyear Constroction

process and veas sold 1or s proft of E22mn Dcwober

2lea
lo support contmued exparson we boit up cash

reseryes al v0as end of 157 whicn serve to fund

the op=sratichal needs of cur devisions

(restated) Movement
2022

£'000

£000 %

CLTrE T s207 194917

(( h'l"""’ff - S (148, 7577;77” 55,888

:' Cisg b 2 I“__l ER NN 439,535 7 360,901

ol 156,919 256,415 0 A {7
IR TR Y o 1,001,265 793,169 /'L_"-§i,l'_;€f% - !
Jet gesle o 2,366,052 2,220,920 o ’_-4-', 142 -
Financial performance divicers particularly fibte, and a number of provisions
Tne Group has reported g 1oss belore tax of £149m recognised  3gamst 'E[‘;Exj‘f“(,’ clopetty  loans

for e year erded 222 whichos atal iom

proftof FRSmiesiated: i€ the pror vear Taisis driven

primat by ny expangior an our fibee sector gy we

contnue to grow oyr gssels and cperahional basc as
detailed further i this repart Simillacly, overall CSITOA
HE% fo (82 12022 £185mi et

fo operaticonal arewth no cur neser

s

decreasad hy

mainly dus

T s Dot i etes |l Lo o prer il a0

Adaimonally, there are he

coals includen in the nans

ooslarces of exlracidingy
al statemers which are
e W oeocour i

Gt (e'»zpec;t restractunng C

Figim asscoated with the merger of Abre-to-the
premises t_;u%mess&'—ﬂs, and 2 rmpairnents costs of

E22m associalen vk trading assets which were sold

subnequent tooyear end
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=
.

enue noressed By FBm o F 30T i

bl s dreon [y oa slead ingrcase across al ol

soctoes Toliowang the acquis non of Favia Bores
robnd rg oceas wecludend
Rist time

mncrease The

Zorevernue et he
ial resuits for the
£ 385m
LOCONG TOSH IMpactiul mcrease at Flor,

for a il

s

veal i tne Hran
wributed £

il Ccr of the

Whah 117 Our

erenyy  CIWISION, &% poweer ganciabicn rren o our

remairea steady and energ,

aperatng asscls [rices

stabuhsed e second part 27 the year

Retromert living saw a Fam mcrease 4% 0

reverte as we Sohw our sites reachirig cormralenon

ana buyers taking revdence Addbonally rosenue

frony our lending division sgw an mcrease of 1L% to
FA%r (2077

hiook valle to an average of FARI0 over the vea

FA2te cne o an ircrease n the [oan

WETE N e with

Dpeating @xpens e yoar

T expesiations, Qrier

Wt TP e ICIease Dr s
by resetve pOWCr QU 1D gas procuremers Costs
Char fbre
base and the
adaitiorn o Flraa ¢
staff casl

divisan continang to qrose its operational
soced cosfs ret_’m_;ltmr,] HIC AT
neught an assoaiates maorease in

oyerall for the ('.r(_;-._lp ctaff costs

imcreasedd by F

A Do yean restatemert, due o nedge acrtounting

Shorterest rate swans, prontpted a reclass noation

heragen  Other  Comprebiensive  Inccime ard

Retamed Farungs, this resuled i an accamulated

recuction of L15m . inancing cosrs atid 1s reflec ted

inter
ernal debt facility

resulte for the tull vear

mothe tectated accounts Howviewes

rcieased n the vear, as Elivia's oxt

was imcluded nthe Group
f

Financial position

Continved snarebholde imtarest ar

adorvestn

=Nt has

s qre ey to FF

I the eear encer] A0

1400 shares (2022

ceoTh gss iy
s decroased B

ComeiTal on

e net
A TINIR1S 3 net E1GEm cue e 3

FTF“:’“ﬁ et COnS T LT

of Carlir et o ouly

[he orpcsal

Met et asecls of RIS 120272 CEON restated]

MGy NCteasen by FHr, retertna a b9 mccase

Vewsck o the Pomrebaldirg divisizn, s chom turn

ran Cffsel by r99n decresse a0 cash dus o

acoelerated aeploymont CQur .cam book gross

b provisicns has increased e 7% to FA A 2020

-

recresemed L5F of net

1 ana cash courcalents as at 20 Jare 2023 were
L1% m
operating acty
FA46mm)

leng-term inarcng and ¢

2040 F250mI ff‘;—'zsl'\ q;:t-r"»izatmo: frem

sreTairec strorg at FeObm (2022

whic b has heer ot hsed alongadc caemat

aprtal raised 0y new share

rvested

sues b gQrow the bus SRR IS
substantiaily info the fibre and binmeborlomyg sectors,

whinc b ol regore furtner capital cxpendiure over

e next 17 muorthe, dreersification
ors G the cask hed af

was held in

IMCreasitig ot

it erdd F134Am
~ol ke
rumbzer of

ACTLES St

Dur oEnergy aomeblang o

subvwchiares, where there are &

corstincbon ardd T astructune projects Jmmer veay

Fvalsble foostage

requimnig cash 1 ke reavily

ar onigt

paciers due i themontts after v

2027 ESAImil cortnues to he
asicrificart nuirber cnthe salarce sh

Goadeall at £514m |

ool and ar 5

>

o the acoquisiuan o sone cusinesses  Acqured

o
basinesses, for example renewable energy wes,

ofter bave a maket value in cxcess of the company s

s

et assets, reflectng ther reaanle futire ireome

streams Put wimply, the market waiie of our

¢

ot future

operatnnn Lusne reflects the value
f
ft chte, ot tne

5
cost b el mying
ward urhincs

wahch

expeciad

taraibie assety sunh as solar panels or
orthc s1e

el the calue of identiiab e sosets L

- acglire

e pdy market s alue

Miay e whas

~hich

b wolar panels
ezcartall,y represents the

srcams  aeods

£ .
LIt e

G wlanis

anpzirnent ancual, and el

cicall, over the I'e of the site
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Sector performance
Energy

Ay economine ac vty and globa demand contmues
o
sholesale enera,y prices drvern by miceements m

thie

rerman gh througnout the sea0 50 oo dic

commedity pnoes. This resulted  in ITeIIE

PoEINEAR TG SO FEVEnLEeT BOnT enetdy goncratian

Wt

G277 aCicss Gul orerge siles, v

an atcwel simlar to 2

v etige of PO idnz2E E590m;

Our gencralion capadity remalmed consictont year

oroyear 3s there weere o subalant al changes to e
¥

Plowever producion was
reatginaly reduced due to Sncderton, ore of ol

ciomass fired power gants, suffenng soms donihs

af operal anal aowntime folicwing a gearbox faull.

FY2023
Production

{(MWh}

A ke i TR

R I

Sy e 991,873
225,680
el Do o 405,802

569,063
876,374

3,068,792

[he associated  ncutdance cam for replacernent

patts ard loss o rovenue weas settled i full

The iy e average

CUweds offset oy the rorease

a whole, 25 1t

M

for the o

GrICE e Ui SICN

ncteaved to ELO7T

MW from £90 5 aiale

PG v0ar @ movenrent of 104

While  tolal operating costs enaned  ostl,

cunsistent year-on-year at FE77m 2022 £327mi the
Grauprecotaed a f 3limnncreasein gas procurement
costs for reserve powesr paas, drven by mflaicd gas
N the first ksl Gf the
CBITCA alse decreasced by

vear Corre

13% to

DrCes

asteiasl!

FY2022
External
Availability

Pk T At e T Aaah s T e

83.5%

FY2023
External
Availability

FYaoz2
Production
{MWh)

AAE
96.2% RIS
94.6%

94.8% %

92.6%
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Toe bronck gosernment i1gs annaunceas i
e the micastre intraducsd in Noemter 2020
rrod e FIT contracts

urcortanty tocur frenca solar porttolios However,

o retroact vely s ch reauces

revch o satar
vhich doe 1o

thiy earlior -uling resutied noan £3m

Sillropanmentin tre pior year

crtion Carnot be reverted once

aroeuntng oo

PeCoQnsen

nNovomiber cOz2 tne UK Govsmrmest anmcunced

e nbeducuor of an Blechnginy, Gercrator ey

CEGLE & temporaty meacuie to charge exceptional

recelnis an hgh revenues for
The levy

vl 31 Magpch 2028 and it enacts a 45

Gilodps gererating
Jatam, 2023
wndfal
gy rarkel riverues 1 ex

ally 1o electioty

electity st effect from ]

coss of

5

vhlecd s e

sped genetateq from

Cncwalile IOmass. and nargy from waste
FOL o+ the

hs i the hext

SOUNCES

The arcud veas ol reduied to

pencd Fowvower we do expect o pa

nnancial vear and are assesiung cur position

had aready antiiipated the mipac s on the retgrns

gencrated from our emerqv ;‘w:vr:fr;wlm Ouel tne next
rthie srare grice

Fove vears wh chie tefleat

Lending
Fevenue rom endmg moreased by £7m G £4%9m
3

Bk fer 2023,

Loprevanly dus o oalarger loar as

orepetty dectoyment accelerated in tho sear At vear
end the book mad increases both ir value B4 4m,
2047 ARl and an nembers of toans 1219 Inans
MHowever, the UK's

Lackyrownd was ot

U220 176 loars) chalenging

rithicut impact and throughioat

Jaanst
es the

the s ear we tedsorded 2 prow sicer of 230

ore cortrnm=rcal loan TIs has fighligh

penent of cu diver-if cabon sbaren,. as rerty,

counts for 09 v S1gn

(ST LaTS e

lerdhng ac

rread

ccaroend As a result

CEBITA for the lending dirasion arpad

thas

Fibre

Ao o grovong diasion all o Abie Busnzeses are

>and are starting 2O cLEtomers to

the buntd pras

shea neloorks By S0 June 2073 the dwision was

sorerg o arcune 50000 custemers and Donlanig i

cwel 100 locatcns in the LK, are on track 1o be

ol fhbre cormedteaty o BODGOO0

able to celver

BroperDes in those fwns and vilaces

has alm:cst deokled s revennc
Sorr EQmoan 208 E1em in the

Allbough buding & hbore net.

te v isiorT

cutrent yedr

copital lemse and lcads to 3 physical asset on

balancs sneet the ds sionalac naars large apealing
te husnesses scale thenr operations
and develop miarket | This 1esulte
reporied “RITDA loss of L1700 12022 L5670 loss,

wh Chos o lire with expedlatons ano reflects the

EXDONSCE as

devclopment slag the drosor T mclaaes

costs of E15m 3ss

Clated with the

exirad ndaly

resiructune

s we build oot these nebworas, the gisels wiil be
shoet at cost owhich

Fiave

recortrsed o (e balancs

cannot include fumne L alue which s cxpocted to e

generated  as e asiels Preen mtoraally

gendratsd

Housebuilding

We have rebranded owr Healthca o slviseon to

Housebaleing wretlect the ~hange in busingss my

primarily  Eiaa and

S conunues 1o mchude he

Wheeas 1t ngurporates

~geford  ths divisie

recults & One Haalthcare o private ansoitals)

s inancia, year 1he One Hesltbcare ading aws

and lhauilt s aere solo
E-traordmar b £2em

wubscauent 1o eqr

CouTs

1AL E




1
3

3| GOVERNANCE

Group finance review

Houssbuldme operaticns contnbuted £ 1480002022
£71mi
rpact ©

SR TevonuEs o the ear reflecting ine

A mcreazed ievenue i Rangeford, as well as

atullyear of chaa operat ons Clvia sold 157 urrs m d

Al andis perfoimimng in hae vt nodget, while i
Rangeiong ncreased s revenne by 45% o Frbe |
and sola 27 Lits
£ change i acoountne polcy reculied in the Co
QANQETOIG COMTYILNG. 3183y bong catitalsed a3
Yeod assets (furniture, izbures and equapiment; and |
amcrtsed cve the life of the gte Provicusly these
COsty Armmediately recogn sed 1o Cost of Sales
inthe PEL The ticatmaent nas been acicod wilth odr
auditern and has rot resulied a3 pnor yed
rostatemrent, howeror Rangerford fieen assets 5

noreases oy F1Amor the cune

Funding and liquidity
Char sfrategy ILIN Gur renesable orongy fusinesses
15t

levels fro

secare lorg e Ananang &t consoreative

ety Al
ezl

75 ava labile

M orranstrean Danks to enhance
draan £1 160 ot external o
Lo owith a funther £17

vear end vee hao
his part of the Gro

to be dravin

s aparoach
hase stable
base,

enables us o acaquire bus nesses thar
» charactensncs such gs prediciable cog
revere sicams

government  ncentives o

gy oard as suzh have |
would be msufh

shareholders U aszo allows us fler

prover echnolo el reElans

hat wethout leverage e for our

bility in firancing

W businesses and managing casn flow We believe |

that faling to acopt this sirateay would have a
business relurn and shareholdar

calue ovel the long term 80% of cuninterest payable

negative nmpact on

o fixed ang berefore we are ot sgrilcanty

exnosod 1o Clre
apple

b nterast rate volaulty The Group

s Fedge accounting for mterest rale swaps

ri tne falir value of the

astt Hewe

whueh
Sweap

resegt el

TOAnE ary Crianoes

sorecognised In rescrees i N

e ncffective porticn of the hedge

the Fr

ot

recogniaed The market value of e

SRS 15 TS O NSE ¢

Db balance sheet 44 2 as
whether

rent ra

o0oa liamhty, dependinrg on the wwap 1«

favourabie Compared 16w

contmnualty 1ov ew mancndg arrangoments ti

ard

ersate 1hat they sre corpeltied SRtiTrces for
the needs of the busmoss To ensure cash s
managed 10 A acile manne, we mainan flexhble

finance ‘acibties whnch can oe draven oF repala W

meet rrriediate bosness needs Spoahncally the

Group has access tooa levolang Cragit facilty o

£290m when sanerenked tQ e et assels of cur
energy divis.en, The fleability to draw and repay
funds at chort notice lacilitates effece managomaont

s

f10 scasorality of operating workarng Caplt{i\

af st term Cash fuctuations, L be dren

Looking ahead
A1
beliewe that ¢

me rontrniee o
At vake

ine end of the ‘mancal year,

o basiness s pos boned we

14

vantace of fufine grovth opoortuinties 80ross s

core busniess areas Loeray ana leading operations

e markel and contnt

el estatis e

are

mare excelent progress with robast performances

i the new fimancial year Frovisions taken agarad
[Gans dunng the vear nour lending sects haec ing-
fepced chalenges wiich ae not indicalve of further

problems across other loans i the sector

Depayrnerl nto fibre conunues to mb out in ire
Wit cxpectat ons, while grow g its revenue and
aperancnal base Sacs acliate ir our noenscbuilding
drvision cemiam strong acamst & challenging mearke:

ard arc report ng profts i ine vtk budcet
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We expett Thogororald strong cuersl ng retlrns i
from e estabrsned des L for the cortmirg vears,

oadchuen too the antiompated cutflows for o

corshucton ohass aseels wele at the came e
ot

ragturty

cw g owe Abrte and bPousebuilding drisong W

PS Latham
Director

20 Decerber 2023
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2023

The directors present their report and the audited consolidated financiat statements
of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2025

peoesuits rofer o the D Tae Groups obectves and Lolc 2o on fnandim nek

W page Sl omizaagerment i uding mtermaton en the ©aposure

‘ ot thie Grous o credin ne kel hgud e nsks and market
[ Sitectors haye nol recommendes payrmoent of -
ey - ) vsks are et out i note Z1e th < Frgncal stateme s
a deadeno (2022 LML ) .
Trhe Crodaps prrcipal neks are cet cul i o strateg ©

Lo 4 or report on page 17

The directars of the Comeoany who were i affice D . - . ‘
k . N . -

durng the year and ap te the date of signimg the B

. . , ) ag pormitted By sechion 414¢ 711 of the Congsanies

francial staterne it woro !
Act 2006 the dirociors nave clectsd o discloss

= Latham

stmater required o be i the directars report by

Scnedale 7 oof ke Large and Mediomiesized

Colnpan s ard Pepuortsi

SO g e ‘
G Barlow Regulaiions TR FSISToT

T Arthon
S Crant appe nted 1 Januar, 2023 R T TR B [ P

Thie Doatd roccgnises that o comporad culture basedd

an osoand ethucal values and behawou s an asset

Fefor o acte 23 1 e Nates ro the “nanois! .

’ ' e Tre Jareupn enseascurs toonduct its basirese w th
staterments S e ‘ et
" itegrit, 1oan etbical, professicnal and respansible

. i 1 | fannet  treatnd  aur employess cuslomers,
O L A R L -

sAapphcrs and partners vt cowrtesy and respect
Rofer to tne Strrateg o Feport on page 8
T e I L T S B

T I G

Reter to the Strategie. Report on paae 17
J g

Appicauons for employment by disabled persuns
are gren full and ran coraderanen tor all vacancics,
o o havirg reaard 1o ther particular aptitudes and
A abilities Shculd a person bocame disabled while 11
Refer 1o the section 177 statement on pate 21 fhe Groups employment every effort 1s made 1o

retain thers o employment. giving  alternative

EIIg as nedescary
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N : S
We calize that cul eripg,ses sk o o8 |
fctmed and consudea o0 matiers affecung then
otk ard to soomealved 1o probilern solomg affcocting O SATAEMOTS N place 1

e o areas of mntor “tatt ot the Group o 3

Tl Group s ey coramitted teo3 poady
b ;

COrmriumcar.d

rvat all levels and we ann 1o e

FE ] LRV TS I L

A clrmate canch constartly erccuwages the open !
) . : wte Are e place oo

flew of intormiaton ana ideas Presenty tnis includes 3 f
: Blgreibra iy 3

monthy tedrr biedngs at a locsl e ard fthe

) oG taeE Tlace etk b e crnEniiat o

publication of marmhl, key porfonmance nd cators | ’

Coveritg output, ooeratng Losts and nealth and & |
gre comimitted too acung athically and weath

R TE Pomterty i ad oo husness dealings ard relato

atid Lo onplemcnting ane eaforc e SRS
T Group has in place ar cgreernent with Coopus atict g nuplementing ana enforcng effecte:
. . anc cerlrols to ersure moedern slacery s not taking
nesmerts ity o 1O provid @ serares W the Droup -
cperational  oeers ght et clace anyehors i cun Gy DUsisLs or i any ol our
peratienal  oeers ght, aarnrusthahiog

sunply Jhams, corsisent wath Gur obhganorns s

retanal and company atoounting :

the fMocen Slavery Act 2015 We expect the same

He e v Ged Bk stancetds frore al aof cur cortractors, suppliers
‘ N S . 3

) arz ot bosiness  parmers As part of o o
Boara acaopted an usdatec ervronmiental,
POLONUACtNG pIoestes, vie CXpect ol supeliers to

al and corporate governancg CFSG poloy
[E%)

Apris 20 e Gronp recogniscs e

concdiet s basiness roa ranner Hiat s rosponsible §o e e

to e ernonon ent. vhierevo pouable

Tr

e direlors ge jesponsiie for prepanng the

The Board = peased o cornran dhatit supports e { Znrual Report and the hnarcal stalopesnts i
atns and objectives of e Task force on Clmate- 1 accodance wirm applicab.e law and reauanc:
related Financial Disclosures CTCFDY and has 3

DoComrany lave rcquires the Qireciors WO prepare
noluded cliratc-related Anarcial discosures o9 5 ,E ) Frepe
. . ) , ohnancial state nts for cact hhgncial cear Undor
padge 24 hire with the four key pillars and eeven } c

otrat lave he diectors Fave repares the S oun and

recorrmendanans [ ) )
s Company bnandial sratements in accordance wath

e - oidnited Kincdoon Cenerzll, Accepled Acoaunting

: E g

Fractco lnites <mgdom Accountry Standards
compnamy o BRSO

Standard apploatie inothe LE avd Repabho of

The Croup's qas sl 29U-Bribe e

e Pranesa, Report ng

trodaced sobust o orocesures e Ensure ol

comohances st he wrbwer, ST 2050 End 1 ens e

lecena and apphis v the

anle ot Hndor comper,

that toe Mighest stanaards of proress onal =thiral

dircZuiors nnst Aot appro.ee e nanoal siatements

cond are mantanred

Lriess ey ars satiched tha they giee a oue ana fair

fthe state of at'an s of -he T

SUC Ara O mparny
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ang of the proht arwss of the Groue ano Company

trr that penad In prepanng the inanciat statements,

the directors are regured o

+ select suitahle acoounung pelicics and then apply
thern consistenly

whether Uinited

Aocount ng Standards comrpr sing PR 102, have

» state appicable Fingdorm
veer follovaed, subiect to any maensl depanures

gisclosed ard ednam=ain the hinancal statements,

o rake udgerments ard accounting estimates oot

argrcascnable and oroudent, and

« crepare the financal statoments on the going
concar basis unless it i inapprepnate 1o plesume
that the Groap and Compary il continee 1

Blciness

Tne drectors are also respanailzle (o safequanding

the assets of the Group and Cormpany and Fence i

taking ressonsble steps for the presentor ang

detectcn of fraud ard olner rregu anties

The cirectors are responsibie for -eepng adequate

accountng reccias that are sufaaieat o show and
cxpazinn the Groap and Tompany’s ttensactiors and
dactose ™ reasonatle accuracy at a1y e g

fmancial poston of the Greap and Company and
eriable then: to ensare that tie firsnoal statements
Swth ihe Companies Act 200

corrply

The ditectors are responsible “or the maintenance
and mtegaty of the Company's website Lo slabon
in the Urred Kingdoum goveining the preparation
and dissernmation of fmandial statements nay d ffor

Slom legislaticn r other junsdictions

A parrmitted by the Artces of Assoaimoen, the
directors have the benelit of an noomirity winch s a
guabfying thind-party irdemnity provision as def rigns

panies Aot 20060 Tho

vy scction 234 of the Lom
ndernity wds 10 fsrce throlghcut tne last finarc al
voar and s currently in force

Pl

Ihthe case of each director in office at the date the

Drcctors Report s apptoved
o o far as the duector is aware, thee 1s o relevant

audi nftormation of ahich the Growp and

Corpany's auditors are anawars and

o they bave waken a lthe steps that they cughiie haswe

taker as a director in ordor o omigke themselves
avedre of any rclosant audit infonmanc i and to
estaklish mat the Group ard Contpany's suditers
are avearc of that rifcnmancn

This connrmatiea s green and should be nterpreted
N accordance with the crovisions of section 4186 of

the Cormpanies Aot 2006

Frnst & Young LLT having ween apn nted n 2022
have ind cated ther wallingnens to be rcappom:ed for
another  terr and  owill e proposed  for e
appaintr ent 1n accordance with sect.on 445 of the

Companies Act 2006

Ihe Directors repot was appioved oy the Board of

=

Directors on 200 Decaember 20

ano sigred on t
behalf by

PS Latham
Ditector
20 Cecamber
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Cpinion

e have audited the fnarncial statcmonts 2 Fern Ye belleve tar e audit evidend e we Pave abtanred
Traomng Limied (the Parert Company’) ard 1S i= sufhicient 1ﬂ(1ﬂ[“"f‘p”olr1( Brovvide 3 sasis for our

subsicdianes the Sroup) ror e e endea steune Toanon
ZU23 which compnse the Gioup Statement ot
Comprebens e Income e Greap and Paent Conclusions relating to going concern

—

Conmmpany Balanece Sheet, the Group Statement o 1 a0 guditng the finanaal statements, we  have

Cash Hows the Group and Parcnt Satement of | conciud that the direclors wse of the qoirg

Charges n bguily and she related 1otes

concern basis o acenunting 0 the progaration of

noluding a sanmary of  wgniicant accaunting Ihe nnancial staterments is apercptate

podcles The nnarcial icom ting frarrework that fa

L Based on the wolk we fave peiformea, wo have
seoen appoed i ther preparateh s applicacle vy

aqdd United Kingaom Acccantng Standards inclading
TRS 1502 " The Financial Reporting Standard apohzatle
i the LK and Repulic of Teland” iUniteo Kngoom

ot dentfed any matensl uncerlanuoes relsting to

Ceenits o condinens that madredualy o Codectiv

Mgy Cast sign acant donkt on the Groue and Parent
Company s ability 10 Conlinue as a Jgoing concem for

Gererally Accopted Acoounting Prachice) :
. 2 g penad of twel.c months from wher the firancal
[recur oprion, the fnanc al stafements Postatemonts are duthorsed for sane

of the
1

©give atrue and far vicw of the Group's shd responsiities  and  the  recporsibiltios of

Parent Cormpany's affars as al 20 Jures 2 direc::

welll recpect 1o gomyg Coneerm are
ufthie Groups oss 1o the year then ended,

Ibed in the relcvant secticns of this report

P Howiever bocause net sl fuiare events or conditions

o have beon nioperly precarsd moaccordarce vath

anpe predicted, ths state et s not a quaantee as

Unites Knadom Sengally Accopted Acoonniing !
. . tothe Garoug's ao bty to confinue as & o ng coraer
Fractcc and ; - -

e Mave Deer pre leH—ri o accordance wath the  Other information

¢ - spte oof 1 Fap e es Act 200 - ~ - o o B . .
requirements of the Comoaril et The attor in‘ormation compnses the mtcrmation

mcladed e the aonual repont, sthier tharn the financial

Basis for opinion statements and s auditor's report thereon The

e conducted  cur o audit i accardance Wi b quactors are resoorable f che other arformation
AR sAL LR

International Standards on Auditing CoNaned vathin e annual iopot

and applicable lavy Cour respor siilties uader those
. . DOu opmon on the fingrnc a. statemenis does not
sfardards ate futthor descnbed n the Auditers (o VPITE S e |

. Porover the offerinformation and exceptto hee
esconsbiliies for the sudt of e francial | -CvErthe ofiennformation and excert to the extent

Dootheradse cxpl oty stated 0 this epor we o nct

siatementssectan of onr repor areindepcnact
: ; eapres an, form ol assrance conclusior nerec n
of the Grouo o accorance with the etical f : 1osda cenclusior iner

o o audit of the U e wbelity 19 1o road the otber mfomration
ﬁrwar.-:na\ sraternerts 1 the L g uding tie FRZE §oard e SCIG 5L cunsger shother the atker
Frrica Starcsrd and v have fulllled 2o sther 3 pmicrognen e matenally  ncorsisient ot che
ethica. responcnlinies noarcordance itk these rancial statements or our knowledoe clbtamea i
reqarrericrts tig Courss Of the a0t o ciber sise appests 1o be

mMatenally msstates b owe dent B such material
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rrsstate

SSSCOICICA O Fnnaient matetial trierts

we are reguired T detenmine whetner this gives Hse

Lo a matenal m ssialement nthe inancial staienionts

thernselues [ Rased on the wark we Pave
pefonTied we conduae thal there g g mumnenal
nrusstacent of the Cthier intornation, we are
requited o repar that farct

Ae hawe rotbing thorepoert 1 this regand
Opinions on other matters prescribed
by the Companies Act 2006

ol opin o rassd on the weor< undettaken in the

coutse of the auan

o the mifonmation
the [rectors
wnck.

consstent wath te finagne

Glves) arn

renort and
fou

the Strategu

report for the finangal

the financal s

Jear

WMents are r,nrem-]re-:i 1S

zl staten =t and

o thie Strateqic repsrt and Direclors’ report bave

boon preparens it acoordance wich spphcable legal

requiretTents

Matters on which we are required to

rcport by exception
rtae lght of the knoyaedge and Lrdsrsianding of
the  Grobp and the Paient Company ard s

errvranment charadin the course of the audit we
viertied

ort or Directon

Fave rot rmatendl misstatements i the

SHARQIC oD 5 repert

We vave nothing o repaors in resoect of the following
he Co
ot Lo you It n ar

imatters e h At

206 ey

relation to TRAnIes

JIres s te s QRINIoN

« adeguate accounting reconds Nave not been kept,
o returns adequate for our gadit nave nol been

reccived rom branches nof vis ted by as, or

s the Parent Compary finarcial staternents ars net

roegreenent with the accoanting records and

relurns, of

« Certan dscosures of Drectors remunerghion

specihed by law are not madeo; or

§oeowC Hiave ol oo sl the adorrnanoe ard
erplanatons we reganre for one audit
! Responsibilities of directors

A< erglaned  more ol i the Dneclors

vis bilities slatemert set out on pages 38 and

C [rrectons are re‘-&ipormbtﬁ for the preparabion

e financal stalemerts arg oo heng satished
Pothat they glee a trae and fair o s h
nterntal cortrol as the Directors gelemnrminge s

Popecessaly 10 enable e prepaaticr of Anancial

Pocratements that are free rom miatenal mesctaternert
Y owhetber due to faud o error

Do prenanng the inancial statrracnts, the Direcioss
Doare responsible for assessing the Group's ard the

Paent Company s ability to conlinue as a

as apols

[salle]

concern, a1 losmnag, able, matters ieaton o

Gourg corcetn &0d Using the gorg

Ponccournting unless e Directars epber intend o
Polguidate the Group of the Parens Compar, ot to
Pocease operations, o have no realisuc alterrat e but

otodo o

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit
i of the financial statements

are bt obtar reasonacle assurance

O chjestves

about whether the Anancial staterments as a veacle

Doare free from matenal misstaiement wenetner die to
fraud cr errorn and 1Gssue an auditcr s 1eport thiat
mcludes cur opmon Reasonabie assarancens a fugh
level of assurance, But 18 Net @ quarantee that an
Poaudit conducted in accordance vath 1S4 TLKG wll
ahwavs detect a mater al misstatemert when it exsts
Misstatements can arse rem frakd of error and 2¢
I considerad material it individually ornin the aggregate,
they could reascnably be expected o rflusnce the
ecanonic decis ong af users taket on the basis of
D olkese inancial stalements
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Explanation as to what extent the audit o obtarming an uoderstand ng ot policies acd
was considered capable of detecﬁng SreCodures i pla e 1Eardirg Compaant 2 oaslh
irreg|,|l;-,1ritieg.;.r including fraud A S @l egulalicns noung Bow Complianes

Lomonitoren and enforeed

ST s phices

lrequlanucs oluding fraud are instances of nori- 3
ofamuncg an unaerstaramg o managenent's

corrphance with W@ws and regulatons We desgr
process tor dentfvng and  responding to

5 ine wlh our responsibiiies outhnez
: fracd nsks pcludmsg procgrams and 2oniros

procedor

above, o getect mregulantics, mciuding traus Tre
: ablshed to addiess nzske dentfed )

nsk of not detecting o miatenal missiatement duc o establshie ) ddiess ke lenufea.  c
. ‘ : Ahcraise pregent, deter and detect frauc
frad 1s higher than the e of not detecting one ierse prevent, deter and - detect fraud
: ana how seror mianagement neontors those

reshlung iom erron a8 fraud inay rvclve deliberats
corcealment by for example, forger, o imtentioral programs and controls
misteresentanen, o through colusion The cxtent o revew of DGEId mestng minutes 1 1re period
fo which oo procedures ate Capable of detecting and un to date of sigring
rreqguilantes, arcludicg traad s detaled solow .
- o We gosocsen the suscepnbility of e Craupe

However,  Lhe  onmary  responsitt iy for he
Fnancial statements o mstenal misstatement,

pteweaton and detect o of raud rests wils botk

rclidimg how fraas maght coonr by noldng a

those charged wth govemnande of the encr, and

. ; ascussior athim the edn eam whie Boncluded
TIAbAgetent .

. o denuhcation of related parties
Crur approach wvas as fallows :

. ‘ H « understanding the Greap s Busness, the contaol
o Ne obtamos an anderslanding of the e : )
: crvncnnent and assessing tne nnerent risk for

reguilatsry fracworks that are applicaols @ :
- ) . ! reievart assertions ot the cgrificant account
Lroup and determined that the most sqgrn ficant '

N o lowvel moluding discucaors with management
are those that relate to reporting hamework (FRY 3 -

te gam an ungerstarnding of thaose areas Of Lhe

and the

friancal stacments s hich were cascepiibe o

oW understaed oy

Ferr lrading Limeed 15

: fraud, asdenufed by mananemen:, and
comzlying weath th framieworks by makng f i

; e consider=a the confrals thar the Group mas
cNguines of managernent, thase charges wath f

thie

erhity or that alhcrwise se=k 1o prevent, fdotcr or

establehco to aadress nsks denthed by

qovernance  and thosce responshle for legal :
and compliance procedures as o any fraud nsk
‘ : detect fraucincludimg ganma an understarding
framexork within the entity, ncluding veetber @ i - )
) ) . ; af the ert ty level conteos and poacies that tie
a formal fraud @il assessrment 15 corpleten We ! - i
‘ : Group applice
Sorroberated our enguines through reveyy of the ‘

foloyy N documentaton or perfonmanc: of the o« Based on the unoesstarding e designed aur

3!

WANG PIOCECHTTS audt procedures W dsnnfy non-comohange
. wala surh Taves ard reqgulaticns O proced ares
soowarird an understandirg of ernl, -l el ’

MeGied tesbing of pramal entres

controle omd Considenng the pifluoace of e

: [yarnal analytos toals

R I (S N T

TN S A A A RT
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journals, large or unusual transacuons, or journals
meetung ouwr defined risk cntena based on our
understanding of the business, tested accounting
estimetes for ewvidence of management bias,
enguiring of membears of senior management and
those charged with governance regarding their
knowledge of any non-compliance or potental
non-comgliance  wath  laws  and  regulations
that could affect the financial staterents, and
mspacting  correspondence. if any. with  the
relevant licensing or regulatory authorities.

A further description of our resgponsibilites for the
audit of the finandiat statements is located on the

Financizl Reporting Council's websiie at www.frc.org.uk/
auditorsresponsibilities This description forms part
of cur auditor's report.

Use of our report

This report s rnade solely to the Cormpanys
members, as a body, N accordance with Chapter 3
of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006 Dur audt
work has been undertaken so that we night state 1o
matters are

el

the companys members those

required 0 state to them in an auditor's repart and
for no other purpose To the fullest extent pernutted
by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to
anyone other than the company and the company’s
members as a body, for our audit work, for this
repart. or for the opinions we have formed,

KJM&%%}J_P

Michael Kidd {Senior statutory auditor

for and on bahalf of Ernst & Young LLP. Statutory
Auditor

Belfast

20 December 2023
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2025

Group profit and toss account for the year ended 30 June 2023

{iostated)
2023 2022
7'J“,' L E'000 ) £oot
Turnover ' " Teoo3sy a0
<0 f A (526,367} (386,008!
Grossprofit T - 273984 25,822
Sl s 8 T ani e (379,077) {283 126)
Operating prof;tl(loss) : o 77(105,_6;;)“"” 42656
e T | 4,968 4550
e by cther ot o dorer e 955 5,249
Do hiiticanss ot ¢ w07 sal of sobmpiigeie < 2 {1,045} 25533
Chner e e e nhe g e e e e 0 713 130
A e A e P (49,265) {25.770)
Profit/(loss) before taxation 1148,767) 55888
T o preh i sg o 17,208 117.368)
Profit/(loss) for the financialyear ] (131,559) 38020
Attributable to Fern {132,896} 44642
Minority interest 1,337 16,622)
B - ) j (131,559) 38,020
B L O T e I T I T T S PO e B T T IO A LTSI LIRS IR IR I A R

Group statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2023

{restated)
2023 2027
o N & o o £000 000
Profit/(loss) for the financialyear (131,559) 28020
Other comprehensive income - B )
R T I R S W AT TCTs [ AR T A ST T SE Ol 39,599 71401
i frea b A g Jar b s r retegaslat o of st ihane _ {9,093) 18,562
&;er comprehensi\;e iﬁ;;me for the y;a;r 7 ) 30,506 839,963
Total comprehensive income for the year {101,053) 127583
Attributable to
e Owners of the parent {102,390} 134605
+« Non-controlling interests 1,337 6,622}
B B B ) {101,053) 127983
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Group balance sheet as at 30 June 2023

{restated)
2023 2027
et £'000 £000
Fixedassets o e -
[t e el B 528,874 557708
R R RRITR A E 2,035,554 1893430
o= anenle 10} 13,742 3h4h2 ‘
. 2,578,170 2486550 ‘\
E:_uxn; assets - B o
ks I 263,616 184,475 |
Loebsioars incudini = fadee (500 T 13 825,068 623.8/0
Joe aller e b cne Lo
. 1 and o e 1 156,919 256,415
______________ . ) 1,245,603 1.064.770
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year T (430,891) (258 264)
VI;Iet current assets 7 o T 814,712 806,508
Total assets less current liabilities - 3,392,882 3793006
Creditors: amounts falling due after more thanone year o (949,946) (993 325)
Provisions for liabilities o - (76,884) (78.851)
Netassets 770 3366082 2220920
Capital and reserves :
Callect op e 3 14 175,876 161662 I
Sl e 2 et 608,085 364,887 l
I e 1,613,899 1,635,569
ek Al ] g reey e 91,516 51917
Pretst atier lons ace oot (110,530) 9,791
Totalshareholders' funds ' ' 2,378,846 2,223,821
Fomp=c o ieallir -3 mtep ot (12,794) (2.901)
Capitalemployed o . 2,366,052 2,220,920

Note 26 delals the goor penod ad-ustments

I nese consclidated fnancial statenients ¢n pages 44 10 9% were approved Ly the Board of directors on

20 December 2023 ard are signed on thar bekalt by

PS Latham
Lhrector
Req stered number 12601636
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Company balance sheet as at 30 June 2023

2023 2072
baer: £000 £ 000

SUTE emvare BN TS 1y b asloar W T L T

f’i*ed “a‘ssets
e 7 ) _ N 2,991,990 2535978
2,991,990 2539978

Current assets

salihore 17 26,543 39888
et Bk e b I. 17,478 6422
) ' 7 - 44,oéi 46,310
Credit;; ;nm—ur;tisifall;gicinze within -rme year e - {700) {449)
ﬁet current assets ‘ o - 7 ) ;3“,321‘ - 45861
3,035,311 2,585839
Net assets N T T 2,585,839
Capital and reserves
Tallend pesbare capite i 175,876 161662
SEANC P i Ot 608,085 3p4 882
DA bt 1,986,457 1986457
264,893 72838
Total sI;:a_h-olders' funds 3.035,311 2,585,839

Total assets less current liabilities

Shfit e s Ao Sl

e Compary hae elecied 1o rake Tho exempion Lraer secucn 08 of tre Companies &ct 2006 not to
cresent the Compars, proft and ©ss accourt The proft for the inane & penod deall vt in the Anancsl

]

staternorty of the Compar, was F192 005 220 (2022 + 736 742 G001

These Airancial statoments o0 pages 44 1o 9% were appaoved by the Roard of dnectors on 20 December Z024

and ate ciaried on tacr behall oy

PS Latham

Director
segisterea noreher 22601656
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Group statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023

Called up Share Merger  Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest (vestated)
(restated) (restated) funds
(restated)
£'000 E'000 ‘000 £000 £'000 £000 E£'000
- 145676 175018 1440257 114 579 15604¢ 1884121 1721 1,837.842
T 4505 5,649 1344
S el £
Py i ok :
et o 143,676 L7Z118 1442257 119484 141598 1885465 372l 1889188
S - - - - 44,642 44542 {6622 38,020
. - - - 714 - 7140 - 71401
R
[ |
IR - - - B 18,561 18,561 - 18561
Sl T B Lt
T PR TR - - - 71,401 18561 89962 - 89,962
" - - - 71401 63,203 134,604 (5,622 127982
e - - 195,312 (195,312] - - -
s 11,986 191764 - - - 203,750 - 203750
R 161662 164882 1635569 51,517 5791 22838 2801 2220920
Balance as at
1July 2022 (restated) 161,662 364,882 1,635,569 51,917 9,791 2,222,821 (2,901) 2,220,920
Profit for the
financial year - - - - {132,896} {111,226) 1,337 (109,889)
Changes in market
value of cash flow - - - 39,599 - 39,599 - 39,599
hedges
Foreign exchange
loss on retransiation - - - - (9,093) (9,093) - {9,093)
of subsidiaries
Other
comprehensive - - - 39,599 (9,093) 30,506 - 30,506
income/(expense) for
the year

Total comprehensive
income/f{expense) for - - - 39,599 (141,989) {1062,390) 1,337 {101,053}
the year
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Called up Share Merger  Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest (restated)
(restated) {restated} funds
{restated)
£°000 E000 £000 £000 £'000 £000 £°000 £000
Non-controlling
interest arising _ _ _ _ _ -
on business {11,230} {11,230)
combination
Utilisation of merger _ _ {21,670) _ 21,670 _ _ _
reserve
Sharesissuedduring 44214 243,203 - - - 257417 - 257,417
the year
Balance as at 30 June
2023 175,876 608,085 1,613,899 91,516 (110,530) 2,378,847 (12,794) 2,366,052
MNaote 26 aetalls the prior period adjustimaonts
Company statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023
Catled Share Merger Profit Total
up share premium reserves and loss shareholders’
capital account account funds
£000 EQO0 E000 £000 E'000
149676 173118 1.791,145 31409 2,145,348
- - - 236741 236741
- - 195352 (195,312 -
- 195312 41429 236,741
| tr 11986 151764 - - 203750
FLEC RSO RRIN 5S BN 16 IR S - - -
Balance as at 30 June 2022 161,662 364,862 1,986,457 72,838 2,585,839
Profit for the financial year - - - 192,055 192,055
Utitisation of merger reserve - - - - -
Total comprehensive income - - - 192,055 192,055
Shares issued during the year 14,214 243,203 - - 257,417
Shares cancelled during the year - - - - -
Balance as at 30 June 2023 175,876 608,085 1,986,457 264,893 3,035,311
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Group statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2023

{rostated)
e 2023 2022

£000 £°000

Cashflowsfrom o;:erating a&ivities ‘.
Crehraloe et lor b2 Prar e w T bbb T e T sancrs T e Parend (132,896) 44 645
Adjustments for:
RSN SIS NN - (17,208) 17868
PrEe st b s hdble 9 e e oo S (713) (130}
L A St NS IR B 1 g1 ISR N (g3 " 49,264 25270
sodt o iepennl ot gl e ] 1,045 (29,532}
Bt nE v e 1 2750 1 slinel L {955) (5,249}
cort At and o e o atang ble P asets F 43,991 45,762
SORET aneln araie e aeeats “ 103,754 101,802
Le s 21,670 -
o8 3,961 3,040
115 T I T R N NI S LTI (19,149) (18,044}
RIS T (48,283) [19.82%;
{160,903) 31027
o ARHENIEE 105,863 {173,957}
S TN T IS TR TAL R SR 1 1,337 (6,622)
Tan ree e ool i, 8,528 25853

AT R T e PR I PASY

Net cash generated from operating activities {40,694) 41,857

Cash flows from investing activities

PP ot el g e o e et S e acgined {19,176) (52277}
Sapt b sabeanat, Lendetakar s e prant ot e 120,521 101,778
Carcl ase < tencill asrote (490,656) (322.446)
Salo Ll rlar ok = gunety 90 (7,222
Frrbace of el sted myachs sty (65,335) {124,203)
sale ot o et 10 88,000 105,000
- 713 130

(365,843 (299.340)

Cash flows from financing activities

Frower s frem anang 10y 284,617 201,719
[nteredd fal (186,453) (32.319)
Fepaayrietity of Inar cinw (49,264) (32,013
Froemeods fresin ghatd jesoe 1& 257,417 203,750

Net cash generated from financing activities o 306,317 341,137

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents {99,496) 83694
Caskoar b oaeh e salen st be Tonpreing b Tae e r ] 256,415 172.478

Crctars i SR NI . ) 724 243
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year il 156,919 256415

Moic 26 detars the prior per ad asiustimenis



50

4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Statement of accounting policies

Company information
Fern Trading Lmited the Camrpary (s & oiicste company amtzd by shares and nooporatca on 24 tay
2620 Tre cormmpany s domiciled i Eraland ke Joted Kingdom and regietereg uader company rurmber

12601630 The addiress of the rog sierad o71ce 18 gt oth Fleor, 3 Holbom Lonoon, Brgland, BCIN 2H |

Statement of compliance

The Croup and individual inancia, statenents of Fern Trading Linated Pave neen proparaa 1 o phanic with
the Uniteg <nqoor Accounting Stanosards. ncluamg NTinancizl Reportryg Standars 1020 Tne Fragndai
Recorting Standard apol cable 1 the United Kingdon and the Reaubbe of relsnd (FRS 1020 ang e

Lompames Act ZL0G

Basis of preparation of financial statements
The fnancial statemonts have been pregared ona goirg concern basie, nnder the histenoal cast convent on, as
rnodificd oy the tecogniticn of Ccertar Anancia, assels ana sabhities mieasured st fair value, and n socoruance

with the Jomparnes Act 2006 and apechcable accounting ctandards in the Hrted, Kingdaora The poncipal

accounhing ool cies, which bave heen appbed consslently thraughout the vear are set Su below

The conscidated francial stafements mcuce the desults of all subsichares ovencd oy Forr Trad ng Limited as

deteo in note A2 of the annual firaranl staomerts Certar conpg e

ot thiese subwerdizr eswehie b ate listed

A 30 Jurre Z02% permitted by secton

oot 29 have taken the exemphicn from anaud t o the yom ondet

479N of Colnparnes Act 2006 In order (¢ allow these sobaidianes 1o 13

e the audit exempticr, the parent

company hes gver a stafutony guarantes, 0 ne walh secton S790 of Compamies ACt 2008, of all the

cutstandira net hatilhmes a5 3t 370 Tane 20773

Going concern

ogether

The Groups and he Conpzany's busmess actabes he factors Tkely tooati ot s forare

dovelopment, perfonmarce and positicn are set odl the straleai Report on pages 4 16 15 The finarcal

pos tion of the Group its cash fle

L]

Pevicns O gages A1 G 20 Thae pancipal nisks ot the Group are sot sl 2n pages 17 1o 20

The Directars parform an anrual going concen review that congders the Groap's abil ty to meet its Anaraal

abligatiors as ihey ali cue, for a penod of taglve ronti s alter the dae that the Sraracial statements nave

been sares

Utie 1o the challongimg market conaimors manaysirent b e percmmed ao asseasmort 16 determme whother
there are 20y natena unoetamties ans rg thal could cast signincant doulx on the abuty of the Group 1o
cCAtnue As & somg coroorr N signilcsrt ssades higve been noted arnnd a6 a conseauence the directore
Cellese 1al ke Group s wel placsd o mianace 1ms hus noss ticks auoscss Ll desnie the corert urcar am

COONCTIC st ok
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Statement of accounting policies

lhreccrinag thes conclusicn the Drectc re naye vovowec o bz mnandabimpac U of e incarizint on e Group's

Balano o sheol prodit srd loss and cast floses with speciic consdaralion gven (o the follos g

O the base ¢ase fore asl 10 ascertan what scerahor swoula rmaullim nske

oy the Croup s aguary, position The test showed Cven in an unbxety soenanc of a siqrafizent redaction

reyorueof 46%, e Grodg s sbile tosuglainits carrent operational cosls and meet zlb abil tes |

hey fall dae
tor atoast a cear frone e daie Of Ssignitg thece Snandial staterments whe ncirg the avanalble faclhes
st thie Grous

[he Group has a nurmiber of onanang fatl hies that cortan ©

2nants requainng the Groop 1o mantain
spoafied Anancia ratos and comely wath cerzam cther financal covenarts Thosc irania: covelatils are
testen 47 least hianraaly, ang, at the date of this report, the Group s in compliance witt ail its hmancal

A

Coverants, Shess testy on reascnabyy plausible scenancs such av a sgrincant reaucho n CEITEA of 54%

e Tve have neen used 1o assess the covenant reguiternients tor thc at least the next tevelve montns and al

coverants have ceen folecast 1o he ™Mel cven under the siress Test scena 1o, i the Qring conccn pencd

AT ED June Z024 ine Grous had avalacle cash of Jibm and Peacroom avaiacle o Sneoncludireg a

revolving croor faclny oF £290m Dok of L2170 15 due to mature intess than ore vear with the rema rder

of £941lm [ ayable ir more thar one year The Groas's faoiities repavinent dates and undravn amounts ace

et ontan ote 16 T gans ane Boinieeings

Koy accodntig L IgHm( Toand cst mares have heen made wath conaderat or gréen to the carent economic

oulook Koy cstimates moude loan r(f-r;cwerabii-ty: valuation of work 10 progress, deroninusaicnifg provisions,
Impalnmient of _u(:--:)m-w.l and investments, bramcss comnpinaticons and nedge accountng Detals are set ot

on pages 50 10 60

Bazed on the above assossment of current econonic condit ons and e mzacs S the Group: hinardal

ssiticn hguidsy and fnancigl covenants, the directors have condided that the Locup and the Compary has
[ ] oy

adoquate resources e contimac n n:}p-&.'z,aﬂor";-;l exirtencc for the text 12 miconths Thus, they continue to adop:

the gomg conce r bazis of acoonmung i prepat r the antual irancia. statemenss
Exemptions for qualifying entities under FRS 102
RS 202 allows a guabfying entity certan disclosure exernphions, subycct 1o certain conditions, which haws
ceen complies vath ircludirg noulcsuon of. and no objecton o the use of exemupnicas by 1he Compan,'s
chatcholeers
The Company Fas taken advantace of the {ollowing exemptions
fror prepanng a staternent of cash flows, on the basis that tis a qual®ing ertity ard the consclidated
starement of cash flows, included in these irancial staterments included the Company's casi flows,

crm the froanaal nsttument disclosures rogured cnder FRS

f
12 26 10 12 25, as the nfonmal On s provis

raragraphs 1139 10 11 484 and paragrashs

cdin the corsoudated Anancial staternent disciosurcs,

L from disclosirg the Company key manageniont oesonnel compensation, as required by FRS 102
paragrapky 557
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Basis of consotidation
The

pnderta<nige made up w0 the samc ace

woldared finardial statcvients ncluce the resuns of Terr Traamy Dimiced and all s subsidiary

alng daic A1 et groue halances tansacuons nonbie and

atien Hhe resylts o

Densed ate Clomingted e fLll orn cansoli SLS

dary undertaangs acarrad or d spaved

Stdimngthe pericd are nctaded or excluded irom hoincomao staemiert o he alfec v gate O oS

ceodignosal

Gt el nah thie Caoul exerg ern thie fnarcal and

AL unidettakiny Cconitrel, poma the posw

o0

Sperating polcies seoas to oefan benents fiom ther actuities, are cor Lk dhary undentakings

Ncre s osubsidiary has different scconrting policics wo the Croup, adiustments a0 made G those
subachary inancial statoments Lo apply the Droeup s accounting polices wher preparng the conscudated
francia' statorrerrs

Ary sabadis clates wolit or acqated dunng the ars ncludes ap too o from, the

voanderakings or

dates of change of control or change of sigitcant nflucnce respectivel,

cntroling netest, the Grcup

Whore the Groap Nas wilien a pul opmor over shiares helad by o ronec

derecognises tho non-contraling mterest and insteac recognised cuntingsnt

doforred consideraton habilty

sethin other cayables for the

shrmated amneunt Hlely 10 oe paid o the non-controling mterear ¢n exercse of

Icse oLt i renidnal amount, tepresering N ditterence betvwesn ary, corsideralon paidfoda pal o and

the on Jontrolirg irtcrest s share Of net 35eels 15 acogmizen as gaodeall Acvemerts in the cotirnated

babl vy aiter muhal recSamiticn are 12 Cognisad as gqoodeall

Foreign currency

i. Functional and presentation currency

Cments Gre presented in pound

e Group irancial s “ring angd reunded tothousan
The Compary’s funchonal and presentatior Curreroyv s pourd sterling and retnced to thousanss

ii. Transactions and balances

FOUiQr Lanreney arsas Dons are Barslated nte ths fundiora cunency s the Spot exenange ates st the

dates of the transactons Ateach pencd cnd foreiga aurency monetary derrs are transisted using thhe 2.09ngG

rate Nen-micnetan iterms measur2d atastcncal cost are trars.ated Jsing the excharge rate ot the date of the

transactorn and non-maoredy tams measdred al far walue are measarcd using tne Cachangs rate when far

valug was dotermmed Fordian excharge gans and losses woanling from the settlenient of nransachons ard

Ly and bavulities denam nated in foreign

fre.m b translation at peaod end evcnanye rales of manetar a

crrences are tecngused n the proft and L ACCOLNT

Al toregr oxcbanae gams and 10sses are presented an the o™ ard oy acconrt srhn adoeinistrative

ifi. Translation

The fradirg resdlis Dap andertalinges s tenclated Mt pounds sten g an the asorgge eaChanne ares

for the seas The assets ane erseas underakings o ndr Aol ard far Lalue adjustrents

Soranr g at An

ar-eng Bxchanoe aaLes

ANENY Trem the rilrarsial or of opening et nvestments and from the tansauon of the o

covprerenc L crcome ard al coalen fG ron-contis Lng merest as

apnIcpna’e
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Statement of accounting policies

Turnover

The Group coerates a namber of classes of Las ress Povenue s sered by the ol

o TRy

reLelve Dot pl;ll 175

and borase and lanofll sites o recogrisgsd o an accruas basis nthe perod novebach g generated

Reverue from long-term Joverment backed offtase agrecmicnts, sach as the Roenewable Doligation

Certieaton CROCT scieme pre accrued in e pencd mowet ch ot relates 1o Turncoer from the sale ©

ferihser by 2iorass aia lardfll busresses s recoqrizea on plysizal d.epaloh

o lerdng
lutcecr represents arrarqoment fees ang nterest on 1oans provided e cnstomers net G ary valne addaed

13x, Loan mtergsl s recogn sed o an aco-ual bas

S hine vtk contraciusl terns of the loan agreermert

Artargement lees e spread onor the lfe of the loan 1oowhich the - relae

« [be

Turncsen 15 1 coamses at the far alue of the conaideration re2e vea for mtemneat connectivity and re ated 1

SOMACES Sroviced e noaral course of husmess, ans s stown net af V8T Turnaeet 1s recognised ased

ot the date thes serv e s nooraded

s BousT bunding

Turnover 15 e S TLITNOVE!

grized of legal comtplelan of the cale of propsrty, land and commeraal spad
Pt ROUSINT 3<s0al o car fracts 15 ecogniscd by reference oo th calue of ok complltid as 3
PIoporion of the iatal confras tualue Turmover Jr refiamani sang 1S recogiised wion the s arificsnt sk
and rovearos of cenership o relirement sropsrtics Raee pasced o the buyer on lega. compleudry the
amount of tevenuc can be recogrised coably and it probacls thar the ecanenid Land fie assaciaied v

the ransacucn wil o 1o thie entity

Employee benefits
The Group prowdes a rarac of benehts to omplevees including anmaal ponus anangernests, paid hohday

arrangenienits and defned contigLiion cension plans

i. Short-term benefits
Short term bereats maluding halicay pay and ciher simlar non monetary benef e ate recogmsed ai an

cxpense n the pohod in which the sery e is rece ved

ii. Defined contribution pension plan

A dchned contrinution plan is a penson plan urder whaich the Groun pays fxed contnbunions intG a separate
entity  Cnce the contrbutions have been pad e Grouc has no further payment obllrgatons
The contmutons are rencgnised as ah expense whon they are due Amourts not pad are shewe a1 sccruals
inthe balance <hiest ~he ascets of the nlan are held separately from the Group i mdenendentyy acmarstersd
fands

I“‘“‘" -
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iii. Share-based payments

Cash setled sharc based [i‘;a-.me"ng are megsured at 1arvaleg at e balance sheet date The Grop iecogrise,

3 habity at the valance sheet dale Lased on these fzr vzlues takeg mbe aczount the eshimatod namber of
1ts that vl actially vest and the currant pranortuon of to cesune period Changes n the value of this

.\abmty are recoaaised noME INcome STEEment

[ne Grop: bas nce equity sett=d arrangermsnia

Finance costs

Finance costs e charged to the sront ard loss acceunt over tie tenm of the gebt using the efeciee nterest
methcd o that the antaunt Charged 15 at & Coastant rate on the Carrying arount lseun costs ac mibally
recogrsed as a redactisrn e the procecds o the associated capital mstrumeant ano released to the profit and

loss acculnt ceer the ternn of the debr

Current and deferred tax

Tax s I'E*‘(l".‘gf'll.‘:(‘d I the statcrment ot ncome and retined earrimags exet that g chanqe atorpautable 1o an

cermn of ncome and expense recagrised as other comprehensive income or to an item receamsed direltly in

cquity 15 also recogr sed i other compretonsie mcome or directly in equity respectvely
The carent ncesnre tax cagrge s celodlaled on e basie of tax rates and laws that have been enacted o
sabstanuively enacted by the balance sheel dzie in the countnes oo the Campany Gperates and generates

IMCCrme

Deferred halarces are recognised in respect ¢ all hming differences thal have ongimatod but not reversad by

he Balance sheet date, excopt tha

» The reccgnmer of deferred tax asuets Lt the estert that it s prohatle that thesyanll e recevered

agamst the roversal of defcrred lax Labil hos o ciber Tuture laxalbile prots, ana
« Ay deferred tax batances sgre reversed of ard wher all conditions for relaming asscciated 5x allwances
hawve boeorn mel
Deferred tax balances ate not recaegn sed inrespect of perrranent diffcrerces cxcopt inrespect af bhusiness
comoinations, whon deferred tax s recogriscd anihe differences beteseen the fam values of assets zoguired

and the future tax deducticons avallable for them aro the difcrcaces botweer the far values of hatulities

acquired ard the amouet that will be assessed for tax Deferred tan s determired Lsing tax rates ard laws that

Fave een enacted or aubstantvely enactoed op the baance sheet nate

Business combinations and goodwill

Basiness conbnaticnt are acecunted fon oy spot, g the curchase mrethod
TP ooz of a busmoss combinatior s tac far salue of the conaderation gven, abil nes incurree or assumed

ENZ e =gaty nstramente sssused plus tas wobe g ess combimator Wihere

oste credtls sitncasble o

contrel e achieved rostages the cost s the cordderaten at the date of esuh rransacion

Crgogasiter of 3 onaness, tar valnos 3¢ attmbutcd to the dent fable assets, ladilines and conbmgan:

1 b Ch Zaze the vaie s

A1zbties unless the farvalle Ccanror be mieasured relian |

e the far catie of connnazsns Labilbcs Zarnot ne relac; measured the,, are d 20msed

e cormmgent D abilinies
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l

consideraion over rvales tothie Croups ileresl 0 thie iaentificbee ot ass2te apdes anag Sontirgert

Flela eselts the excess of the far valuc and cnsctly attnbtablc 2osts of s poncnase

hatxlities acoguired

O acquisiion, gocdeel s aliccaled 1o casb-genetating units 0G0 s hal are cxpectea te beneht rom

the comibiraton

Coaodwdl i amorisad oeen e expected uselul tfe worick s dctormined ased onne sstimaed Ufespan of the

Acsety acgurcd W

cre the Croup s unatle toomane arcliables estinmaie of usciul sfe. gouoaall 5 amoertised

o

TN Etors o ogn

cvor a nenod net exceeding len vears o dvele e eved ard assessed for panan mic

annual pas s ang any mpatment s chorgoed o the proht and loss

Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are sialed at cost less depreciation Deprecation s provoed at ratcs caltulated to vante

Oft the oot of Taoo aszets, less thon estimated tesdual value, ovet ther cxpocled wseful ves Deprec.sbon

soorstraction are

commences from the aale an atseT s srought 1Pl serace cand and sesete i the Couree

rot depreciaed Tangitle assets ae doprecated overn e estimated useful hyes,

[ and and mldings SAC ST

tmmM

Flonecr slatiors

F‘tamt ana i hlr’ 8

"Ork Gesels 4% 1o E% stranght I e

Acnete e couree of consiuchon are stated al cost Thaese asses are nos deprediated untl thay are gvailsble

[ e

Whero factors, cuch gs fecnoacDic @ advar Camie Bl ar Lhangas i nrarket price, deate that residual value o

ectivel, 10

useful ife bPave changes, the readual value asefu ife o deprecianon rate aie ansonded D1os

retlect the ni Cir(_‘t_:r’TW&T:—l"'u’ES The ascets sre recyed for mpainmert f tne above factas ndicate that the

carrying amourt may be irpared

Ciams and locses on dispossls are determimed by comoarng the procoecds with the caryng amaount and Gre

recogrsed vt pro it o loss,

Intangible assets
Irtangible assels are stated al cost ess accumulated amornsatior and accuy ulaied mpairmaent losses
Amertisaticn s caiculated usng the stragnt-line metnod, o allecate the deprecanle amount of the assers (o

ther revdual valuice over the r ectimated usefu lves as folicws

Developrent rluh” 2 and 30 years

Softeare 2 to 10 vear

Amortsation expenses are included 1vadreinistrative experses Developnent nghts relate 1o planning corsent
o build a salar farm ane a wird farm acguired on acquist-on

Whors factons, such g charges i market prce nuicste thal residual value or uzeful Ufe have changed, he
reqidual value, useful o o arrorticgunn - ate are atne ndes prospectively e st ihe nevy Croumstances
The aisets ac roaewed for mmpatment | othe shove factors indicate fnat toe Canying amaurt na,

e impared.
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Leases

At incoplen ine Croup assesses a1ECmicnls hat wanster the nyhs to use asscts The assessmient considers

wrethier the arrangernent s, or contans a ease based onthe subs ance of the anangermert ard whisther the

lease shodld te classihod as etber & Aran e lease O an Cpaating sass

Leates of acsets gt vansfer substantiall, al tho asks ann teceards ineidennal 12 Corerson are Clasafied as
¥ X

friance leases Finance lecases are capiralisedd 4t the comiene emens of the lease at e fan value of e leased

assct and depreciated ceer the shorter of the 1easo ter and the Csumated aseful a'o of the assot Assets sre

aesessed [or mrpanart at each euo hing dawe

Leases that do rot nanster &l tne nsks and reqaards Oof Lvonership are clasyfed as operating wases Faymente

Lnder cpcratrg leases are charged 1o the prott and 10ss acoount onoa straight ane pasis over the pencd of

tho lease

Investments

Tre Comparr, holds mvestients n s subsid ary, at costless aconmulated rmparmert wsses SFanmpannent

los< s subsegacntly reversed, thic carrying amaunt Of the mvestmaont 15 mcreased 10 the revised estinate of is

afxle amoart B orly toothe xion that the revised Carrving smronnt does nol eaceed the 2arrng

amennt nat weenlo Rave been detemined nad noamisarn ent locs booa ecogn sed m pnoe pencds A reverss

of anmpammert loss s recognisedin the sront and less

Cash

Cachomcioades casth mrand and depositsreragabln on denand Rewnoied cash mopreserts Cashy o et h the

Sroup does not haee mirmebate and dinect sucess or oo owkich regualaicy o lega cguirenients rest of the

Lne of the casn
Stocks

Raw mmaterials spare patte ang consuneables are valued st tne lover of cost and res realsalic value Where

LoCk st deterruned on the first-

eSSy, A provison is mads for obsolete sloy

R0 Mo Sed aete v

rr first=ont IR C miethiod

Fuel slocks tMEM and tter! are valued on an averaoe cosi Dacs over one to bwo morths and provisior for

prnsatle litter s reviesved monrthily, and appled o off -3 fe stack

Fuc! stccl of strawy hias been valued at the nestonca. cost per fonne of Staw A provas on for tnusable straw g
dent 9es on anpind vicusl stack baus and Sevewed monthl, Stocks arc Lsad onoa st first out JHEFC

Dars oy age O 5

ol ard me rma san e salue o the rioup

of azhyat F ropiios gre waluc s at the o

it and nel reahsable
sereirzade thet

Stecas O property COIMTENT

PeHiaaa:

ADTUT

value Cost comim drect e

St thelr presont locatiors ana condimicn

secr mcdrred b rgirg the Stook

L

queessmert g 1vwdde foramoainerns A excocs 2f the darreang amcant of

SHOCRS TS mlete ard sel s rscaan ted as an reparment 1oss

shrzaan the profit andioss accourt sevcrsals of impairmenn [0 sses are also recoarisad 10 e et and lose
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Accrued income

Accrued mwome on bans 12 Caliulaten st ™ie rale oF plorest set ont i the oan contracts Foegy income s

accrded over the penea 1 whilc 1z bas hee gonorsted

Deferred income
Leferred income 15 recognised I accorgares with the ferms set oon i ne contacy Deferred income s

relessed to the crolit and 1oss account i the poncd fo e tieates

Financial instruments

3 nas chinserio adept Sectiorns 11 ard 12 of RS 102 i rospect of inancal msrumerts

The Gre

Financial assets

casn and tan-< Lalano

Bas < financial assets, includ ng trade and ot e raoon sk srentally recogmsed
at transacton plice uness the arrangernont consatutes a Arancng transaction where tne Dansadtion s
mieasured af the presert value f e future receipls aiscounted at a markct rale of nterest SLal asscts are

subseguenty carned at amantised cost using the effective interest method

At the ond of sach reporiung poncd inanoa. assols measured at amaortised cost are assesced for opodive

cvidsnce of maparment I ar asset 1sorepaaca e rparment loss < the aiffererce Detweon the Carrarg

atmeant and the present walus of tne csymated Cash flows distountec ot the asset < ong nal effectee interost
rale The nnpairent [Gesc recogrised o profit or loss

rher francial assers, i luching

reestments i equily MSirmierts e Foare net sussid ar es, assow ates o

Jort ventures are inibislly Measured at fan value whch g rormally the transacton pnce Such assets are
shbaecp il Catned At Tan va ue and me chanoes i far valie are eccariced in pront s loss excent that
rreestmerity 10 eguity nslrumenrts that are o plblicyy ttaned and whase far daluss cannot be measued
relizbly are meatures at ost l=us amparment

Fraancal assets are derccoanised when (g the contrastual nights 1o the cashi flowws from the assct Txgira or

are sottled, or ity substartally all the nsiks and rewards of the owmerships of the assol acc trarsrered (0 anothe

varty orich cortiol of the assct 1as heen tancerod o ancther party who nas the pracucal ability o andaterally

sell the ascet tooan umielated third part, without irtposng additional resticnons
Financial liabilities
Basic finarc al lzbilimes, ncludirg trade ana othor pavables, barlk loans, loans frons felow Group companes

and preference shares, are mitially recogrised at transaction pacs, unless the arrangoment constitutes 4
firancing transaction, where the dect inshument s measured at the oresent value of the futare 1eceps

dscourtes at a markel rate of Interest
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Clest msbraments 3¢ subsequertly caried &t amoerised cost, asng the cffcctye mterest tate metrad Fees
nad o the saablishment of loan faontes are ecogrised as Tansac e casts of the loar to the exert tat |

s probable thal seme or ad Sf tre 1acility wall e arawn cover e this case, e feoag dofencd urtd the drane-

Vil e dra

N

Lot the racily

cocours Tothe extent thiete s novesiderice that it crobasde that scme ¢ a
ard amortised Gver Lhe penad of the racility

e fee s caprialised a8 a nre-payrent for haidiny senvis

torsec it relates

Irade pavables are obhgations (o pay for guods v sers ces that haee boon acguirea ntho crdimary course

Erginess bom suppliers Acceants payvasle arc Classined a< carrent lakbiihies i pay et s due wathin ore yvear

rless It aot, they are presented as non-curent habimtes lrade payab.es aerecogriscd in tally al tansaction

prce and subseauenily mieastred at aroitised Costus ng the effective mterest miethod.

Firancial habilites are derecoqrised when the lability s counguishied, thet 1s when e cortaciual oblaation

5 olscharged, cancelled or expires

Provisions

Prowisens ale nhade whers anoevent has taken place tnat grees the Group a legal or construchée obligation

that probach requires settleiment Ly a tarafor of economic tenehl, and a rehiable estimate ¢ an be maoe of

thie araounrt c!‘ e oklgation

Prosisicns are charued as an expensc to he proftand loss account i the vear that the Lroun Recuimes aware
tbe obligation, and are roeasured st the hest ostimaic atthe balarce sheet date of the expenditure reguired

by settie tie cnhgaton, takirg o acccunt relevant risks and uncertaintes

Hedging

s the cash oy expaosires of

The Growp applics hedge accountng (o arsactons ontered rie 10 rmans

borrowangs Interest ate swaps are held to manage the interest rate exposures and are designated as cash

ey Biedons of flostirg rate Dorrcwings Changes in the far valoes of denvatves desigralen as casn (low

hedaes and which are eftective are recogmsed orect y e equity Any meffectivenscs o the hedang

relatonship ibong tine cxcess of the cumuuiatriée Change i fan vaiue of the hedg ng mstrerment since ircephion
the hedge cwer the cumulztive Change in tne far value of tne heoged tem ance incepncn of the hedael 1s

recogrised i the pref tard loss

The gain or loss 'ecogrised ir other comprehensne ncemaeisreclassifed e the profit and oss e accordance

wieh the casn flows of the nedged nem Hedge accounting s discontinued when the hedang nstraniert

cxnres o langer meets tne nedyirg Lrtena, the forecgst anssclion s no longor bighty orobabic, the

hedaed a=bt ntrument 1s derecogrsed o tha hiedgng reliument s termimated

Share capital

Crelivary shares issaed by tne Grous aie recogased ety at the value of the sooceeds -ecamed, with the

2t nerminal Lalue Beng cred tea tC shar e S

ACEEE

Non-controlling interests

ArCures s dsr FRghls net Geets at

S -CORTRCNE UORITerE ST 3 C MEasural af Mel prapornieate share of 1
e dat

LIsItCn
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Statement of accounting policies

Hey accounting judgements and estimates
The preparation of fimsnoal staicments in complianee wath TRS 102 requires the gse ol certam ntics:
Accounting estimates U alss reguies manageniert o exerlise [Jdcenent roagnlang the Compan’e

ooare based oo heswoncal

accodanhng pobass Lotrmates and udgernconts gte contraly cvalbated 40

exDEroNce and oinet factons including expectations of futlure cearts that are Releved 10 e reasonale ande

the circarmstarces The key catimates and udasnents 10 preparing thigse hinarcial statements qre

i. Recoverability of loans and advances to customers {estimate)}

[ oansand advances tocustenors, mcludinre S lateg accrued noame balances aeroaedsen feimpar e il

onabannudg cass 1 considenng tre neefi for a provision, aragement determ ne fher beit estimate or the
expected tulure cash Sows on g case by case 5asis As tas estnrate relies on & certain numiber of assumiptions
ashout future events whicn may differ froen actual culcomes, ncluairy the norovesrs alil by o ey ntonest
ard captal due in futare pencas, this gves nse 1o udaement as to whether there s a shostlall betweer the

carrving value and the fan valae of the debtor Balance

Management note hat prov sions agamst 1oans and advances 15 a crimical eshimate and have therefore

nerformed sensitaty analyas anthe provision. Thoe results of the sensitiaty analyas contlade that a change
; ;s F

of +/- one per centinthe anourt srouded against the estimstert Balance at nsk wenld have tesaltea m £3 &m

less/irone copenditlte bis g ¢ harged 1o tha mcore state meat duricg the penoa oo e 13 7o the carrynn

anoant of the debtore ard proyisicns st A0 June 2023

ii. Value of property development work in progress ('"WIP'} (estimate)

Fropers, devslopnent WIP s revieveed for immparmment of 3 penodic basis In conadenng the need for a
provsicn. manademert Jdetcrmine ther best ectinax of the recoverable value Manag2iment erinage an
expert esderna, valler W provide key assdmplions asodt futuie 2 vents wmch may differ from actaal outcores,

MGG propory vauations rate of sales and tje;-‘uft()pr'r'le."\l Ioste

These est mates gre 1sc Lo IU(E(_J&H'WEHI as o whether there 12 a - hortfall belwesn the carying salue ana tne
fair valuie of the alance as at the 30 June 2023 ~ost vear erd, manageren: have p-aowed the assampt ors
used 1o determing the valuc of property desslopment WIR aed have observed ra chandes in periormance
that weould nmpact tne valuaticn g5 at the 30 June 2073 See note 12 tor the carrang arourt of the propert

developrmont WIP

iii. Purchase price agreement (Australian entities) (judgement)

The Gioup owns one enerdgy generating stbsidiary in Australia which has enlored mto puichase praoe
agreements (PRAs) 0 2019 and 2071 The PPAs nclude a contract for diferenc
subsicdhanes payiieccive amounts from thio customer based on the differences between a fixed selling price

es "CIET whoeby the

anigh the actual price for electnaty sold to the Austial an encrgy market The drectors believe the contract s
outside the socne of FRS 102 secnion 12 as it s for the sale of a non fnancial tem arid she CID s typical for
rovene contract vt

suck arrangermeants Tnerefore 1ms being accounted for under FRS 102
variahble CC;ITS\d@T’:'jT\OH rataer than revaluing the entre contract to far value

iv. Business combinations {estimate)
Tae cost of a huemess comeinastorn s tae fair valae »f the corsideraton grér. hatalives incures pus the
rosts directly atbibutable t¢ihe business combination Far value of these compmations s a kev esumate and

reore detans ate provided o pages ha e by
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v. Decommissioning provision (estimate)

The prowison e deccrmmics crma cwslc s measured 2t managerier Us nect estivate of the prescrt value of
the expef'\drture requ ea o settle the futuie chlaaton taretur land onwbich there e coerational «inid and
solar farrns, ats g na conditor The evel of the srovsions o datenminga tooa sianficart dearee oy the

ectimation of fure dsmarting and restorstion costs, & well as the trirg of domantlentent

Wind Farms (estimate).

Manage rent note that qecorirmissioning proasions 15 a cntical estimate and have shigictare perfonmed
sensfivity analysis, The resuirs of e sensihdty analyss condiude that a chanoe o +/ cne por cenlban the
discount rate woula have resulted in B2 S rdrease/decrease o tbe provaien Sec ncte 18 {nr the provisior
recogriced at 50 June 2023 Management unise exteiral expertise 10 prowmae an estimat=0 Cost to dismaritle
and have nsed 3 discount rate of 4 5% 10 elect the e nvawie of morey ana tne nsks cpecific 1 the

ozligatien

UK Solar {estimate);

Management note that decammisscnimg provisions 15 a cntical estimate and have thorefore pertormied
sensityity andalysis The results of the St‘nS\tI-,«'IT;,» analysls consluae that a Charge of 4/ e por centn the

discountrate wolld bave resulted in B2 Om o cregeeldoorease mine provsion See note 18 for the promaon

recognised at 30 . Jure 200 gernert ubise extemal exnerice 1o provde an estimated cosi to dismantle

and have used a discount wale of 2% o reflect the ime i va ue of Toney and ns nsks speciNe 10 the

obhgatien.

French Solar (judgment):

Managermeht Bencve tnat greer the nature of these If‘-alﬁk"l]\iﬂ Assels, theCssor neay sk TG ether ake Dile Of
the ase-ets o ophier Zontred uae o 1O eaise walue thricugn sell ng the assets and a. wuch do ot o0 eee
that ar cutflove 1s probable to settle this restaration -’_')b!lq-'_ﬂtli‘ﬂ .‘»\anagr_-r'nemt will Cormimue o merio ihe

situation at each balance sneet date
vi. Impairment of goodwill and investments (estimate)
The valie of Al it by e

revieveed annualy for trpamment The recowtrability of these Dalsn

roup and rvestments i subaiciances umdertakonas notd by the Cormpary

3 f’mr\mrlrd we lh eference o the

oresent value of the csurnated futre cash fiows These calculatiors Jse cash flow prascions ywhich exterd

forward forecast husiness pe“formance togother wilh assumztors surrourding the excocted Uife of the ascet,
edermany propaea forecasis and valuatcns and any adiisirnents equired 1o tho discount rate o take

accolnt of busmess sk v esturared present value cvf fhese future cash floses 1€ sensit ve to the discount

rate and groweth rate wsed o the calcaiatcr all of vhich require maragement's Judgement Testing of the

carty1ng valac has been performred dunng the yéar which Ras irvolyeo several sconanas berg me nfipl\ed

Based On this st ng and the resu ing unpanment secognised onorsesimenTs, matiagems it Lelioves there 1y

sLiicient Feadroons o suppart the calue Sf gaodeanl and reesimients m sufsidat . =ehnee

Llanagernent note thal mparrrent of goode boand meastiments 3 og oacal estimete and Paue thorefore

peformes senatiraty anal,ss o tne proas o The rosndty oF the sersitiery anal, <2 2o lude thar 3 charge
of - one per cont i the 3mount presded aganst e estmated calance 30 nsy vsould hase resitad o m
Lo 14

Carreng amouat of the googvall and weestme s at 27 June 2023

stenere spenoiture ey Charged foihe o o sistorne et dunnig ™he per o See 1ote B for thic

(553
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1

Analysis of turnover by category

2023 2022

7 £000 £000

e s T o C T Tase1s azaca
oy oporabroe o ddar e sl B g e 393,562 365958
TRcrdyy chorshieo e e - gned sl 212,158 223526
T Ih e el IS A S 54,849 45978
74,932 25,034
16,237 8930

800,351 711,820

Tl e e e BRealth care oporotbe e e 20 T ST Dt relatr s e e b el Sillage ue e
alld Bl B2l Dok Gt T b i e It e

Analysis of turnover by geography

2023 2022
E'000 £'000

P . S T T A cwr s

i e e P

e o 669,180 603911
T 127,287 8443%
Cpes 3,884 23486
 gooss1 /11850

Other income

2023 2022
£000 £000
4,968 3.550

Rl e o T

Ly mezatezd dare ayges and msurane ¢
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A N BT

Chs stated atter ChiargingAcredinngi

BN IUTHE R L T DT kDo dwE L WAR avestmhd e b et w R n e AL A e e e o B RO 0 T4 SN, AT M L Tt 5, MR i et

L S B 43,055 37849
rparreent bt bl ansets s 936 2913
Tot e 131071 O L3Il i 103,754 101,802

21,670 -

e

prpres ettt cf e s angd vy

N 1 A S R A L TP (N5 TR A NTD TN RS Il S SN 5 TR I WIS S NIVRS AT 53 45

RIRTETNTTE ey P2 CSLR AT o

[ S T Ry Y T R T DL I L SIS | R0 T RN SO RTH = 1,129 819

Mokt onrnrcnar e it ver ces 564 246

Avpiter rernanealior e ormphat o 0 e 507 482
2o e e oarge 650 7772

12,677 13,783

2023 2022
o £000 £000

© s e e amn e s e A e et e e o s n o 94'557.,,,,,.. 52,4..%.2.,
10,168 7041
3,304 3233

108,029 95,706

The roup provdes @ defir ed contnzution scrrmes for e employees 11 the UK The armount recognised as

arexperse o the delired cortmbunon schere 1S snaven i e table above
The monthly average number of persons employed by the Group during the year was:

2023 2022
Number Number
1,067 1032
. 851 631
[ I S . -
- 1,923 1666

Trc Tor pary Nae wre otter evpleyes ote than Diectons dor g the pencd onden 30 Juns 202312022 1
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4 0 Lo
2023 2022

£000 £000
EILRC 293 176

ey the qear ro pension cartilamions sete made n respect of the dres s 12022 nuned

Trie Grete has o other key management (2027 none)

A

Lnurnber of sabaidianss of e Group operate @ cask settled LIP 1o qualiving employees. whereby
ST s o 1order sorvicer o exchiange for casl the armcurt of which s deterrined oy referencs o e

valuation of the undetlyrg subsidiary The fan value of the halalty for the aveards made s measured at each

reporirg date ana sl ihc settlement date Tae “air calue s recegniced ooer the vestirg penod The amount of
caperse recnanised fakes into acoount the bost ava lame estimate of the numhar of uitg expedled 1o vest

under the sersce and performance condit oo undérlying caca aweard granten

Cash-settled share-based payment transactions with employees

2023 2022
Number of Number of
awards _awards

e e e awes o R SRR

R RV LA orc [T R WAL 3,678,314 1914751
R AL Ra I [FIaT RSN AT (122,417) /65503

Closing outstanding balance 3,557,897 3678314

The tota. charge o e yeas was £3 961,000 17022 251550000 aa at the 20 June 20275 there veas a lalahty,

of £5.464 GO0 inclused vwthin creditars greater than ane veas (7022 £ 2,407000)

6 i

Interest receivable and similar income 2023 2022

£'000 £oee
e R 8o T ST PR D e —

Iriereet ek by o 713 130

Interest payable and similar expenses 2023 2077
(restated)

o e o o £'000 _ £'000
P S OV S . 25353 s, 55507
ConC o mts O baris Bor g 2,943 2,598
feraPtea gw orode et fran al e aneents 0 {1.235)

’ B 49,265 25,270

OB R e ML e i R ST

lrerast 2n ok b e

LR T TR
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71
a) Analysis of charge in year

frestated)
2023 20ee
o 3 o ) £'0_00 £000
Current t-a-x: - e s . B T R T Ty
e e anor Tas Clatn W L i Snathor i e {99) {297
Al e s O T e e 623 4770

ARSI [ S PR PR LT 2,089 5641

2,613 10114

TR ST A TSR VI PP r'-1r-_1en:..;~:dw(:

Deferred tax:

T B I TE B L S R (R FE S IS {1 (TS (25,748) 6,227
Sttty epee e Tl e pe 7,285 [3,741)
R I BT T B Tilia (1,358) 5.268

Tt derernen taux {19,821} 7754

;I;ai char;e oh proﬁtldoss) c;n bfdinary activi;ies - B (17,20-8) 17868

b) Factors affecting tax charge for the year
"hie tax assecsed for the vean 1< lower 12022 gnon than the stancdard nate of corporatior aa i the UK of 205

AO22 1G9% The differences are exzlamed el

testated)
2023 2022

) ] ‘ o - o £000 £:000

Profit/(loss} before tax (148,767) 558498
et d i o (30,497)

Frof oo bef o tar 't ple

10,619

et L e R U D AR

cite st

Falenes T fean s bl ot b Do e e 12,874 11723
Thetety (5.,407) |8968)

Fe e e el e e e e {892) (8,102
7,896 (545
(1,182) 5,041

" 7.208) 17868

ST NIRRT

c} Factors that may affect future tax charge

The France Aot 2001 zracted on 10 Jure 2020 increas=d the wram rae S UK corporaist tas rom

e

errea faxes On e

PINC
25 ‘0.

effert e ToApal G 05 ANCC sheet e

R I

slich represcnis the aine I poralor tax 1576 that s eracted ar the halarce sheet dame

Vi s Adetals
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81 .

Software Goodwill Development Total

(restated) rights

Group €000 €000 £000 €000
Cost
L duly P 3,089 743,456 15,314 761,859
Seguned throLal b 6,612 G.565 - 11,810
Srbat o e
IS IS IR T 2.047 14,10% - 17.519
Fhispese e - {3,439) (10,216) {13,655)

Smoorosrslaten - _ _ _

At 30 June 2023 o 11,748 760,687 5,008 777,533

Accumulated amonrtisation

ATl A 119 202,475 1,557 204,151
Zieprosals (22] - (1442) (L464)

SNSRI TS| - 1981 - 1,981
M3 3T e - G36 - 836
Chdrae [ e 1.657 41,263 135 43,055
At30June2025 1,754 246,655 250 248,659

Net book value
At 30 June 2023 9,994 514,032 4,848 528,874
AEAT e S0 2,970 540,981 15,75/ 557708

The gam on tanslatic o of feredn corency derommatcd gocuwall s recogrsad o othar comprebiensiac

incorme Anartisation of goodwill s charges o admiristraticn costs
Detals of tne subsichares acquines dunng the vear ended 30 Jure 2023 can b= found in ncle 27

During thie year the Grous dispored of g solar fanr i Australia Develonmment tights reating to this sale vwere

£20 2wl accumulated amortisation of £3.4m
Imparment of U S9m has been recognised on goodwIll 12022 £ 9mi

Mo assets Fave boor pledaged as secinty for Lailites at vear end (2022 rone)

The Company had no ntanaible assets at 20 June 2024 (2022 ronel
pary
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§

Land and Power Plant and Metworlk Assets under Total

buildings stations machinery assets construction
Group 7 )  EFoo0 ‘ £000 _____E'000 ) o £000 E'DOQ“V
qustﬂ r R R e e s RS N EL 5 VR ST 2 4 SR Bt 1+ 178 s 1 s & x| e e s T ot A i 5
' A 10533 412071 1745510 118,686 310170 2.504,371
8458 1,783 48,388 1280561 352053 548,743

- 469 - 469

AT IR - - 12,294) - - (3.264)
et - 133 139,357 20331 {75 236) 92189
[ - - \242.366) (1749 {103} 245 218)

At 30 June 2023 18,991 320,987 1,508,751 275,329 588,824

2,712,882

Accﬁmulaled depreciation
I A 4,592 107189 424 742 4417 - 610,941

Dm0l 1883 15,604 72,130 14137 - 103,754
[ - 18 (15.950) - - (15,932)
TiaTIn (25,827 115.750) 447 - {41,130}
e 21020 - - - 21020
o e e D T - - 11,325} - - 11.325)
At30June2023 1,669 122,811 533,847 15,001 - 877,328
Netbookvalue ' ' ' o
At 30 June 2023

17,322 198,176 974,904 256,328 588,824 2,035,554
£.940 211.882 1251169 114,26% 310170 1893430

mcladed vathin tangile assets are captalised Grance costs directly aftnnutanle *o nrnging the s5set mo use

[he nat Carynd amenrt of aseets hed under inance sases ncluged s pa mackireny fistaes and ftungs

5 Ll (2022 FSITRE T0M Ircluded moretwork assets 15 & provision of L2070 000 (2022 £1.023 0

cheoletc equiprnet and acweicprent

The Comgan, had no angbe esscis an 30 0une 2023 12022 rore)
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b e Rk

Unlisted
investments

Grpu_p ‘ E00C S £'000
Cost and net book vatue Com e
A6, ST 55457 95452
EOSTEI I 66290 66,290
(B8.000) (88,000)
At 30 June 2023 S B 13,742 13,742
SD g e I T amasp 35452
Subsidiary
undertakings Total
Compvany o ‘ , S £000 ) £000
B s s S i e et .
2 PR 2539978 2,539,978
Sl s 452,012 452,012
e -
At 30 June 2023 - - 2,991,990 2,991,990
Accumulated impairments - - S N
S I TR
Revecraat o myp ety - -
IR YR IR IS - -
At30 June 2023 ) o - -
Netbookvalue )
At 30 June 2023 2,991,990 2,991,990
30 e P o B 2539978 2,539,978

Details of related undertakings are shcwr In riote 29,

Unbsted myestments comprise the Croup's holding of the mmemipers’ Captal of Ternda | TP & ending business
F 9] . J

and s shareholding n Bracken Trading dmited. fermn co-founded Tendo LLP in Qotleber 2012 wirth the

nterton of conductng a praportion of ts future ade threwgh the parinersbig Additions and disposals of
cnlisted imyestmaonts relate (o rvestmearts ana dwvestments noionds LLP i Inganth Ferr's < a5h reguinomernits

and to utiise suiplus furios —era has a amal, skhareholding e Bracken Trading Liveted from tme 1o time ey

rvestment 11 Bracken Tracing Linmted at 50 oune 2023 was Fhal 150

e 2522 Lhilr The drectors oo no

consder Terde LLM o Bracken Trading Limied 1o ke cubsichany undertakings of Fern Trading Limited.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

b 2 e T T R

Cashoncludes cashys hand and depeats nznayable or deresnd

RestIcted Cash renesents cash ‘o wihoh e Grear aces not haes imrnediate and direcl acoecs or fon whick

requlalor, o legas reguarements pestnct the aae of the cash

2023 2022

o _ o o o ] £'000 £000

Canl atbank oA e 104,744 195,82%

S T (S I
Cash at bank and in hand 156,919 255415

ro A0 E52 175 241 of casnbald in subaichaties wath beeannual

Fesrrcted cashos compr saa ab Fial beld i D
distnbution seimdonys
The Compary had a cash pglance of £17472 000 s 3t 30 June 2023 none of wiuch was testicted (2022

& 402 OG0
12 -+ -

Group
2023 2022
£000 F'000
1,978 T1a38
Fme TUSTE VT LT CoE TG 27,132 26,023
Profes Ty et \ ) 234,506 156,918

263,616 184479

The amount of storks recegnised as an sxpense dunrg 1he vear was 150 827000 2022 £120473 000

o unusable fuel

ncludea in the ‘uel spare narls ana oo

.

stock 12007 L2

O nciuding in property aevels K . £ 590 O0M202 L9800

forweaniant, and st specfic proviaons

ihere has beron no pnpasirment recogmescd Juerag the c2ar o anachk 127 nores Noonvener e has been
Cleugea as secunt, for Lablives 12022 vione

The Coompan. mad ro stocks gt 30 Jure 202402022 rone

|
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023
131 .

Group Company

2023 2022 2023 2022
{restated)

£'000 £ 000
Amounts falling due after oneyear
[T TR DY TR L D ISPR TR RI EN 141,927 137662 - -
[N RIS RR ] bt 18,714 - -
Amounts falling due within one year
_stis i Sdeano ey to Gl 297,609 223,239 -
[y o bl 26,075 42050 14 392
- - 21,227 32,950
Cothier uslines 21,338 20,197 494 3843
gl s 3,475 - 4,624 2,527
Lot a2 frane a relogmeare opeie o 108,164 55,126 -
Fropua, vt ord oo Trged o 189,146 145602 184 176
Lovels o] Trn resa e 18,620 - - -
3 825,068 624876 26,543 39,888

£000 oo

s R T

SE B IR U ST R W T NN RO 1%

lcans ana advances 1o Cuslomers s stated e of proasions of F34542.000 (2022 F15.8 4000

~

Frova, ments and accrued noome mre stated net of provaors of F20 22,000 12020 17745 000

Accets held o resale aen relshion to One Healthcare whers tangible fxeo assets have been reclassiied o

current assers g5 at af June 20035

Mo omterest 5 cnarged on amounts cwved by group undertakings as the outstanding balances ore Lnsecared

atil i payatle on deaand 2052 nened

Note 26 detals the pnor penced adgjustmerts

|

i
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023
14 o T U IS T N

Group Company
2022
2023 (restated) 2023
£000 LO00 £'000

W T T N

Faanw le ars 100 Sesr sl e f 217,142 87./32 -
Trade  temlor 50,183 58.004 1
ST TE RN e el s - 10,273 -
b Cretoe 52,303 24,362 -
29,844 2428 -
T e 81,419 75,460 699

Farpals i

AT AT LA A P WA kL AL 0 ke e

[#3]
h
e

430,891 258,264 700

445

5 - L S L O L A T

Group
2023

Amounts falling due between one and five years E'000

2022
£'000

e s >

Temih e srd ety s [ 700,520
Pt o e omers iniye 305 2,052
TR I F S [N I 2,274

383070
5,899
6,264

704,846

395,233

Group
2023

Amoumts falling due after more than five years £000

2022
£O00

[t Py FITpr oy

Eurs lars andd socndratty im e e 240,522
ST e et T 4,578

573416
24676

245,100
Fotal it tahme due siher 1moare e e e 949,946

598,092
993,325

Tre Cormpatyy has no Tredifcos dae m greater than ane ear

Arncurts Cood to related carties are Lrrsacuies, Nor-nterest beanrg arvd rena, ande on demard
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

16 .

il b e i e s

e i s Ehars e e el

2023
£'000
217,142
700,520
240,522
1,158,184

2022
£1000
87732
383,070
573416

EE .

1,044,218

The Compan, had vo Bank [2ans st 20 June 2025

The bignk loans are secued agamnst assets of e Group with esch Lean g held by the suosd ary show

Ieafta= e e et

dar cnely St

o, Dregy o Lt
Flios brocns, $ Fran oo S
oot e Lee gy Lo

Frachingtor omt s fare By

fEtton Fesceatde Frovrg L Plee ot

Ao Tl

[ RTRTRN

Poa bl e
Salyocd Deoine - cras i
Jeiter Sut Danngeenent |orited

e M. Bl AN s Bt nimn aad e AR 21

Interest rate
& month SONIA plus 1.60%

SONIA plus 2 00% + 0.7%
non-utilisation fee

3 month EURIBOR plus
120%. Fixed rate 1.70%

1.2% + 6 month EURIBOR
6 month SONIA plus 1.50%

6 49% (swap rate of 4.59% +
1.9% margin}

6 month SONIA plus 2 5%
17% + BBSY

5% + SONIA + 2.5% non-
utilisation fee

3% + SONIA 4 1.2% non-
utilisation fee

MAETE | SR T 1 T RS e S A

Fixed rate 2.5%

N below,

2023 2022
£oo0 .

411,016

125,000 -

26,609 30946

55,553
281,938

56.079
284 348

- 114026

72,717
156,563

845718
31,614

18,749 12,306

10,000 -

39

1,158,184

43

1,044,218

STNIA replaced LIBOR as the eftective interbank lendimg rate system from 1 January 2027 The rate change

reculted 1 NG commerdial impact o the bhusincss

Finance leases
The fature mrirum finance leas

S, - N

w .
Foanrr et e
Slest gt Ty e

wzal

et Tharr T codr Al ol later thgr
afr P e s
letularess sy menite.

LESG T < b

e payinents are as folows

SIRRRUSN

gt S

2023
£'000

PR <o 2T

2022
e e £ 300

1,195
6,594
79,141
86,930
(50,457)

2428

5899
76461
84,788
(51.789)

Carrying amount of the liability

36,473 33003

The Ainance leases pnmanly relate to a leased buldrg and mealthcare cguipment Thete are e

contingent

rertdl, renewal or purchase cption Clauses Renis payable increase by loca’ mflatan. France lases are

scoLred againg the feasedd assets

The Compeany had no rance lee

10 at 20 June 2073



e

4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 20 JUNE 2023

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023
17\? [

Decommissioning
provision Defarred tax Total
Group ) _ N £jooo o £000 £000
41,023 37.828 78,851
L ] e 319 {271086) (26,787

[T R TA Rt ETLNITS I | B TR et W ST SRR AR T T R SIS Dl at S RN - 21,363 21363

[ TS SO T s TN T BN T I W TSR 4612} - 14,612)

N S R B = SO A VER B

bl - 7,358 7358

[ RS STCITREI s (LRSI 730 - 730
{19) - {19)

37,441 39,443 76,884

ETTERSINRI TR N

At 30 June 2023

The decnmunasioning proeswon s held to covet tulure Shligauons (o retw nland on o b there are opeiat.onal

wind, biemass and solar farms tother anginal condimon The amaunts are fol expected 10 be ubilised for n

earess Oof Jhoyears

The Zompany bad no sroviicons at =0 Juns 2025

18 =ty IR T St E TR PR SN

The Group and Compary have e fClowing seare Capita

Group 2023 2022

Allotted, called-up and fully paid £'000 £:000

VARG ALK L AN 4 SRS AARMIEAET At MY M s L ik e A AR A i

A ¥ e s B

(A RSTAAR I

175,876 161662

Company 2023 2022
Allotted, called-up and fully paid £000 £000

T Gtd e

LI7 V6 nzZur

175,876 161662

gry 30 o D10 e b

Curng the wear ke rcuap ssued 142157 2027 NYEBE 754! cramnar, shaes of FU L 2ach tor an

N
4
aggiedaie rorinal walpe of L14 2040 FILRA870000 2 the shaes ssued dunrs the woa

COns

£ 43

3a et of

Ernllweas perd for the snares, Qisirg se 1ea previnm of £n 2022 frg

The Groun has daonien predecessior aCCounurg o

therefcre e share captal ard SName prer L m 500 a0
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Ir share caprta. ansirg bl Détore and afier the testiuciung are reported as reovemonts in the Grou share
Capitai
wiear T t'_‘on'u,‘na Vosoyed 142 17]}“\8 20000 119 HAE TS cndimary shares o £EG LD cacn for an

£11 08

Chn g e

aggregate nominal valte of £14 214 0
eralon o '25j,4]j4f,lll,l;3 2027 L;/‘-TJﬁ,/f:E.I;J’JEH wAac pand Tor e shares, qramy ree 10 s emiem
,,,,,, o -

2197 A 0nG Dunng the Lear the Group porenaced mb 12022 rill abils ow

Cf the shares ssued durrg the vean taal

o

conside
f_,_m,_)

cott lotal consderation of to | 12122 r_r‘m
Bl

stares of Dl each sath an agdregate rombial yalus of Ll

WAt paird for e sngrcs Qrarg ree to a premiua cf £nil o
There s a single class of ordingry shares, There are no restnchions on tne distnibution of diacends and the
repayment of Capital

Cash flow hedge reserve

lhe cash flow hedye iesere s used 1o reaond tansaclons ansied frorm the Group's casn oy

hedagimg arrangernrents

Merger reserve

The rmetgen rosorve arises friomy the aifforencs betviect the fan waus Gf e Shidres suues and e ook valuss

of the subzidiar s avoenred

is: - - [

[ movement o nern conbtialnrg mierests was as folle

Group

Note 2023 2022
e _ _ £'000 £000

(2,901) 3721

S b st i e der 3k g et e parie 57 (11,231)

i bl g e e

cavpitehicns
[T o YU | AR S Ea T el T

AT ST L Sl (12,795) {2,901

[ T

1,337 (6.622)
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023
20 b

fosat 30 June 2025 there weere md CCNlnge ues Su10ss e Group or Coiparny

21

Carrong amaouns ol imanc 3l assets and Labiliies

Group Company

2023 2022 2023 2022
O e e o+ et e £oo0  ...Eo00 . K090 902
Carrying amount of financial assets
Dicbd e verte e sair=y sLane ensed -1 508,042 4723150 509 4,235
Maanee 1 Tan Al IFLH ] SO T B IS TR A N 105,691 54409 - -
Carrying amount of financial liat;élities
P as el el Aot sed ey 1,265,555 1126163 1 70

Neto 26 detalls the prst Lenod aapsiments
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Derivative financial instruments
The Crotp s iranc al sk managoment secks 1o milnn iee the o tre tomarket nslo credil nak syuadty ard

cash floesrisk, and energy misr-et risk

a) Market risk
Energy market risk

The erergy soctonis coponencing © gn ficanr turbulence and there e a rsk that farecast leves of incoe arc
rolach ovcd dueto charges i whnlessle ondrgy onces off-take cortial ts or goven maert subsini

n Covernmistt solicy, G regulator ntereention mhay tes b 1 redioon mcorre streants v tbir the group e
Lo additimna. ievies,

Currency risk
The Group presenits 1s copsclidated financ sl statemicnis im sierling and Conaucts busmesss noa number of

Ataer currencies, principzal,y Baro ana Aastalian dolar f'_',-:)rrseqa1erwtlg,; the roup s cxcoscd 1D foregr
change rsk due to cxcharge rate movernents, whicl affect ine Group s ansactional exppenses and the

tianslation of caring and hiss assets of 15 nen storbrg operation:

Transactional exposures

Ira

presentational curency Staling: The Group enters s e foreand forcign cachange Conuadts and ure gr

- - L

THCNE erid

rore aarmristiatve and other espence 11 cuirencies Gther thar the Growp's

res arlse

El

CPANGE Sweaps 1o mitgate the exchangs rato rak o cortain foremr wurency pavables and ecapts The
forseard Carrenc ;. cortoa and swaps ate aeasues at far value wnch s dotervined using waluathor:

tec runues that vhilise oosesable inpts The key mpuls ased in wauing the denvat ves ae the fonyarn
exchance rates for GEBP AUD and GETEUR D 300 dnne 2025 the far walac of the foraign cunency confracts
weas anasset of Crel (2022 Frelrand a babalis, of Dreoi2o22 Lnils

Translational exposures

Galance sheot arslationsl exposiares arse Cn Conss

{

sterlirg operaT ons pre derong, the Group's presentabiona: currency The level of crposare g reviewed oy

rrananernent anc the polential foreign exchange movement is witmin an accestable weve, of rex and therefore,
e ¥

typ-:c.akl;\» thie Group's pelioy to not to actvely hedge these expostines

Interest rate risk
[he Group has exposdie to fuctuatiors ininterest rates on 1 notrewangs Whete the Group onters into
boncwing arrangeniems with oating rate nterest @ swap artangomant is entered nto 1 fix s portion of the
rriterest in orgor o mitigate against an increase N ntercst rates The portion of interest 1o be fixed 15 assassad
ON A Case by case bage Managerment can elect whether 1o hedge account for these arrangements or an
individual transaction hasis and have elected to apply bedyge accoununag for interest 1ate swavs, The sweps are
based on a mincipal arount o the aan facility and meture an the same date O 30 June 2023 the
wLislanding interest rate Spaaps have a matuntyn excess of five years and the fair value s in an asset positisn
of =105 691,000 2022 habibty of {54 4090010

Price risk
The Grodp is a skort- o rmedinme-tern lendee 1o e resideritial .':ropelt; markal Tothe exdens that there 1y

s

[at]

netengration it the leye, of Nouse prces that affects the propertes that the Grouap's
there s« ok that the Croop rmay rorecoup its full exposure This s romgated by the shor tam nature of the

lzans and the conceraatiee leeel of loan to value that the Group s crepared 1o ions at,

daticn o the retanslaticzn of fhe alance sheat of nor-

re wordraed aganst,
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023
b) Credit risk

Zustamer Cremt riskos mdhigated through the Grows's creai contrel poloes

yhich are in place to ensure that
Oul CUSLIMers have ar appiopriale aedit histery ane arevoror2d Gian engong basis

c} Liquidity risk

slauecity sk are managea by ensunng thar sooert cashis avalaile 1 tund contarang and future Gperat ong
Loty nsk ances or bank cans in place across the Groun and s managen thraugh careful menitor ng of

Cowants ara sensile levels of debl Sormoeng s on g long-tenm basis whareas aur ravenae 15 recsved

thronghaut the yvesr =

well as imerest and redemplicons on aur shor tern loan book Cash flaw sk s
Manaaea thrcaal onaomng cash flow forecastng 1o ersure receipts are sufficient 1o meet Lanilities as tney fall
die

22 s S e

Al the year end the Groug had capral cormtments ds follows

2023 2022
Group ] £°000 £:000

e e A Y Y ¥ I T a7 ST s [

118,859 347254
197,320 173,600

dro bl -

oot !

L e P I N N A= L (U S

Al 30 June the Grogn had fotal futire rormarm lease payments under -on cancellable operating leases

2023 s

Land and Other Land and Other
buildings buildings

£000 £'000 £'000 £000

el ldbeer T g e e 10,350 781 8,707 661
caletbar s s e rot sl free g 34,358 709 31627 726

AT IMIC RN 98,367 - 95,664 -
143,075 1,490 135998 1387

The Gronp hat no ot Aff nalone s cheer arranaernernts 12

IUnger sectons 2244 and 4704 of the Commpanics Aot 2006 the parent compan, “or Tvad ray Limitend has

auatantezd g L outatard ng habil iz Gn thinse

Cormpaes takrg e cxeonpney o s the sabsid ares st

O E

ot At te 30 Sure SO25 untit they are satisfied in full Theee Banilinies total

.\
§
o
P
Il
>
o
Ip
[

E215m Such guarsnicss at€ cable aganst Fer lad rg Lincitea b any porsan toowehaor ary sach

hatalmy s dae

The Compar, baa no capttal o color commn et at 20 JLre 2023
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

23 e ot e

O 24 October 2023 Forr Trading Deselopmont Linvitod U5 TR a sobsidiare of the Group: successfally sold
Muaccs HoldCo Py ttd and e subsaian o516 Sctopus Austara Masier Trust A prear of E22meas miade on
the salc

In Dctober 2073, tne Greap ased £217m hrorm exist ng srarebolders threugh an affer o subecnibe for furnthar

shares

e Lees O amore

Uriger FRS 102 5518 dre
merers of @ Croup, srovides thal ane subsid.ary wlichng a party W the transaction s wholly ©

s recd ot be gren of frarsactiors entered into ety
Ted by cuee

a member

SeneL Ay

Dunng the year, fees of £9LAS
_imed, a related parte due toots aigoificant influence ceer the entty Dctopus Investments Limited s

recharged leqal ara professonal fees totaling 275 000 (2022 L1015 by the Group 2L the vear end. an

O00I2022 L77934.000) wore cnarged te the Group by O2Wopus Imvestmelits

&

atnicurnt of TRl

as cdtztanomg whichhs ncluded mtrade aredingrs

The

SoLp s enulen oo g oroht dhiare acaresat of tsaneestirent noTerdda [LF g relatedd part ) due 10 ke,

22 LS 229 0001 nas been

of {17742 0N

rel i commaen b 2073 ashare of croat equal to P05 001

rrigaasemaent pe

¢ e Groun AN the year ena, the Group Pas anoeterest in the membsn s caoita

Cang acorued roome due of B2 BL2 Q00 R2022 £5.276 000

The ool ongaaes nendirg actie tie 1Ch IMc.wie Baen srov oed to related partes Regarding enut ex
I KE  MENaTSIMent perscnne, i comimeon, icars of L5 070,000 12042 £65 4000000 acdrucs nserme of
C2REGH L0 12022 £19789 0000 and dofened ircome of EN 12022 LN veere outancing at yem enc
Cunng the year imerest mcme of L9162 000 7 Jand feew of £24 D00 2027 £33, 000,

wWore recogrisen o orelation to these loans

As at 30 Junc 2022 LN 12002 EMIL was owed to the Company Dy Brécken Trad na Lmted, a related party

by wCv rmanacernert perscnnet in commean

Other than the transact ors disclosed above, the Compary's ather related party tansactions were wath its
b olly cveed sunsidary members of e Groop

25 et p v toenpare e o L e Tt

i the connon of the girectars there s 0o Liimate controiling party or parent conipany
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26 - T e

a) Derivative adjustment

Wie ave conaucted a reviess of pr
= rave dentined an

tC oeivalye tecogrbion

arnarisatior of loss 3

exercise wadertacern i 2017 and the Grodp bas e eved pre

st g spectc cash flow

hedge The 1oss

GroyEdls CCIUr Y Fealinent of Ofnen COmprengns v& ncemae, in e 1aucn
erre relating o al iraacal vears fTom ZU1T relating o the
cas the restdt of a efinarcag

csicnal advice 1 relation o the arcounting

freatrnent Lpon ey e 1t was dacoveed tho amortisaton of the loss was alreadyy retlected n the uodated

fan vade of e oo ficw Redgos, and the amrortisation 195s had ircanccy been recagrised tvice, cver the

Ufe of the cash tow hedge This aisn has g consequence on fae calouetion of nedge metfectvenecss The

curmrilatve tmoact was 3 L15 S redud ticr n Bistoncal nterest casl, 310 an equa. and opposite teduction in

otber cormprenensive INCot e A sanmarn, OF e impact of te Correction s peo

the gsenciated Lax adusironts

e heloy,

shzhincludes

Year ended Accumulated Year ended
30 June 2021 adjustments 30 June 2021
(as stated) (restated)
Group £000 £000 £'000
ey Pl bioddoe 14,979 4,505 19484
Lo e ol Ve 6469 1,209 7678
Fae oo Do it o1 fgnsl 138.145) 1,575 (36,570)
Teeterti il barre e [136.048) 15.8449) {141.898)
o vate i Toe Peseoank S PG able 6,603 (1,439] 5164
Year ended Accumulated Year ended
30 June 2022 adjustments 30 June 2022
{as stated) (restated)

Group

Kt 1 o A W S, A A 8. ORI TR R T ERT B RS e

Cash o Hodoe

et Py e S st e e

Sevat o Tar valae

£'000

R Y . (LTI TP =N

£000

£'000

(63.008)
32,192
54,410

11,088
(8,285)
716

151,914
23,907
55126

Ut Tay B sl 2P and i8.161) (3.013) {11.174)
Sorerred] s ab b et 141.5%7) 3769 (37.828)
A BE LR 2,770 12.560) {9.790)

oAl et 16.294 1.574 17.868




:?Q -

4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

27 . - Cp

a) Miflwood Designed Homes acquisition

et dsnuary 2023 tne Group acagured MODE W Grooph cinned and s subadiar es through ihe ponchase oF

100% of tne share capital tor conaideraticon of F24 101 000

The folowing ranles sumimar se the cosideration Rac oy s Sodp the ar value of the gszols azquired, ard

the llabiities assumed 3t e acguis toe date

Consideration

i AL

£000
T 2aa
720

2.000

24,161

Detals of the far value of the net assets acgquared and guodw.learisng are a5 fullows

L O L e LA L emato. o =

BPTAS REER T

taregile Gt

Book value Adjustments Fair value

o e

T LT

E£000 £000 E000

469 - 469
131 - 331

31651 (797) 30,854

e reT 1.363 - 1,363

P ol 7 6,771 - 6771

e il I (3,332) - [3.532]
PE (18.860) - (18.860)

Net assets acquired
1o

o
i

18,393 (797) 17,596

6565

Total consideration

- 24,161

Goodwll rtesaiing bom the business cornbmation was £6, L65000 and has an estrvated uselat lite of 10

vears reflecung the irespar of the assets acaunerd

The consel dated stareimert of comprehensive incorms for the year ncludes £12 604,000 revenue a1d a loss

before tax of £469.000 n respect of this acga sition
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28 . VT

Qur reporled resals are wepared 1 accordsnce vailh Urited Kngooem Arcountng Standarcs including
Financiai Beporing Standard 107 as cetalen nothe Tnancal Statervents startng o7 page A4 of e Annual
Repott Inrcasunng our cetfonmarco, the inancd, measurcs hal vee ase mciude those thal bave been
dorwed from our repares results in order to ehimimate facts s that CIstos: wear G- 03 COmpansons These=

are conadeea non-GASE Ananoial rroasieos

Net debt
Wie prowde nel debt in addien v cash and aross delt as avear of @ssess ng our cvatall cash positian and 4

1= compdted as followes

2023 2022
£'000 £000

R

1,033,184 1,044,218
DMag ) Cans 14 0 125,000 5,364

Gross debt T 1,158,184 1,049,582

ST el e ke e e EEE sk N LTt N Sra v o

Cyeratbene adntana T (156919) (256415)

Net debt 11,001,265 793,167
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EBITDA

Cartings before nreres: Lax, deprecation and amcitsabon VERITEAT 5 calculaed by sest ng proht aftar

tax for ntcrest, Lax deciedisbor and arnorhisatior, i addition i ncoime ana eapenscy thal do nat r2lare o

el the Growp We provos BERITEA i addimon t pront abion Lax as it allowves ne 1o

A38055 our perfornan e withour the effect of Rnanarg and capiia, CApondiures

Tte foliceang table dotails the adjustimicnis mace to the roponed cesults

restated)
2023 2022

- Note E'000 £'000

Prof‘it.’(l;:-ss) forAtl;e.ﬁr';ancial year (131,559) 38{)20‘.
a0

AU b et e e a 43,055 3/84%
5 936 7913
Lo ot CLdr i & o T Py 103,754 101.802
TS R R 21.67C

R T N T N LT B NI AR ST o) S 49265 25270
oot ool itorns 12,674 1.10%
Tar {17.208) 17,868

o pad tEr T et o an

(IO TINIEY {955) 5 249)
Sroht o ronat bl el S 1,045 {29.552)
fbcre e pee o @bl Gl g ez - (713) (130)

EBITDA 81,963 194.917

R A | B TR SR LA TRY=Ts N PNy

Note 26 details the prior pericd ad ustnienis
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29 . al [T N L K

[2tans of the susidieny arndertakn gs are 45 12 loaws

Name

D L I SRR e

A Lt

Chrcta Ripton Sl Do lekdeag e ared”

R RIS R TR R T
Tigie ol e
EERARUIR N NIFTRE A

Aleoirts bibre Db ™

i b Deeedy Linnile
Ao Lara T Tpan, il
R BTRI N DT AVITE PR TRV B

Fran bty =t rinteny

Fanae e L0

R A T R |

brovtley By pored”

R IR N TS N TR L

Fomme e e b T

ol se Lnerg s Dl 37

Fuemm borale S oar muten

v oSesar Fare Loy

3

R I I T I

Prarn monorgy oo AT

Eoorme v Dacnie L ted
Erza Frory Lt
Srall o Rt oted”

B IV S O ey
_EGF e S
[ Tl s ER

Country of

incorporation
P

P e b

i iegdent

Ureed tingdom

Unren {nadom

Urited Ringdar-
Laes Kngaorn
Uned gdoem
Lrled Kingos
Frarce

France

rates Kagacm
Uried e gdorr
Leiled Kingae~
Jrren-Cngdom
Lread magdom
Jaed Erngdom
Unzed <imgdom
Lrated Kingasn
Jitea < ngdom
Lroed dmgdne
e Frrgoon

U s {~gdor,

France

Fra=ca

Class of
shares

S .

Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordmary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
COrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordmary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Crdinary

Principal

Holding activity

PPN g R

160%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%
1C0%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

PP

T Security pravider
Helding company
Frnergy generation
Energy generation
Haolding company

Fibre network
producton

Energy generation
Energy generation
Eneirgy generation
Energy generation
Energy generanon
Holding company
Energy generation
Dormant company
Encrgy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Fnergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Hotding company
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Haolding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generaticon
trnergy generation

Energy generation

e
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T L e P A AR N1 T

Pol e Masa e b anl

UL i faul Ao anlds

asee Solarbarm b s

e I5 L SR TN G INRRSTINSS I [ 0 T RN P

R P e te Saleste g |

Troleriend s b gy L ed”

ST R RN R IOt

Coatra barrd i,

Toatar et a0 T it

.

[

CLE Do ety eitef

ok Freoneans Cnneed”

CE e s by e

PR TG Lt

FLOIOGS Cpvared”

CRE o ge Lineered”

VIPL Pregends T onnad

CIPE Peonec U020 Zimvited

SR b egeite ot
CHEL RO = D hmetedd
[P Rl = it
[ A

CLOL RS, = A Ll

EPL ge L Poc b Sauate

Country of
incorparation

rratoe
-ae
Lo -

Ulnited loncizers

Dirite 1r guao

elang

Larden Kongasr

Lrned Kngoamr

Lrirra Krganr

Lrrca Koo

crance

Srang e

Srance

writec K medom

e Kimedermn

Jnres Kimadom

mte Kimgdon

e K adom

Jecd Kinadom

Drnzd Kingadom

Uratod {ingdom

LIrted <irgdae

Lretad dingdo

Urited Kingda

Lirited Kirgdors

Lirited Kirgdo

Lirated Kirgoom

Lipatend Jor agerm,

L aten Kirgoo™

Lreteo K rgoom

_ntec Kingdem

I_rute Kangdormn

ILntec Kemcdom

Class of

shares

Crdinary
Ordinary
Cirdinary
Ordmary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
COrdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Qrdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Principal
Holding activity

1H00% Fnorgy generation
100% Enorgy goneration
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generatior
100% Holding company
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Cnergy generatior
100% Energy generation

100% Halding company
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Haolding company
100% Energy generation

100% Holding company

100% Frnergy generation
100% Dormant company
100% Energy generation

100% Energy generation

100% Dormant company
100% Energy generation
100% Dormant company
100% Cormant company

100% Holding company
100% Holding company
100% Holding company
100% Holding company

100% Helding company

100% Energy generaticn
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generaticn
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generationr:
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Name

S T

Ceninneys Prog "

Totemact Eracy Linobeo”

Cobt i Fare s tatdn
el Tamrn borrzed”

T T T E TN A A R I A

ot te s

oot [eeryy ane e

FRN-ER I (RRANINSE

sty

Chacdeen e s et Dt

- Kl . Qe
Lo o Linnte

Coemggy Sl v Lty

TN O N O ST N O

Loy P L et
Conicen ket Lt
aler eomroe b
i P hoase sennn S edesy

iepdale s S0 T [0

Dz ardd Linibeas”

Lordpset- =g et
L Frorg, Prowecty
u a by e

e A ~ o
£ - !
- I

il

Country of
incorporation

dnce Heg anm

et #mngdorm

Lrited sl

ALV S T |

Joeg Keaaom

Unea Krodom

[t IENTT WS I

e Ko sgdon

Ur n=d <imqdom

Lraled Crad s

Jeerea Kraan

Un e Kingdom

Urted «nsdaom

writed Kingoo~

Jrtea Kinanon

Ur e dmgdam

eited angadonr

Joted Kergosn

Jaced R gdom

Adrslrali

ALslrad

foaslta a

Astraha

L mgaoen

Frantg

[rare

France

shares

Class of

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Qrdinary

Crdmary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Orchnary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
QOrdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary

Qrdinary

_Hc_)lding

100%
106%
106%
1607
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
1002

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1002
100%
100%
100%
160%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Principal
activity
Frergy generation
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Eoergy generation

Energy generation

Fnergy generation
tnergy generation

Daveloprment of
bulding projects

Construction of
domestic buildings

Development of
bulding projects

Fnergy generation
Energy generation

Fibre network
oroduction

Energy generation
Energy generaticn
Frnergy generation
Energy generation
Cnergy generation
Energy generation
Energy gensration
Energy generation
Halding company
Halding company
Holding company
Erergy generation
Holding cormpany
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generauon
Cnergy generatian

Cnergy generation




4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Pl bomrgy 2 b & 2080

bl |'"=”‘I"(1;. AL e

Elioye Brigargy U beann e 005

Lo, P g b dm s 20 pmimeyy™
Lo Py, o dmgs < o™
Lhes Py =i rontnd”

Flhos Pocenan ey, _orited”
Fliva oo = opes =l b ran 2 hinva
Floa—=aide g1

Lo = ves n e o Linnten™

[ I Tt I TR B Sl 1 (A
Foaa s oy e Read L= 17
oot ilvetleni e d7

Foaa Some =i anbony Lirited”
oot b e

Eoas Hones Lt ™

Som R

Foraa o b ornateecd”

Sl onnt Lirnhed ™

fi [ )
TR

[ g
[er 41 sl

b e

Country of
incorpaoration

-ran.
NEOND
Tra e

ERR

France
Lonpes Kingaom
LN
Latea Kincdoon
Lovien Kingos o
o tee Finzoom

Lrtes Kingdom

ned kingoo™

Lonted K roeom

Lnted Ko radoem
o led Krgasm
Jnited Hergdom
Coited Kiegdem
Jrited diradem
Jnted dinaden
Jrited Kimgdom

It Limgdom

Umted dimadom

Urited ki-gdermn

Limitesd Minadom

Class of
shares

Crdmnary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinairy
Crrdimary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordmnary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

"Ordinary,
Deferred,
Preference”

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordmary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

COrdinary

Qrdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

160%

Principai

Holding activity

Energy gencration
Energy goneration
Energy generation
Ernergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Haolding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company

Holding company

Construction of
domestic bustdings

Financial services
helding companies

Construction of
domeshc buitdings

Canstruction of
domestic bulddings

Construction of
domestic builldings

Development of
bullding projects

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of
domestic bulldings

Development of
building projects

Development of
building projects

Construction of

domestic bulldings
Buyming and seling
of own real estate

Construction of
domestic buildings

Canstruction of

domestic buildings
Buymng and selling
of own real cstate
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Country of Class of Principal
Name ) - incorporation shares ] ! Holding acti '_ty )

e abe et 100% Energy generation

Frergy project
development and

Lo bovor R vved e b meakomgdem Ordinary 160% rmanagement
services

Fhoctb b Lirrated Urrez <-gdem - Ordinary 100% Fnergy generation

T TR urted <aegae Ordinary 100% Eriergy generation
TUR aartcnd e et Kingeom Ordinary 100% Cnergy generation
CRF et abibe Frivrg, T Lemsd Kngens Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fbee S tlaad |t d” Jdrendeado Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Ebed Thetlond Dironte of Urited 4ngdem Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Ceeatont s Lo HESlnae Lo Uried Gnadom - Ordinary 100% Holding company
Frvca ot Dreng Linmted Lrted dngas e Ordinary 160% Hatding company
Footeoell Do, Linomd ™ Lcensinado Ordinary 1G0% Energy generahion
Pt brcrg, Coar ol brg- Tirnees Jaeckeadom Ordinary 100% Holding company
T sty Al L e Jnses wrgdont - Ordinary 100% Holding company
Foer s nene. bt o Urites wmadom  Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fetti Fraceen, Aoricd Dol e 1l Lried kingoem Ordinary 100% Holding company
P Fibe il Seedbnges QOrdinary 100% Holding company
Sorn Cabyeee Tron e Lived e e e sl s Trainn

e dne degidor Ordinary 93% Holding company
Tt Healtoe sie Dluldiee g Db Uitz <mgdom Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fosren Inatrcedrac e Larate o™ Loned Anggem Ordinary 100% }olding company
Tera [etebe i el woved Kingasn QOrdinary 1C0% Holding company
S e b Froea, oeeter]” Jnved Knadors Ordinary 100% Holding company
R O S SR TR TR N Jra kegdent Ordinary 100% Frergy generation
Forn Boofter ol e rrad” uraes egdom - Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
R i Tt LA N AT Lrited 4ngaorn Ordinary 100% Energy generation
S e e e o) Leredkinzacr Ordinary 100% Holding company
P I LI S O F A IR I Jroeavegaee Ordinary 100% Holding company
Pt pa s s ar Linated drcea <eador Ordinary 100% Holding company

T R NP i R IR Ltz wagdzen Ordinary 100% Haolding compeany
L I E S TREE _rred aingaen Ordinary 100% Supply of fertiliser
Foocmaros b e Ordinary 100% Crergy generation
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Name

P

Frawbe pe e s 1o

Thien

ettt :Lll"f"_,l'-.-
Tegaart Frore e

Al ts Togm ok Lyt c e Ly

Cederisl ) rriter

Taenrbarnier e ey Lonilsad

varatess ot Fare o nonte d
Tadarabnda cpe o0 o
[ labelne “owvel b’

Heromalee r it p il L
Ha, recdecr oM
Heag ok Lt ae Lo

Foasrsber comklards T T Eage cnenien

Flaarsbor vl ablyndo

[ elirs Thmenesr o0 e
Hotre v r by o™
Flzocr Yrcon Fare L

Flel b e bareo Linry e
Hedarmeor Tinted

PILI Zever ¢ Foocen Lt d”
Plasr 001 eted

lerir e gharn Fovaer Tz

et

Sl Foer gy Linnte!

Jurazsie Bes T Bngs Lo

durassie Froes Livoed”

[0 erecen Loy faey™
largan Fovnzr e tecd
Perbars Solar L ted
Pitthe |7 e Lo atedd ™

ittt Seoar Foome e ol

LLU gt Lad

sornee bhowdmes Ceeteo

Country of

incorporation

Liresd Singdem

Lor e Rimagdo

e Kimadarn

Lrvad Kingdonn

Jtted Fingdorn

LIriteg Kinydom™

Forara

GAtaled Hingdar

Lriled Kiegdor,

Urited K -gdoe

Ceted Kimgdae

Uit Kirgdom

Lrited Hergadory

rited Kirgdoes

Urted Kirgdom

Uit ke e

drited Kimagdam

Lleited Hiegdaes

Lirred Kingdur

United <imgdom

Lrited <ingdaom

U ited ingdam™

Urited <ingdam

Urited #ingdom

Urited Kingdom

LIrred Kingdor,

Linted <ingdam

Lirited Kingdar

Ve ted wWncdon

Hnited «ingdam

Lriated Kingdom

Class of

§hare§

Ordinary

Chdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordmary
Qrdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
COrdinary
Ordinary
Caddinary
Crdmary
Crdinary
Ordmary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
QOrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Chdinary
Crdinary
Chrdmary

Crdinary

Crdinary

Principal

Holding activity

100%
100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Energv generation

Dormant compary

Fbre retwork
producticn

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generaton
Energy generation
Frnergy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Frnergy generation
Frergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Holding company

Fibre netwaork
production

Energy gencration
Energy gencration
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Fibre network
production
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I ey ety
Formnaa ey etan Ceilens
ST el s e e

Bl TH o e e e
[ TEER e
ST L XSRS BTSN
Flerle, ThatTh s ar Lad™
AT it Lt e

Fieduc s Baree o

et e sl ted”

I R T TSN Y

SR TS A IRTIPS TR TP

P e 1 2« Pt

Rt D T R R e T ] I A TR B EE
B heo Serecebiley ner gy e Lint<d
ooy P able [oe o 1 Ly e

AN Py sl Lneiteny
ST BN TS CANIR TR SN
LR Rt B [ N N R AN N B O I

L et Desnrs —orr s L e

Fi s e

o L e

N et b \’1\\“4 e’

Country of

incarporation

o R T A AT e

Lmed s qasm

Joiied e aanm

Uriled #7gazm

Uritea kimgdom

Lrerca Hingde

Jnnod engie e

nted <reguom

Uriled €agdcm

Lriteg Kingdor

Lrced Kingdom

Jrced Kngdom

A A cane m

United {egdom

Lirited Kingdorm

Lraten Kinodo

Jmed Knaaom

LIrned {ngaom

Lrred Simgdnm

Lrerae Kingdoem

United <i-gdom

Lrited Kimgdo™

srnveg Kingdom

dreea kngdom

Urired e aoem

Urited {ingdom

Lreed Gngdet

no Hongdoee

Jdrian {-ganm

Jroted g

Ur e Amgdt ™

Class of Principal
Shares .. MHolding actvlty o eeen
Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Crdmary 100% Energy generatiorn
Crdinary 100% Energy generation

Ordinary 100% Erg(jur:i}grvom
Ordinary 100% Energy generaticn
Ordinary 100% Fnergy generaticn
Ordinary 100% Ernergy generation
Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Ordinary 100% Holding company
Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
Crdinary 100% Holding company
Ordinary 100% Holding company
Qrdinary 100% ?Zii;:f;mg
Ordinary 100% Holding company
Orchinary 100% Holding company
Crdinary 100% Holding company
Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Crdinary 100% ggl?ﬁig:?isjl;;gs
Owmary 100k Lo s
Oanary 100% e s
Odnary  100% Qo s
Crdinary 100% Holdmng company
Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Crdinary 160% Energy generation
Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Crdinary 100% Energy generatian
COrdinary L00% Energy generation
Crainary 100% Energy generation
Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Ordinary 100% Energy generation
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Country of
Name incorpora_tion
Ploshe ercnt oo Bano L™ Lnred b ngno s
Ploebees o Tross o meted”™ L ted # nsoanm
DI A RTRERCE s I Unted € rgane
T e Beoer it PRI R
Codabe Lroen, Fecosors Bl Leete ™ ruter S ga
S D e S e ated I'[_:rr__'\\t_‘_ii‘\“," '7 ~ e sir G
Healb e st - pbats begnadstieor 2701102 )

Cartas Tegan iy ot anpte i T
Pl pata Lioile = vnd s aater 2 5

Llnzed Kirgaom™

Lol las s ente Dt e sl e el e
Fart-iers Ty o

dioates Kingaom

cortactedgeb s s ol e ned Lnitea HIrgea™
Porta e ekl Sl ar L et United Kirgao™
Paiie w Bartar Urrete Lriten Kir g
Fare g bildiens ™ Leatees Kirgoze
St e Lnted Kirgdom
ok Lresanabesod Lieoit= 7 Untes kirgdom
Desarrial wlar o L Hrteg Kiryd.m
ol e o el o Skl e Urired Kirgomse
bt ot Un ted Firgazm
Posthie s haler Dingeen” Unted Kirgae
B e e L Urited tirgnamr
ottt bare Aoasd Dieeery | ovetogd” Lnnd Kirgoo
Ranaeon: Carennton’ Un ted ®ingane
Foncpsfora Pty Ls it 4 Urized Kingocm
Foegc oo Crerorsier e Uned ¥inagom

Fonwgeloro Doranc L serdbipseanus . Fanaefond )
Ju— iy Linted <irgoon
b Luvated:

Tanoetoe Fast L retead Divaten United rgoor

Fanete s Holtings e Urntzd {imgac
et B ses g Leeiled” Ui sirggom
Farmaefoe RAD e Liraed Kirgoom

Class of

shar{es

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Holding

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

160%

100%

100%

1066%

100%
100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Principal

activity
Energy generahicon
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Holding company

Provision of
healthcare services

Frovision of
heaithcare services

Holding company

Haolding company
Energy generation
Lnergy generation
Holding company

Fnergy generation:

Fibre network
production

Energy generafhior
Energy generatior
Energy generation
Haldmg company
Energy generation
Energy generation

Care services for a
retirernent village

Retirement village
development

Retirement village
development

Care services for a
retirernent village

Retirernent vilage
development

Holding campany

Retrement village
development

Retirement vitlage
development
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Name

AL vk MG o e s w o bAss T Tau mer

Aangefoia Retpe gnt D

Farsrord Stoperond i ten’”

R s NI
Foalaec Fow eronte of
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SAN el |

Dedviary Stalen o _anduls

whewr | oried’
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SEE Tk Lievgre ™

s el e ente s
songeun |y et

S HIls Lanes (Ragdale: Lt o
She o

ricer, Leadee”

Sl Odte Loy et

Soettorton oo e R ol Do’

Sreier ot Ronesanle Toer
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e e

Lottt ke e b

telarf TTE S
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-
2501
IR R T,

[LRRTOrE R FHS Rl AN IR 1N
T o toal
seantuet Faroan e - ar i e

[P FE tf'\,’“' rooe ar |t
R L=
=Ty (IS |
P Trmery Lo o™

i B 3t b

Country of
incorporation

R

es Kimadom

Jrted dnagar

Hirited Kirgaoo

L omzg Angdem
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Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordhinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary

Orchnary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
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Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
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Ordinary
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Ordinary
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Ordirary
Ordinary
Ordinary
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Principal
Molding  actvy e
100% Holding company
v St e
100% Eneigy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Frergy generation
1G0% Energy generation
100% ggr:lset;:itfjl;fngs
100% tnergy generation
s o
100% Holding company
100% [nergy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generaticn
100% Energy generation
100% ?Sljgply of biomass
100% Holding company
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Erergy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generstion
100% Energy genaration
100% Frergy generation
100% Fnergy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Dormant company
100% Holdmg company
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Country of Class of Principal

Mame . meopomdon shares Holding activity
seramierston boerg, L= e owdone Crdinary 100% Fncrgy generation
Seatey Lray et Levan tL conten B NA 50% Dormant LLP
Srgveyiota e b Lateskagdor NA 50% Dormant LLP
s e _oonbva g Daatedd” Lodes Kngdons Ordinary 100% ‘l:}irk?)rsurﬁittmork
sl Dinoe nes trnee Knodor Ordinary 100% Hoiding company
R Ty R R N TN AN [CF Lnteg Knndom Ordinary 100% ;I;Irzrjurleﬁtgfm
Cotnl Fltoes e e | am oot Lnites kegdor Ordinary 100% ;lrt;rdeurz;t;:)rk
Seash Db e yorschce Linmntes Laree Kgdem Ordmary 100% Elgsuii;\fm
[ nmla Lde Loorsd Lrtee Keadom - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
95 St 1a? e wwedkingderm Ordinary 100% Energy generation
-l B AT oo tngdern Ordinary 100% Cnergy generation
T =iar 538 ancea’ e kingderm - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
The Fere b 07 gty Lot onred Kingdem Ordinary 100% Holding company
Tl Ho lo-e S0 lar Tanye e qie 0 Jarad Kimadern Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
Tt otewbe Fetate Bty amond”™ dnted Bl Cirdingry 100%, Energy generation
Torwnes Fosnr Limacna ™ dnted kingdern - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Tewpn'e Pacrg,  moen’ Lned kingdem Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Tl o Cnmes” Unieditingdom  Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Torens ol rpen Unitzd Kingdorn— Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Ve 1S e B L ted” United singddorn - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
caTenbipes Lpety Limnilen Linted <irgdom Ordinary 100% Energy generation

Fitrre network
production

s Unted rgdor Ordinary 100%

YICTONA st Linabedd United firgdem Oirdinary 100% Energy generation
Weers Dnerny et Urited kirgdom  Ordinary 100% Holding company

. i WOTK
silnfr Chce al Tt Urited kirade Ordinary q0% ;F)‘rbOrSur(]_c;itoﬂO

. F twork
Lt bt Uriten Kir gaee Crdinary 100% pnguZil(:ﬂ;Or
bt e TS ! France Crdinary 100% Energy generation
weolaftmee 15 5200 Frarce Crdinary 100% Energy gencration
wolatrance L ls France Crdinary 100% Crergy generation

volatrance SeroC France Ordinary 100% Cnergy generabion
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023
Country of Class of Principal
e e mcomportion | Shares . Holding AVl
’ ) ) Levzd Krgdem Ordinary S0% Holding company
vethos i e Jeen gt Qrdinary 100% Eilzrgur;?:frk
e Lritsd ©ngaom Ordinary 100% zzg:gfnt village
. - : SR . , . o Service charge
FedduACs Lies Do e e = Hnees fgacer - Ordinary 100% administrator
Vaartaton Foves e ied” wnves mgnom - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Wealorice vee Tatk b ainie Lt o Loteakngdom Ordinary 100% Holding company
Aletrog salar Se Ling el deied deipdom - Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
Waoee L, L el s degaee Ohdhinary 100% Energy generation
dreslasond B Linrates” Lrted Kngaorm Ordmary 100% Energy generation
AT T e s ey Urited ®ingdom  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
eethierrsre | rer, Dirmed” dnited dnader Ordinary 100% Fnergy generation
dSibat Coer Lien” Sred Keegoom o Grdinary 100% Encrgy generation
Whrdor Fare Lirn e Lrvedt Kingdem Ordinary 100% Energy generation
e ey Rl Freaas Dineeed” Uernd dngdens - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
B R | ) S 100 TR Pore e ade Ordinary 100% Helding company
Ve e Power L Lrited %nzaom - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
o et e Fann e Urited aingdom Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
WL et e Unred <ingdue Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Sl pgtes - clhings e seakrgesm Ordinary 100% Holding company
ST N E T A e B NIRRT I Lrses Kngoam - Ordinary L00% Energy generation
WS P sl Lt Uraed wagdsm Ordinary 100% Energy generaticn
B A T N I P e Joweg ingdom - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
el Adsel Manauernent o Lreted Krageem Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
Incorporated/Acquired after year end 7 Date

17/11/2023
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Diss_olvgp_l or solgl durin_rg‘thle“ year aqd up until signing ’ o Date

Ly Gudnal Eneroy Hecoy

e Lt ) ' 13/09/2022

Coramcl Lrd 15/09/2022

Launmaune bont nlace

RS sali e 08/07/2022

Caanigoe Font Solar Zar iy Lorares 08/07/2022
Camigies Fort Sulzholden iy matea (8/0//2022

o FTr Led 24/10/2023
Crbycid 24/1G/2023
L 24/10/2023

Tudzoaa Tnergy Progect T O Ry Led 24/10/2023

The reqister=d office of al comprames hsted above iz at Oth Floo 35 Halbom, Lardon znglana, ECIN 20T

CcACOpl o W ose set cut below

1.

.....

9000151 Warsa e, Folano
Pirsent Masons LLP Canital Soaare, S8 Maomson Strest, bairfiuigh, Scotand, 042 3BP

Cfest Pegeat Street Glascowe, GE LAP

272 rue Alshonso do Newvile, 75007 Fars, France
Eth Faoor, 2 Grand anal Sauarc, Cublr 2 Doe A347 Tre ana

The Cammage House Station Works, Statior Road, Dlaverdon, Warew cesnire, Urten Kingdom CWEL §-F

Zotie mdustrelle de Coartre 115 Roe Do Meurelor S4000 Aaanen, Franoe
13 Saisbury, Plaze London Foeland, Wik 1R

The Corporation Trust Company Cotporation Truct Center, 1209 Oranas Street, Wmnigton 15801

Arnited States
Atk Floea Saltre Court, 20 Castle Terracc, Edimburgh, Scotland EHL ZEN

apclla Honse Morcury Park Wi comee _ane Woobum Greon, Figh wycombe, England, HIFLO G -

Level 33 101 Cellins Street, Melbou e, Victona, 3000, Australia
Beaulor Coarl, Ega Farm Lane, Kings Langley, Hedtfordshne, wD4 8LR
/-8 Stratford Place, London. England, WI1C 1AY

Broadwatk Holse, 5 Apacld Street, London, Uiied Kingoom FOUZA ZAG
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Fern’s share price has performed in line with targets

Fern Traalig Lovnted s an anlisted compary beety reoith, o Goand S8 IS sarces a pie al v

<ht

will e ailling v 1ssug reve shares Trie share prce is unaudted

Share price growth since inception: Fern Trading Limited

19
18
17
16
15
ia
13
12
1l
10

2012 2013

2014 2015

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Perforrmanco e Calonisted based or the sale prve for Tere s shares &t 2 aur o each year Tre G oo s

nci subject to suat oy Frast & voang LLP

Annual discrete performance

Financial Year

e e

June 2622 23

June 202122

Jume 20200-21
June 2013-20)

June 2018 148

June 201718

June 2016-17

June 2015 16

Jurc 2014415

Jurne ~0214 14

Jurie 2012-12

Juni- 201117

Discrete share price performance

3.10%

9.91%
4.87%
0.33%
6.23%
1.05%
5.54%

3.83%

3.98%
3.72%
3.97%

1.02%

AN UL
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6 | COMPANY INFORMATION

Directors and advisers

Directors : Registered office

PS Lathanm POEth Tloon 33 A shore,

KO Walley YoLandor, sraland ECIN 247
2 Barlow
" Arthur i independent auditors
S Drant appo ried 1Janaary 20235 : Linst & Young L1+

P Beofurd House,

Company secretary i1 Bedfore Street,

Coiopus Compaty Secrctaral Senvices L ted S

Company number

126016256

Forward-looking statements

-

ward ioking slaterne s related 1o the Comazany's futars cusiness

s Anaual Repost rontaing certain fon

and finanaal porfornrance and funure cvents or developmeants These statements e paced o the currernt

waoveledoe ang expectations of maragermert and arc sabject to assumpt-ons, sks and ancertamnios, scme

cf whie b ars relatcd 1o factors that oo boyond te contiel oF the Corpany A7

cotdingly, no assurance Car

Lo greor that any particular £xpectanc il pe et and forwasd-lock ng statenrents rega ding past rends or

activities shiould not be taken as a represe niatior that sush terds or actiaties wel cortimue i the fture Past
perionmarce caringst be teled on as a cuids o future porformance kothing m this Annual Repont shoag be

construed as a profil forecas:




